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FY 2007 BUDGET (C.c. No. 06-31, 06-49, 06-91, 06-92, 06-93, and 06-95)

CHAIR KANE: .. .(gavel). .. I'd like to call to order the Council's Budget and Finance
Committee meeting for April 27, 2006. For the record we have in attendance Committee
Members Carroll, Anderson, Mateo, Molina, Pontanilla, Tavares, Kane.
Members, this morning we're going to continue where we left off. We're going to enter
the realm for the second round discussion of Capital Improvement. However, first, we'd
like to take care of our public testimony phase of the meeting. So if you do have a cell
phone or a pager, first and foremost, please tum it to the off or to the silent mode and that
way we can avoid any unnecessary distractions to the meeting. Those of you signed up
to testify we're providing you a total of four minutes. At three minutes we'll let you
know of that time and that will provide you with your additional minute to conclude your
remarks. And at four minutes we'll let you know of that time. If you're in mid-sentence,
we ask that you complete your sentence and we ask that you stop your testimony there
and remain there, if you could please, to allow the Members for questioning. We will
remind you as politely as possible that if you continue after the four minutes we will
interrupt you and ask you to stop your testimony. Again, we're trying to provide you
with equal time for everybody and so the Committee can also continue with the work that
needs to get done. So with that, Members, we'll bring forward our first testifier - Sally
Barron has signed up first, followed by John Blumer-Buell .

. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
MS. BARRON: Good morning, Chairman Kane and Honorable Council Members - other
Honorable Council Members. I'm Sally Barron and I'm with the National Kidney
Foundation of Hawaii. I'm here today because I understand at your April 24th hearing
our proposal was brought up to your attention and that there were some points of
clarification that you were in need of. I'd like to start, however, by conveying our most
heartfelt thanks to each of you for your very kind consideration to possibly recommend
$50,000 in a line item fund from the Fiscal Year 2006-2007 Budget to ensure that the
CPG Grant request we submitted receives full support from the County of Maui. If
approved, these funds will be used directly to address the impending epidemic of chronic
kidney disease and failure that currently affects one in seven Maui residents and is
projected to double by 2010.
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This disease is a silent killer, however, if you catch it early it is treatable and in some
cases can be reversed. So, we are proposing to offer a whole continuum of services to
reach the community and provide intervention services that can delay or prolong any kind
of kidney failure. There is no other program like this provided on Maui.
First, I'd like to clarify some of the questions that came up. In regards to the support role
of the National Kidney Foundation Office versus our affiliate, the National Kidney
Foundation of Hawaii, we ... our affiliate is a stand alone operation. We do not receive
any money from the National office whatsoever. We're one of 56 national affiliates
across the country that are in this situation, and what we do receive, however, from our
national office is coordination and support to bring a cohesive effort nationwide for our
initiatives. So we all work together but the national office coordinates that whole effort.
They also work on our behalf to develop the training models, the educational materials,
all of the things that we use out in the community and to get the information out on a
nationwide level and to also direct the research that's being done. We, in Hawaii, our
national ... I mean our Hawaii affiliate which we are a satellite office of does fundraising
to try to contribute towards that effort. It's not always the same amount but we do highly
support the effort for research and to get on this epidemic now so none of any kind of
funding that would be released by the County of Maui would be used for that purpose.
That's a sole and separate interest that our Oahu office does.
As for the relationship between the National Kidney Foundation of Hawaii affiliate and
the Maui Office, our office was established on Maui in 2002 and the goal of the National
Kidney Foundation of Hawaii when they established the office was to subsidize the Maui
office to allow the staff to gradually be weaned off that subsidy over a five-year period.
We're in year four right now. During this time, the staff has worked diligently to meet
our operating costs by establishing a kidney car program, a kidney clothes donation
program, and a number of fundraisers. Our primary fundraiser is our signature
fundraiser,-MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
MS. BARRON: -- the Maui Cadillac Golf Tournament. I also want to clarify that with that golf
tournament we receive no sponsorship money. We have no financial income that comes
from Cadillac or the General Motors Corporation. Cadillac has developed this
nationwide tournament to help nonprofit organizations raise money in their own local
communities and to promote their product line and their dealerships, and basically, they
just give us national prizes for the first seven teams that win and a playoff.
I'm about running out of time here. The only thing that I can say to finish up here
quickly is what we're trying to do. I turned in a copy of our grant proposal that has our
budget. Basically, we're trying to hire, I am trying to hire an assistant-MS. REVELS: Four minutes.
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MS. BARRON: --dedicated for programs only and that's the intent. We're looking at applying
for two years and hopefully by then we'll have a window of opportunity to raise
permanent funds as we have been doing so we don't need any more County money. And
we do expect that National and State money will be coming down the pipe but we're
trying to avoid the trickle down effort that we need to support this cause in our
community.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Barron. Members, any questions for Ms. Barron? She's
provided you with written testimony that you should have. Any questions for
Ms. Barron? Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Mr. Chair, I'm sorry.
through the Grants Review process?

Ms. Barron, you applied

MS. BARRON: Yes, I did.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
application?

You did.

Have you heard anything yet about your

MS. BARRON: I have not. All I can say that as a first-time applicant it is kind of a struggle just
in the sense of how the process works.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay.
MS. BARRON: It's too late to be recommended by the Mayor. By the time the Mayor releases
the budget, the deadline for the proposals is just, you know, at that point. So it's very
complicated to be a new applicant.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay.
MS. BARRON: And I don't have the sense on that.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Any further questions? Hearing none. Ms. Barron, thank you very much for
your testimony.
MS. BARRON: Thank you very much.
CHAIR KANE: Next to testify is John Blumer-Buell.
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: Good morning, Council Members. My name is John Blumer-Buell
and I came out this morning from Hana to testify as an individual. This is the third time
I'm testifying regarding the proposed aging waterline from Hamoa to Koali. The reason
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why I'm testifying again is because I have been given contradictory information twice.
My current understanding is that there is no funding in the budget for this project and that
the Administration intends to seek funding through a budget amendment for Fiscal Year
2007. Is that true? I oppose any budget for this project and request a public hearing in
Hana before, not after, any funding. And the Hana community, the Hana Soil and Water
Conservation District, the Tri-Isle RC&D all support a study for a water system for
Upper Nahiku. That should be the priority.
I'd like to point out that some of those lobbying for the Hamoa to Koali waterline have an
unmet water bond obligation from 1957. They should be held accountable for that. And
I see nothing about any of this in a water use and development plan.
The second thing I'd like to testify on is the Hana dump. When you're in Hana I gave
you some comprehensive information on it and photos. I noticed the other day that you
had passed it without discussion. I'm opposing the funding for the dump expansion
because the Hana dump clearly needs to be closed, not expanded and moved from its
current location. Either to some place else in Hana where it can be lined or as a satellite
dump. I also pointed out that the dump is supported by an illegal mining operation. The
County could owe the State millions of dollars for the cinders that's taken out of there.
It's like about as big as a football field. It looks like a hundred feet tall and it's in the
most heavily infected miconia area in the State. So the County is spreading miconia seed
possibly all over our whole district by distributing that. I've pointed this out over and
over and over. Nobody is listening.
The unfortunate thing about this waterline even if you get to an EA it always puts the
burden on the community. You know we're asking to have everything up front and don't
fund an EA or approve anything. It always ends up putting it on us and then if we don't,
the committee doesn't care for it, then we have to either be successful in influencing you
folks and others or hire an attorney. And that's the kind of conflict we went through over
the completely unnecessary $4 million Hamoa to Hana pipeline last year. The committee
hasn't gotten over that. I mean, that was shoved down our throats.
MS. REVELS: Three minutes.
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: Two last things. Our Senior Center, Hale Hulu Mamo, I strongly
support multi-year funding for our Senior Center. I think it's a good thing to do for a lot
of organizations in Hana. Ohana Makamae, the Youth Center, some of the things that the
community really counts on and supports 1,000 percent.
The last thing is the fire sprinkler, fire suppression system at the historic old Hana
School. That request was first made 15 years ago by the Hana Community Association.
I talked with Bob before the meeting. He's working on that. If that system goes in, we'll
be saving potentially millions of dollars. So I'd like the water -MS. REVELS: Four minutes.
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MR. BLUMER-BUELL: --infonnation put in the record, please. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you, Mr. Blumer-Buell. Questions? Mr. Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Not really just a question. But since we're over here that I
have talked to the Water Department and the Administration and they are going to have a
public meeting in Hana in June. I can get you the date. I tried to find the letter over here
but for some reason there's too many papers on my desk. But my office can give you the
date and I'll be confinning and setting that. But there will be a meeting along with the
Mayor's Advisory Committee in Hana. And I don't want to say the date right now
because I might get it wrong. But they have set a date because they've notified me
because I wanted to be there. So there will be a public hearing and that will be on Hamoa
to Koali waterline.
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: Okay. Thank you, Bob.
CHAIR KANE: Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, John, thank you very much for coming over. The
Hana meeting is going to be in June and it's for the Environmental Assessment that
they're doing. They're required by Chapter 343 to meet with the community for that
purpose. You know, the funding that was previously approved that has since lapsed for
the Hana-Koali line was for State revolving fund monies. It was not to come out of
County funding. I mean, although we would have to pay it back it was a State revolving
loan fund. So I don't think it's a matter of just getting a budget ... a supplemental
budget amendment. I think it's going to take more than that. And I wanted to ask you,
you were talking about a water bond in 1957. Could you explain that?
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: Absolutely and this is a matter of record at the Department of Water
Supply. We went through over two hearings when David Craddick was Water Director
and I forget it could have been Elmer Carvalho had come back as Chair at that point. I
raised this issue in regards to a development issue in Muolea and the Water Department
challenged that statement. And I said, would you please defer until the next meeting they did. And I came back with the infonnation they had found it and agreed that it was
there. It's the water bond obligation by the Hana Huli Association in 1957. At the time it
was, I think, it was about $7,000; however, the types of improvements they were
supposed to be making some of them were still applicable and I think the bond should be
translated to $2,006. The agreement between the Hana Huli when they did a subdivision
was that they would meet their water obligations as people came on this system. Well,
the County has let numerous people on this system without any obligations being met and
now they're giving building pennits with no County system at all just water catchment.
So, you know, it's a ... the County Water Department has changed its spoken policy to
me and several people in the Muolea area several times over the last 30 years.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Regarding catchment?
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: Regarding catchment. Originally ... and David Craddick told me this
was that and before ... I'm trying to remember the gentleman that was Water Director 30
years ago but the policy at that point was that if you wanted to build along an existing
County waterline that you had to hook up to that system. And then it's been about five
years, some of the neighborhood was able to pull a building permit with just water
catchment. And that was one of the ... and the issue that came up is other people were
being denied meters and this was one of those Hana Huli lots that was supposed to have
been met with that 1957 water bill. So it's there, and you know, there is the problem is
that there's no clear policy, written policy. And this would be so helpful in helping to
avoid conflict.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thanks for bringing that to our attention. The Council's
Water Resource Committee will bring this up. And I tried to get a meeting out in Hana
before Budget but we will be scheduling a Water Resource Committee meeting in Hana
to address all these issues. Do you have any idea just, you know, a guesstimate how
many homes have been approved on water catchment out there?
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: In the Muo1ea area which is just one ahupuaa maybe running
three-quarters of a mile, so far two homes, and that's, that's pretty much it. There's areas
in Maka1ae, which is towards Hamoa, where people are way mauka and there's no water
service. They're naturally on water catchment.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And how many ...
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: That's not the problem because they understood when they bought up
there it was going to be water catchment.
COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: Well ...
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: But you know sorting out the policies would avoid a lot of conflicts
and would help you your
discussions and everything else.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Definitely. Regarding mining of cinders that may be
carrying miconia, you know, that just kind of floors me. This County is putting forth lots
of County funds to actually fund a State obligation to get rid of miconia. Have you
brought this to the attention of the Maui Invasive Species Committee?
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: I brought it to their attention at their first meeting in miconia when
they were just forming whatever five, six, seven years ago. I brought this very issue to
their attention. Nothing has ever been done. I brought it to the attention of the Public
Works Committee and the Environmental Assessment for the dump expansion and I
guess you didn't get my letter and picture that were ... you weren't able to be at the
Hana hearing but I don't think you have that information. That's very explicit about
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what's going on and that's been in the record for several years. I know that Rob Parsons
got the letter as part of the EA thing. And last time I talked with the State, there's no
agreement between the State and County for that cinder pit. They have taken hundreds of
thousands of yards out of there. They should be ... the County probably has a big
obligation to the State and we know 20 percent of that money at least should be going to
OHA. And there's no dispute about that being the ... where miconia spread from. And
there's no question that it's being spread all over the district and I have personal
experience with ... and this is right to the point, Chair, I bought some cinder from
Howard Cooper who's a person from Hana, oh, 15 years ago to do a landscaping job, and
Howard's is where the miconia started. It was on Howard's farm and he brought it in not
knowing what the problem was. So he used it on the lawn area where we needed some
better drainage and we had miconia coming up more than ten years after we did the job.
Some of the cinder was spread under the decks of the house and there was miconia
coming up under the deck more than ten years after we did the job. So who knows
what's gonna appear in the next ten years.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you very much.
MR. BLUMER-BUELL: Thank you very much. And thanks for your work

all of you.

CHAIR KANE: Any further questions for Mr. Blumer-Buell? Hearing none. Thank you very
much for your testimony. Is there anybody else here in the Chamber that has not signed
up to testify that would like to? Please identify yourself and come forward. Seeing none.
Members, without objections we'll close testimony for today's scheduled meeting.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you very much .

. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
CHAIR KANE: Members, we are entering the area of Capital Improvement.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KANE: Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I would just like to make an opening comment before we
get going today if I could.
CHAIR KANE: Proceed.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Or actually it's a request. I noted a couple of days ago that
you told us that we still hadn't received responses from Corporation Counsel. Could staff
let us know if we have received any responses from them?
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CHAIR KANE: Mr. Taguchi or Ms. Sakamoto?
MR. TAGUCHI: Chair Kane, we have not received the written responses, I believe.
CHAIR KANE: Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I'm really disturbed by that, Mr. Chair, because we've
asked for responses from all the Departments and they seem to have gotten back to us.
And I don't understand why Corp. Counsel cannot do the same. Either we have legal
counsel or we don't, and it seems to me when you're asking questions of your legal
counsel, those are the most important answers that we need to get. And so I would hope
that maybe somebody in staff could call them and find out if they intend to respond to our
request for information or not.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Staff will, without objections, Members, we'll go ahead and make
sure that we get a phone call to Corporation Counsel asking them to follow up to the
written request.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
interested ...

And Mr. Chair, to be very specific, I'm particularly

CHAIR KANE: Staff, if you can please? Go ahead, Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. I'm particularly interested in the response to
the question that I posed regarding the requirement as stated in the State Statute and the
County Charter and the County Code, that any water development projects that are not in
our currently approved Water Use and Development Plan need an amendment to that
plan by the Council.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Anderson. The response will be asked for.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, any additional questions or comments before we begin? Hearing none.
Members, the Chair will direct your attention to Page 22 of Exhibit 1 dated 4/26. And we
will walk through, Members. The Chair is going to call for a very brief recess, Members.
Okay, time now is 9:30, just a couple of minutes. So 9:35 we'll reconvene. Thank you .
. . .(gavel). ..
RECESS:

9:35 a.m.

RECONVENE:

9:46 a.m.
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CHAIR KANE: ... (gavel) . .. Members, we are reconvened. Thank you. Sorry for ... it took a
little bit longer than your Chair thought but we're settled now. Members, we are on Page
22, but the Chair would also like to note that we have received an additional resource
document that gives us an opportunity to spread out all of the funds within the Capital
Improvement Project proposals. So, along with your Exhibit that we're using to walk
through we are pretty sure that they're all in the same order as the docket that was passed
out by CIP by fund that you should have and it's color coded. And so I've asked, and if
you don't already have one, if you can let staff know we'll try to get you a ruler or a
straight edge so that we can utilize that so we can see 'cause the print is rather small. But
that was to help us be able to see the full picture, Members, of all the funds that are
available in the proposals. So, Members, without objections we'll use that to help us
because there may be some movement.
Just as an opening remark in this area, on that document that was passed out, the page
numbers are on the top right-hand comer. Again, they're pretty tiny, but again, just bear
with us. And you'll note that we are General Fund first within our major exhibit so you'll
note to correlate that to that handout that primarily everything is in General Fund or Park
Assessment. You'll note that the color green signifies our first round adjustments. Okay,
Members, so that's what the color code is for.
If you continue on to Page 3, you'll note that it now switches into the Highway Fund
which again correlates with the Exhibit, our main worksheet Exhibit, and how we're
progressing across the page on the handout. So, again, Members, we just want to make
sure that you're clear on what this document is doing and so that we can look at how
adjustments can be made by funds, as well as with the Exhibit, we can see the Mayor's
proposal as well as the revisions and the Council's version after the first round. Please
feel free to stop the Committee to make sure that we're clear on what we have in front of
us and where we're at.
The Chair's intent here, Members, and please if there are any questions for clarification
or objections even, please let us know so that we can work to figure out the best way that
we can proceed with this process.
Finally, to Members, this is probably the biggest area where we will take our time to go
through because this is the area where most of the adds or the adjustments were placed
which brought us to a point that was approximately $8 million over your Chair's initial
proposal which provided for reductions and so we've gone above that. So the Chair is
comfortable and would ask for your same comfort level in moving through this very
slowly but very deliberately and with the methodology that's presented. So any questions
or comments as to how we're going to proceed before we move forward. Member
Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Sorry, Chair. Are we going to follow this document
entirely or are we going to collate it with our original document as we proceed?
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Your Chair's request is that you follow, we continue with the
worksheet, the main worksheet that we have, the Exhibit, but keep the other one right
there above it, I mean on the side or above as our main resource to compare. If we make
adjustments for reductions or ifthere's adds, we have to deal with those as well, that this
is where we can look across the board at the various funds for adjustments. If we're
going to move things out of cash to bond, out of highway over to park assessment,
et cetera, that's the sheet that we can use to understand the movement to where things are
going along with the adjustment off of the main Exhibit, Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Alright, thank you. And I'd like to thank Councilmember
Tavares and her staff for providing this. This is going to be most helpful in moving
things along for us.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any additional questions or comments before we begin? Member
Tavares, any comments? And the Chair wants to thank your office for providing us this
additional resource to keep things moving.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. Thank you. I want to thank your staff for also
working on this document. I think that they have the template available and I think we
can work through it. It's a lot easier to see it as a whole with the funds all the way across
as we try to look at shifting things around. And if I could make just one comment about
CIP in general?
CHAIR KANE: Please.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: As we all know and have been told many, many times that
CIP appropriations have a life of 18 months. That if we did no CIP in anyone budget it
would mean a lag of six months because the current CIP year ends this December and the
next Budget cycle starts July 1st. So I would say if there are areas where we think that
the department cannot get to the project or for whatever reason something can be delayed
for six months or ... yeah, for about six months, then we should consider that also.
It's been very difficult as we've reviewed with the departments on their CIP, the number
of eIP projects that they're working on because it's appropriated in one year but that
doesn't mean that the project is finished in 18 months. It just means the money is
encumbered within 18 months and that project can go on for years. As we've heard,
there's 2001 budget items in CIP that are under construction now or starting or just
beginning construction or just .. .(CHANGE TAPE TO IB) . .. work for the different
departments so if we can all keep that in the back of our minds somewhere as we go
through these projects. That, Mr. Chairman, is my general comments for CIP. Thank
you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any additional comments? Member Johnson.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: It's more of a question but I wondered if either Parks or
Public Works since there are so many roadway projects and I was able to touch base with
Mr. Arakawa in our Public Works Department but I'm wondering if they've had a chance
to look at some of the things that we have placed in CIP that were not a part of the
Mayor's proposal? And what their take is on a realistic time line for completion? And
it's along the same lines of what Councilmember Tavares is looking at because it doesn't
do any good to put the money in if they can't even begin to do the project. So, thank you,
Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Member Johnson, is your request to speak with the Director?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. I see Mr. Arakawa is here. I know Parks is not but if
the Members would not mind just to have a brief response from Mr. Arakawa.
CHAIR KANE: Before I ask the Members for their ... sorry, Members, first time I think in my
life I'm going to use a pair of glasses. Forgive me .... (laughter) . ..
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Please, don't apologize.
CHAIR KANE: Members, I apologize for the decorum. It's your fault, Member Tavares .
. . . (laughter) . .. I wanted to make sure because I know you stated in your remarks about
briefbut your asking us to kind of entail the adds so I want to understand your parameters
of your request because I mean it's a potential that we could have Mr. Arakawa, the
Director of the Department, sitting here for, you know, an unanticipated amount of time.
So in the interest of time I want to make sure that is there a particular focus in the
discussion because we're trying to prepare ourselves for moving forward.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Mostly, Mr. Chair, it's just the roadway projects and if it's
going to take up too much time for him to actually come down perhaps at some point,
maybe at our break point, ifthere's things that he's had a chance to look at that he knows.
He told me, for example, Shaw Street, they already have the money. So that's one
clarification that I have. But I don't know if other Members have already gotten
feedback from him. I'm just more curious than anything. So I don't want to take up the
time. But I just would like some idea of, are we just looking at pie in the sky or is this
something that's actually implementable [sic]?
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Just to be clear. Your Chair is not trying to say yes or no. I'm trying to
ask you to set those parameters so the Members understand what the request is for.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And it's primarily just the roadway resurfacing.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, are there any objections to Member Johnson's request to have
the Director come down and clarify some areas? Member Molina.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chair. Well, my preference is to follow the course
you have set, Mr. Chairman, and if there is ... we're going to keep the Director here I
would ask that it be brief, get to the point with questions so we can move on 'cause, you
know, like you stated to us we're up against the clock, Mr. Chairman, and I would like to
focus on the issues that will get a lot of discussion. So those are my comments,
Chairman. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Any further comments, Members? Again, the request is on the table. Member
Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. I don't know if this can be brief. I
think it would be good for the Director to explain to us as far as the bidding process. Not
only the bidding process, but the process to have a project approved, how the dollar is
involved so that when the funding for that particular project we all got to understand that
when they go out for bid they need the cash in hand. So I want him to explain that so
we're all clear that, you know, although a project can be funded today it might take like
Member Tavares said years to complete. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, any additional remarks? Are there any objections to having
the Director come forward?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, hearing none. Thank you very much, Members. Director Arakawa, if
you can, please, you've been requested. If you can, please, identify yourself for the
record.
MR. ARAKAWA: Mr. Chair, Milton Arakawa, Director of Public Works and Environmental
Management.
KANE: Good morning, Director.
MR. ARAKAWA: Good morning.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you for joining us. Member Johnson,

open the floor to you.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I'll try to make this a really good question so that you can
keep your response concise. Are there any roadway resurfacing projects or roadway
projects, that's the area I'm focused on, within the adds that we've put in that you feel
would not be able to be accomplished within the period of time for the life of this CIP
fund?
MR. ARAKAWA: Member Johnson, let me say that for most of the resurfacing additions if the
Council adds provisos, we'll simply add it to the resurfacing contract total. So it
shouldn't be a delay as far as getting the resurfacing projects done.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And only because I know the problems that we had in West
Maui with the contractor running so far behind because he was so busy. Do you believe
that either cost because of the increase in a lot of the materials that they're using or just
actually the volume of projects that are being demanded, I don't know whether it's
Rimrock or whoever use, do you believe that will be any kind of impediment to these
being accomplished?
MR. ARAKAWA: Generally, there are two resurfacing contracts ... contractors here on Maui
and I think that's true of construction in general right now. Everyone is really busy and
prices tend to be very high, but you know, we have been able to get the projects done. It
may be delayed a little bit but they have been able to perform.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. So, essentially, then you feel that even with the
additions that have been placed in here that your department would be able to get those
accomplished within the 18 months?
MR. ARAKAWA: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. If the Director can explain to us as
far as when the project is sent out for bid and how long does it take and what kind of
requirements as far as funding is required, the total amount, half the amount, and so forth.
MR. ARAKAWA: Generally, for any type of project we want to do some sort of an engineering
estimate of the cost to begin with and that's what we come forward with to the Council.
Should the Council appropriate the full amount, then we'll proceed basically to the
construction, I mean assuming the design had already been done, we'd proceed to the
construction bid process. An engineering estimate is basically just that. It's an estimate
of what we think it will cost but we go out to bid. Should the construction bid price be
higher than the amount that's been appropriated, then we'd have to either have to come
back to the Council for additional monies or try to find additional monies from within our
other Index Codes within our department to complete the project.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So during the budgeting process, the dollar amount need
to be identified and approved before you go out to bid?
MR. ARAKAWA: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
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CHAIR KANE: Any further questions for the Director, Members? Hearing none. The only
question is, Director, are you just in case able to make yourself available either by here or
being in your office on-call?
MR. ARAKAWA: Yes.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. We'd appreciate that. Thank you very much. Okay, Members, I'm
sorry. Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes. Since he's here, Ms. Johnson had alluded to the Shaw
Street resurfacing and she said there was money already. Could you verify that
Mr. Arakawa?
MR. ARAKAWA: Yes. Councilmember Tavares, that issue regarding Shaw Street and Front
Street it's being impacted by our sewer project. It's a forced main project that we're
doing and there are temporary patches there now. We intend to do the permanent
resurfacing on Shaw Street. I believe it's scheduled around the end of May.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay.
MR. ARAKAWA: And on Front Street those permanent repairs are scheduled for around
mid-summer. So the money for the resurfacing ofthe street is part ofthat project.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Any further questions, Members? Just one general question just so we are
clear. Many times we ask and we get verbal responses regarding time franles and
admittedly on our side we receive calls that delays, whether anticipated or unanticipated,
cause those time frames to shift. What would be the best way for us to be able to I guess
keep a handle on that because we provide the funds, the delays come through whether
they're anticipated or unanticipated, and so we have additional monies sitting there that's
not going to get utilized within the time frame that it's allotted for. And then we end up
with after year after year it accumulates to a point where there ends up being more money
than what the body may be aware of that can provide for the projects. Can you assist us
in understanding at what point will this body be able to, you know, whether it's now
today or some time throughout the year that we can get a better handle on what exists,
available due to any type of either known or unknown, well, known delays because the
unknowns are just that? Any comments?
MR. ARAKAWA: Mr. Chair, as you know, at any number of points through the process
whether it's through the, you know, the planning and design or the construction process
there may be unforeseen delays and even some delays that may be foreseen in advance as
well. But from our side, we're certainly willing to provide, you know, whatever
information we have on those delays to the Council, I mean, on an updated basis. I mean,
we're certainly willing to do that.
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CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you very much. Yes, Member Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chair, just a comment and I agree with you that we
should have updates. And for me, as far as the Committee that I head, I try to have a
quarterly meeting just for that particular issue so that we know where we're at as we go
forward for that particular fiscal year. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Pontanilla. The intent of the Chair's question was to get
some feedback from the Director so everybody is clear on what we're trying to
accomplish. But thank you for that. Okay, Members, before we release the Director any
final request? Hearing none. Director, thank you very much. Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I'm sorry and my apologies for my delay. I was taking care of some
of our NACO requirements, Mr. Chairman. On Page ... I don't know what we want to
work out, Mr. Chairman, if this handout we received CIP by fund or you want to work off
your staff s exhibit? I just want to bring up the Lanai Landfill CIP, please.
CHAIR KANE: You have questions for the Director?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: For the Director as it relates ...
CHAIR KANE: No problem. And the Chair will take a moment after the discussion with the
Director to reiterate the . . . I guess the framework for our discussion today and the
relationship to the document that was handed out earlier. So, please, go ahead and pose
your question since we have the Director here.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Director, I'm referring to the Committee's Exhibit
1, Page 27, under Bond Fund, regarding the landfill storm water reconstruction. I think
you and I had a short discussion on this. Maybe you can share with the Committee why
the addition or the revision that this Committee is looking at is a 100 percent more than
what was submitted the budget?
MR. ARAKAWA: Councilmember Hokama, our request in the budget was for $500,000. That
was an estimate which we had thought would have been adequate and was developed by
staff. But as we have gone forward and come up with our engineering estimates done by
our consultant who is actually doing the design of the storm water reconstruction system,
it's turned out that the cost will be about $1 million, and that's basically what the cause of
it is, is that we haven't had an updated engineering estimate of the cost of the
reconstruction.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And this is a project required by a Consent Decree, is that the right
term, Mr. Director?
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MR. ARAKAWA: We have discussed a settlement agreement with the State Department of
Health. There are a number of items that they basically want us to correct, and this is one
of the areas, the storm water reconstruction that's needed. So there are also fines that,
you know, are also involved with this settlement agreement but this is basically one key
remedial action which is being mandated by the Department of Health.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Does the fines that we will be paying I believe State Department of
Health or Federal EPA, State Department of Health? Is that also included within this
appropriation request, Mr. Arakawa?
MR. ARAKAWA: No, the fines have been included in the '06 Budget.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So in this year's budget you're ... that requirement is being settled
and taken care of?
MR. ARAKAWA: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. With this project and then we have compliance, and I
appreciate the Member's patience with me, does this mean we can extend the life of the
existing landfill or are we still looking at going to the new site?
MR. ARAKAWA: I don't think this project says anything either way. It's basically just a
reconstruction to the storm water system for the existing landfill and these are just
remedial actions that have been mandated by DOH for this particular storm water system.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So even if we were to ... let's say currently preparing to move to a
new landfill site, this would still be a requirement on our part?
MR. ARAKAWA: That's correct.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you very much, Mr. Director. Chairman, thank you.
KANE: ArIy additional questions, Members? Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chairman. Might as well take advantage of
Mr. Arakawa while he's here. Quick question for you under the Highway Fund, PaiaHaiku Community Plan District. We're considering an appropriation for the Ulalena
Loop resurfacing and in a conversation I had with you last night, Mr. Arakawa, you
mentioned monies for that resurfacing have already been put in by the Department as part
of your request? Can you tell which fund that was you're looking at? Is that under the
Paia-Haiku Community Plan District fund or was that going to come under Countywide?
MR. ARAKAWA: We had . . . Councilmember Molina, we had discussed that I recall during
the Operations budget discussion and I believe we added about $85,000 to the Makawao
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Baseyard pot of monies for road patching materials and I said that we were going to
earmark that money to do road resurfacing on Ulalena Loop.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
MR. ARAKAWA: So the proposal that you have here would basically double that or if the
intent was to just use $85,000 for that purpose, then it's basically in two places now.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. My intent was just to use it in one place so what I'll
probably do is take it out of the Paia-Haiku Community Plan District since you already
have it earmarked under Makawao-Pukalani. Okay, thank you for that clarification,
Mr. Arakawa. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, any additional questions for the Director? Just one more
follow up, Director. Back on the Lanai landfill storm water system reconstruction,
Members, just to reiterate that the request that we have before us is an additional
$500,000 to be incorporated. So just for understanding because this was ... the Chair is
trying to understand between the finalization of the proposal and the initial request from
the Department for the additional consideration based on the agreement that was set and
the time frame that was agreed to, the estimates weren't acquired before that? It was
within the last couple of . . . within the last month that, that the revised number was
achieved? Help us understand the timing, Director, because you're asking for double
what, what the estimate was.
MR. ARAKAWA: Mr. Chair, we had just received the engineering estimate after the
Administration budget proposal had been submitted to the Council. So it was a last
minute piece of information that we were not aware of.
CHAIR KANE: Not aware of. Okay. Thank you, Director. Thank you for your presence and
thank you for making yourself available to the Committee. Okay, Members, there has
been a request and again, we want to start, once we start we don't want to stop our
momentum, Members. There has been a request and so we are looking into taking
advantage of the document that Member Tavares had provided to the Committee,
however, we'd like to make it into a big size. And I know one of our Member's staff
went and got that handled. So we're going to make sure that we can get something that's
easier for us to read at a larger scale. So we're going to take that time, Members, to get
this document enlarged. From staffs side is that possible that we can get it on, and
Member Mateo, if you can hold up the size? I think it's the 11 x 17. Is that something
that we can get accomplished, staff, so that ... that's something that we're working on?
Can you give us a time frame of how long we can get that in?
MR. TAGUCHI: We're almost finalized with enlarging it. We just need to make copies.
CHAIR KANE: Okay.
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MR. TAGUCHI: So maybe about 15 minutes or so.
CHAIR KANE: Members, without objections, let's take our morning recess to get the staff able
to provide those documents so it's larger so it's easier for us to move and then we'll come
back and then we'll charge into CIP. Okay, Members ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KANE: I'm sorry ... Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
... (laughter) . ..

Is this so you won't have to wear your glasses?

CHAIR KANE: The Chair's been exposed and so there's no turning back. It's out of the bag.
Gosh. The Chair apologizes. So we'll go ahead, Members, and we'll take our morning
recess and we'll reconvene ... you know what, Members, we'll take 20 minutes and
we'll reconvene at 10:35. Okay, Members, 10:35. The Committee stands in recess ....
(gavel) ...
RECESS:

10:15 a.m.

RECONVENE:

10:43 a.m.

CHAIR KANE: ... (gavel) ... Thank you, Members. The Committee is reconvened. The
Chair will note that we have made an adjustment to the earlier color-coded FY '07 CIP
by fund document that was distributed. You should have now received one that has a
larger piece of paper and a little larger version. It went from a smaller font to just a little
bit so it's a little better, Members. We'll do our best to cope. Again, to reiterate,
Members, we'd like to move forward with the Exhibit, our working one that we've been
working with throughout as our primary document to follow and use the other form as a
reference that helps us to see all the funding sources. Okay, Members, so you can see
right across because of potential adjustments or deletions. We can see what impacts the
overall view. And again, I want to thank Member Tavares and her office for assisting us
and working with our staff to provide this information. The smaller one, Members, has
the color codes that again represents the first round adjustments.
the larger one, I'm
sorry, Members, we weren't able to get that color coded. So, again, if you can take note
ofthe two documents we'd appreciate it.
Also, Members, you'll note that we will do some flipping around, okay, on pages. There
will be some movement. So we will again take it slow so everybody is on the same page
when we're in the discussion. But again, primary driver for the discussion is our Exhibit
document that has the full budget proposal. Any questions or comments before we
begin? Okay, Members, we're ready to proceed. Thank you.
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We're on Page 22 of your Exhibit, Members, dated 4/26. We are in the General Fund,
Hana Community Plan District, Parks and Recreation. Final note, we will walk through
all of them again because this is the area where, Members, we need to consider some
adjustments. So we will walk through each of these quicker than how we went through
Operations. And the practice that we've gone with is on deductions, we'll take ... the
Chair will most likely ask for votes on deductions. If there are no . . . if there are
objections, then we'd like to have a vote so we can settle on the number. If it's an add, if
there are objections, we will move past it, Members. Are there any objections to moving
forward with that? Again, that's just ... we're trying to be as consistent as possible.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you very much. Okay. General Fund, Hana Community Plan
District, Parks and Recreation. Members, we have the additions. This was agreed to on
the first round. Any additional comment in this area, Members? The movement of the
Helene Hall air conditioning, there was some movement from this area to the park
assessment. Any additional comments needed in this area, Members, for explanation?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Carroll.
CHAIR KANE: Oh, I'm sorry. Members, don't be afraid to use your microphone to catch my
attention, okay? Thank you. So, Mr. Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: The only thing I have is Helene Hall air conditioning.
There's actually a whole laundry list of things to be on here for the renovations and I just
like have the Member's okay to change that to Helene Hall air conditioning and other
improvements because this is just a steady to get the cost for all of the improvements over
there.
KANE: Okay. Any additional remarks, Members, in this area?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair? Oh ...
CHAIR

Member Hokama, followed by Member Tavares. Go ahead.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I can support Mr. Carroll. Or maybe Mr. Carroll would just like
Helene Hall improvements to give enough parameter, flexibility besides including the
specific air conditioning improvement, Mr. Chairman. And I would just ask our
colleague from East Maui if any adjustment to the dollar amount then?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: No adjustments and that's fine.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Member Tavares, comments?
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: My only comment is that the 24,000 that came out of park
assessment was because it was a new thing going into a community center and the other
improvements should be General Fund. But I don't see a problem really as long as we all
understand that that's what it was intended for.
CHAIR KANE: Any additional remarks, Members, in this area? Is the understanding that
because of the title, are we going to adjust that, Members, because right now the intent
seems to be that we're going to get a new air conditioner? And so if we're going to make
adjustments, does that continue to be the intent of this dollar figure? So that needs to be
clear before we move forward so that we don't let that drop by the wayside and then it
gets missed. Member Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. The intent is to air condition Helene Hall,
but along with that there's massive other things that need to be done. All the windows
need to be changed, electrical system need to be upgraded. That will affect the lighting
system and unforeseen what they might come up with when they do make the design for
that and that's why we wanted to expand the scope of that.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Any final comments, Member Tavares?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No.
CHAIR KANE: Any final comments? Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I'm just wondering why the air conditioning can't be park
assessment too because it is an improvement.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: It is.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: It is.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Oh,

16,000 is not for

air conditioning?

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
CHAIR KANE: Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: The balance in park assessment for Hana was only 24,000
something.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Oh, I see. Okay, thank you.
CHAIR KANE: We're utilizing the park assessment balance.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right.
CHAIR KANE: And then, yeah, utilizing that fund and then using the balance from General
Fund cash. Any additional comments in this area, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair, are you ...
CHAIR KANE: The sprinkler system ...
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Oh, I'm sorry.
CHAIR KANE: Oh, sorry, Member Tavares, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: When you mean that area, did you mean Hana? I have
comments about the second item.
CHAIR KANE: The Hana Community Center sprinkler system?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes.
CHAIR KANE: Please. That's the next one that the Chair was going to bring forward.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Mr. Chair, I would ask the Members to consider
moving that item from where it is to Countywide park improvements. Well, on the
worksheet it's the last entry. But to actually write in there, you know, like No.1, Hana
Community Center Fire Sprinklers and put the 10,000 there. So we would, in actuality,
reduce by 10,000 because this is like a proviso for that park assess ... Countywide parks
improvement amount of 300,000.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, so one more time, Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah. Delete Hana Community Center Fire Sprinklers from
the Hana District and move it and its money, not its money, move it to Countywide Parks
Improvements with the 10,000 noted that it would be part ofthe 300,000 pot.
CHAIR KANE: Proviso?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah. So I think the way we can do these provisos is to
number it one and then put Hana Community Center Fire Sprinklers 10,000 and, you
know, we talked about those lines the other day so note that it's 10,000 specifically for
Hana but not adding 10,000 to the 300,000.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Got it.
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CHAIR KANE: So it would move to General Fund - County ...
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Countywide Parks Improvements.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: That's line 1129, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you .... (CHANGE TAPE TO 2A) . .. under that $300,000?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, on Page 23 that movement would be from where it is now to
Line 1129 on Page 23. And so what we'll be doing ... Member Tavares, just for
clarification, Members, if you recall, we itemized numbers and then we placed the
specific dollar amounts for those items, line item. So that would reduce the general pot
by that much.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Right.
CHAIR KANE: Until we finish that and then whatever is left over is for COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Whatever.
CHAIR KANE: --the general Countywide needs that arise unexpectedly or how they plan to use
that monies. Is that correct, Member ...
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: That's correct, Mr. Chair. And so that actually then becomes
a deletion of$10,000.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yippee.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: We're on our way.
CHAIR KANE: Okay.
MR. TAGUCHI: Chair Kane, just something to note though. If we do put it into Countywide
parks with a proviso, it does somewhat change the concept of having these categories by
districts. It can be done and we can proviso it in. But I'm not quite sure how that's going
to reflect in terms of because this is broken down by fund by district. So it will kind of
distort that area a little bit.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you for your comments, Mr. Taguchi. Members, the option that
we have is to ... the suggestion of Member Tavares on the other side, the possibility is to
leave it where it's at and then reduce the Countywide side. And that way, we have a
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focus of what needs to get done in the area and then we have just a smaller pot for
Countywide other incidentals. Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Mr. Chairman, I guess I'm coming from the point of
view that $10,000 does not a CIP project make. It's more of a repair and maintenance,
especially the repair and maintenance types of things but it doesn't really matter. I think
what we can accomplish and if we want to show that in Hana this happened because I
think Mr. Pontanilla and myself for Kula Community Center and also for the Kahului
Community Center are going to try to do the same sort of thing and actually get those
monies, the Countywide Parks Improvements actually earmarked just like we do
sometimes on road resurfacing or some of the other projects. But I think what we saw
this past year when we tried to get monies from Countywide Parks Improvements for
those pools, the monies was all spoken for or gone. And you know, I'm concerned that,
that Countywide Parks Improvement is being, not being used the way it was intended to
be used when we approved those funds. So that's my only thing. So I have no problem
with pulling it out of Countywide -$10,000 putting it in Hana. I just maybe after we have
a chance to really define what's a CIP project and then we can apply it across-the-board
that might be a better time to do that. But I have no problem with moving it as long as
we get it earmarked.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. And Members, the Chair is only suggesting that there is ... we can do it
one or that it would become a policy decision as far as how we apply the funds. The net
result is we're reducing $10,000 and that's I think where we're trying to go with this.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Right.
CHAIR KANE: And it's a matter of if you want to place it specific to that. So the Chair thanks
the staff for providing us with the understanding that we can do it one way or the other
way, but the net result, Member Tavares, thank you, you're offering a reduction and I
think that's where we're trying to go with this as well. Okay, Members, are there any
objections to Member Tavares' request and that if we're going to do it that way, then the
Chair only recommends that we be consistent in trying to apply it as best possible
throughout with the other areas that we're talking about in CIP.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah. Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KANE: Please.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: One more note. I think when we were discussing this on the
first pass, we talked about creating a Countywide community center improvements fund.
But I think we can accomplish and we were going to put like $200,000 in that. But we
can accomplish what we think is needed based on what the community have shared with
us. We can accomplish their projects with the funding that already exists if we just
earmark it that way.
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CHAIR KANE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, good. Any questions or comments in this area, Members? Okay,
without objections let's move forward. Thank you, Member Tavares. Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So where did it go?
CHAIR KANE: Where you recommended it. ... {laughter} . ..
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Under Countywide?
CHAIR KANE: Yes. On Line 1129, as Member Anderson pointed out to us.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Okay, Members, again that's without objections of the Committee,
this is the second round. Again, we're firming things up here. And there's no objections
so this will be a reduction, Members.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay.
CHAIR KANE: Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Net appropriation, Chairman, 16,000?
CHAIR KANE: In this area, that is correct - $16,000 of General Fund Cash. So we have a
reduction of$10,000.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you.
KANE: Thank you. Okay, any additional request
area, Members, before we
move. Again, we're on second round. Okay, let's move into Paia-Haiku Community
Plan District. We have the Haiku Fire Station property request, Members. Any further
discussion on this item? Member Molina, followed by Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, Mr. Chairman, just a comment on semantics. I know
it's being called Paia-Haiku Civic Center but, you know, the area that we're talking about
is in Haiku. So I don't know if that's the official name of this ... I don't know why we
can't just call it Haiku Civic Center or something to that effect. And you know, Paia
already has a fire station there as well. So, just to avoid any kind of confusion. So I just
wanted to throw that out to the Committee for consideration. If we could just call it
Haiku Civic Center or just ... you know, sort of leave the name Paia out because Paia
you already have a fire station there. So, anyway, just being nitpicky.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Molina. And your Chair, through the work with the
Committee staff, we just put this here because it's just consistent with the Community
Plan District as far as fund from a funding perspective. So, we can work through those,
you know, issues. But it's just for sake of having something broaden that's why we put
civic center, if you recall, Members. We just broadened it because of the size of the
property it could be considered for multi-uses from the County in the community plan
region or the community plan district. But thank you for your comments. We'll take
note and try to make adjustments. Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No, you said it already. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, any adjustments to how we have it posed here?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KANE: Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: This is one of the items that we could consider to go to
Bond.
CHAIR KANE: Okay.
recognized.

Members, and I'm sorry, Member Hokama, forgive me, you're

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Don't worry about it. Members, with no objections from you and
Mr. Molina, I would ask if we can just pass by this? I don't know if other Members have
received communications from people such as Mr. Hans Riecke who has his concerns
about the site. You know, he's a North Shore resident. Respected, I believe, we've
supported him on the GPAC. You know, he has his concerns and maybe later, Mr. Chair,
we might want to talk about the circle of coverage, the five-mile radius, and whether or
not the overlapping and the proposed expansion that this site will provide whether or not
it really makes sense, Chairman. So with all respect to my Members and Mr. Molina, I
would just ask if maybe we can defer this and keep going on what we can get general
consensus on. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Any additional remarks, Members, in this area?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No problem.
CHAIR KANE: We'll make a note to come back on third and final round for a discussion on
this item. Okay, Members, hearing no further comments on the Kaunoa Senior Center
which is proposed by the Mayor's budget. This continues to be a working number.
Hearing no objections. Are there any other items in this area that would need
adjustment?
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We're moving on to the General Fund, Makawao-Pukalani-Kula Community Plan
District. We have the Government Facilities for the Kula Ag Park; the communication
facilities site repairs engineering study - Haleakala Crater. And then we also have the
request for the Baldwin Avenue Parking Lot resurfacing of $50,000 for the working
number of 230,000. Any additional adjustments requested? Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, and sorry for breaking the
momentum of reductions here.
CHAIR KANE: You're not. You're not.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Upon a conversation I had with the Public Works Director
couple of days ago, he's informing now that because of the rising cost of petroleum for
materials, the price for the Baldwin Avenue parking lot he would recommend we increase
it to 76,000 so a $26,000 increase from the initial $50,000 that was told to us. So if the
Committee would consider that consideration.
CHAIR KANE: Members, any initial comments before we have a recommendation? Member
Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, just a ... if possible, does your staff have a status for us
regarding the balance or out of balance of the Highway Fund?
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Taguchi, are you prepared to respond?
MR. TAGUCHI: Chair Kane, we have preliminary numbers. However, as we move forward,
the numbers are going to change substantially. Right now, our records show the fund is
out of balance by approximately $3 million.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Which way?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Short of revenue.
MR. TAGUCHI: Short.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, Chairman, I don't have a problem supporting this as a
working number to keep moving along. But eventually we're going to need to come to
terms with the funding.
MR. TAGUCHI: Chair Kane?
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Taguchi.
MR. TAGUCHI: Just one more note. Baldwin Avenue parking lot I have it right now in
General Fund primarily because I'm not quite sure if this parking lot would be qualified
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for highway funds as it is not, it's a County property and not necessarily a highway.
Perhaps maybe Corporation Counsel can help us with a ruling.
CHAIR KANE: Uh, Ms. Fujita, are you prepared to respond at this time or can we come back?
What's your preference?
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Mr. Chairman, I'm sorry, can you repeat the question? I was
talking about another item.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Taguchi.
MR. TAGUCHI: The Baldwin Avenue parking lot is a parking lot which is County owned. I
guess the question is, are we able to use Highway Funds to resurface this parking lot?
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Okay, let me take a look at the State law.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you very much. And we'll make a note to come back and get
response so when you hear a break, Ms. Fujita, and you have that response, just jump
right in. Any additional remarks in this area? Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: No, thank you. I appreciate the staffs and Corporation Counsel's
comments. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, the request from Member Molina is to add the $26,000. The
Chair will recognize anybody else with comments in this area? Are there any objections
to the request as a working number for the second round?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Let's add it in to 76,000. Okay, thank you very much. Any additional
requests for adjustments
the Government Facilities for the Makawao-Pukalani-Kula
Community Plan District?
Okay, we're moving, Members. Parks and Recreation within the district. Kula Tennis
Courts, $1.3 million; Upcountry Swimming Pool Filter Replacement, $150,000; the Kula
Community Center kitchen renovation for $40,000; we have a net appropriation of $1.49
million. Any requests for adjustments in this area? Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Mr. Chair, here's the first of the ... the second of the
community centers. I would ask for consideration that we move the Kula Community
Center kitchen renovation $40,000 into a proviso in Countywide parks improvements.
CHAIR KANE: And that would be Line 1129, again, the same line?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes.
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CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. No objections for the movement. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: That results in a deletion of $40,000.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Staff, noted? Okay, thank you very much. Any additional request
in this area? Hearing none.
Okay, Members, General Fund, Wailuku-Kahului Community Plan District, Government
Facilities. We have the Wailuku Police Station air conditioning coil replacements, Force
Training Center expansion and Radio Network Terminal room expansion totaling
$290,000. Are there any additional requests in this area for adjustment?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: This is in the Wailuku-Kahului area?
CHAIR KANE: Yes, that is correct. Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: As previously mentioned by Member Tavares, if we
could utilize . . . move the Kahului Community Center renovation - $40,000 to
Countywide. Oh, we're not there yet? Sorry.
CHAIR KANE: No problem.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: He's anxious.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Hey, I want to get it done.
CHAIR KANE: Yeah. We're in Government Facilities. Any request for changes in this area,
Members? Okay, hearing none. Parks and Recreation, Keopuolani Park Ball Field
lighting, 550,000; War Memorial Complex improvements, $1 million; and the Kahului
Community Center renovation, $40,000, for a net figure of 1.59 million. Member
Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Just what I mentioned before - moving the
Kahului Community Center renovation to Countywide-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Support.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: --and removing $40,000.
CHAIR KANE: Members, no objections?
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COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, we have the movement. That's 90,000. Thank you. Staff,
noted? Thank you. Any additional requests in this area, Members?
Moving on to Kihei-Makena, Government Facilities, $1.5 million for the net
appropriation. Any additional requests in this area for adjustment? Hearing none.
Page 23, Members, Parks and Recreation.
Kalama Park Playground, 300,000;
KalamalKamaole Bathroom Replacement, 350,000; Kalama Park Skateboard park
renovations, $1 million. And I know Member Anderson has a comment and a proposed
revision for the $1.65 million proposal. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. You know, I think that this is ... well, I know
it's an error. That was the original request but when we first went through this I changed
my request to $50,000 for design. And so what I'm going to ask the Members to
consider now is $100,000 for design and/or construction because I'm not really certain at
this point if ... because we do have quite an enthusiastic group down there that would be
willing to do some volunteer work on this. So I think if we change the language to
Kalama Park/Skate Park and this would be different than what's currently existing there
now that we could put this $100,000 in Park Assessment. And I would appreciate our
Park expert weighing in on this.
CHAIR KANE: Member Tavares, you have a balance in this area that would help us on this?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes. There is sufficient money to cover this and anything
else that would qualify. But I think that the Kalama Park Skateboard, if we call it the
Skateboard Street Course, would that be okay with Ms. Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, you know, I'm not really certain because I'm not
that up on skateboard parks and street courses and all that. I want to leave it broad
enough that it could be used to meet the needs of what they're asking for and
not
certain if street course is the correct term. So I'm thinking we just say, Kalama Park
Skate Park that's different than Kalama Park Skateboard Park.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And the intention is to redesign this and move it more
mauka so that it, number one, provides better view plain for police who patrol the area,
and that there is more room if it's moved mauka to expand it. So, you know, we've got
more than sufficient money in our Park Assessment and I know the Administration is
trying to save it up to use for the Regional Park, but you know, that Regional Park has
been in this budget and funded for years and not a single movement has been made. So
as I said before, I hope that we can, you know, upgrade what we currently have to an
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acceptable standard, and if the Members have no objection in putting 100,000 under Park
Assessment. Because this really isn't a renovation, Members.
COUNCILMEMBER TAV ARES: Uh-huh. Right.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: It's a demolition and total new construction, new concept.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Facility.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Sorry.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Call it a skate park facility.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Skate park facility. Okay. You know we also have that
roller skate park, too, down there so I don't know. So for now, you know, I'm going to
make a call and see if somebody who's more expert in this can give me better language
but that is the intention, Members, to move 100,000 under Park Assessment for design
and/or construction.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Support.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Support.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, just to be clear on what we're requesting. We're going to be
deleting $1 million from Line 1084 to adjust the amount to 650,000 at this point and that
we would instead be taking $100,000 and applying it towards the Kalama Park and we'll
call it the Skate Park for now because we are dealing with the facility, we understand
that, and then we'll deal with the name part as we move along. But Park Assessment,
$100,000, and we'll make the adjustment in the appropriate area. Members, any
objections to the request?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, without objections the number has been adjusted. Thank you
very much. Any additional discussion in this area of government facilities the KiheiMakena Region?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No, thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you very much, Member Anderson. Okay, Members, we're
moving to West Maui, $2.5 million Boys and Girls Club Lahaina Unit, has been moved
forward for the first round. Weare at second round. Any adjustments or requests for
discussion in this area? Hearing none. Members, our working number for the second
round.
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Lanai Community Plan District, Government Facilities, Lanai Senior Center, 85,000.
Any requests for adjustments, Members? Second round working number.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KANE: Oh, I'm sorry. Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, if we could move the ... or ask Mr. Hokama if we
could continue and move the Lanai ... oh, maybe I'm too far ahead here, the community
center kitchen, certified kitchen to .. .
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: With the Senior Center.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Oh, with the Senior Center. Oh, I'm sorry. That's not where
this kitchen is going, right?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: No.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Oh, okay. Sorry.
CHAIR KANE: Any comments in this area, Members? Okay, this continues to be our working
number for the second round. Thank you.
Parks and Recreation, we have the Lanai Community Center Grease Trap project,
$65,000. And then we have the Countywide Lanai Community Center Certified Kitchen,
$50,000 for the net appropriation of$115,000. Member Hokama, comments?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, I'm open to my colleague from Upcountry and my
colleague from Central Maui's ideas regarding the Countywide. So I'm just wondering if
their thought is to move both items or just one item?
KANE: Member Tavares ... excuse me.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: What would be their thoughts on that, please, Chairman? Thank
you.
CHAIR KANE: Member Tavares, any additional comments in this area?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah. We could move ... we could move the both of them
actually, but I think the grease traps we should probably leave that as a line item here so
that we can show that we're in compliance rather than bury it in a Countywide where it's
not so obvious. So if we want to go with the community center stuff, we could move that
down to Countywide and delete the 50,000.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, I am happy to work with the Committee and yourself and
I can support the suggestion by Member Tavares. I would just share my final comment
on this, Members, is that the 50,000 as I have worked with Parks' Planning and Design
Division that this is basically, does not include construction monies.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Right.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So I just want to, you know, share that that this is the planning and
design and eventually I will corne back and request additional construction funds. So no
problem to move to Countywide, Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: I'm sorry. I'm trying to listen to two people at the same time. Hang on, one
second. I'm sorry, Member Hokarna.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KANE: Member Tavares, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: If I could comment. I didn't realize it was plan and design
but if it's planning and design, it should stay as a line item because it's not a renovation
to a community center. The actual construction maybe could go into the Countywide,
you know, later on because it's going to be a big project. It's not minor repairs. It should
probably remain as a line item.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Please, Chairman, again. I'm open to the Committee's ... whatever
the Committee can support I am very much happy to ... I'll be part of that.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members. What is the pleasure to leave it here and keep it line item,
Members?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Leave
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Right.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. When

doubt, leave it alone.

COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, so we'll go ahead and leave it here. Are there any other
additional requests in this area for consideration as far as adjustments? Hearing none.
Thank you, Members, we'll work with a second round number of the existing proposals.
Thank you.
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General Fund, Molokai Community Plan District, Government Facilities, the new
Kaunakakai Fire Station, $10.5 million is the working number through first round. Any
additional comments or requests for adjustments in this area?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Support.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, no adjustments. Thank you. We are moving forward.
General Fund, Countywide, Government Facilities, we have listed: Americans with
Disabilities Act or ADA Improvements for various County facilities, $500,000;
Countywide facility building improvements, $500,000. Members, the Chair will note
that pot as well as a consideration for various things that we're talking about. Keep that
in mind that that's there. Countywide fire facilities, $500,000; Countywide police
facilities, $300,000; Kalana 0 Maui Air Conditioning chiller unit replacement, $480,000;
Kalana 0 Maui Air Conditioning cooling tower replacement, $275,000; microwave link
radio upgrade, $275,000; morgue purchase and renovation, $4 million; Wi-MAX
Wireless Network Infrastructure, $750,000. We also have new ... design of new County
building, a working number to move forward is $500,000. The request in your Chair's
proposal transfer morgue purchase and renovations to Bond minus $4 million, and also to
consider the deletion of the morgue and replace with study to build on the County
property, I believe that was forwarded by Member Hokama, as a continued discussion.
We have a net appropriation with the consideration through the first round of $4,080,000
and Members, I ask that we, again, one issue at a time, and then we'll complete our
thoughts and then move on to the next issue in this area. Member Anderson, you're
recognized.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. I would like us to put a proviso in that
$500,000 that we include a government facility needs assessment. I think that that, you
know, is only the professional thing to do rather than just design something that we think
will meet our needs. I think ...
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Which one is she talking about?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Which account please?
CHAIR KANE: As a reference point, Member Anderson, I think the Members are asking if ...
COUNCILMEMBERANDERSON: 1121.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. The design of new County building, Members, of $500,000,
Member Anderson has the floor to request a proviso on this. Member Anderson, go
ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, I think that we need ... before we start design, we
need to have, you know, professionally done needs, a government facility needs
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assessment. I've spoken to many people regarding this because of last year's issue with
One Main Plaza, professionals who do this. And no large corporation would move their
or design a new building for their offices or contemplate moving their offices until they
do a facility needs assessment. And so, I would hope that we could proviso that here so
that when we do get a design, we can run with it. I mean, we've already spent money on
a design that didn't seem to work. And it's sitting on a shelf somewhere. So I would like
to proviso that and also to include site assessment. So that before the design goes
forward, we have a clear understanding of what we actually need as far as space to meet
the growth needs of the County, and what sites are out there that could accommodate that
growth. And you know, $500,000 is a lot of money. I think we can do it all for that.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, you hear the request for consideration. Member Tavares,
additional comments.
COUNCILMEMBER TAV ARES: Mr. Chair, I agree with the provisos, both of them that this, I
think, you know parts of it may have already been done in conjunction with I think the
master plan as we've heard before about the government complex here, Maui County's
complex here. And also, some evaluation of various sites but I think it should be put
together in a real definitive and a broader kind of a look at government and where we're
going. Remember that this building was built in 1973, and or occupied in 1973. I think it
was '73. I forget now what the plaque says out there but ...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Sixty ...
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Sixtythree?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Sixty eight ... sixty ...
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Sixty eight. Anyway, it was long time ago. And I think to
expect that our County would have stayed the same size and with the same people is just
not prudent for us in planning for our future. So I totally support both of these proposals
and it could probably be awarded as one proposal that would result in two, perhaps two
different contracts.
KANE: Members, any further discussion on this item? Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. You know, I would agree that we need an
assessment done regarding the campus here. As I recall, three years ago, we had a
presentation that was made regarding the campus at this location and it included the floor
space requirement as well as the various sites that was looked at so I don't know if we
could ... (CHANGE TAPE TO 2B) . .. because we paid big money for it. Take a look at
that and I don't know maybe update it.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: That's probably what will happen.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Save some money.
CHAIR KANE: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Additional remarks? Member Carroll, followed by Member Anderson. Thank
you, Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. I would like to put a proviso inside there
worded that the proposed new County building shall be considered at the site of the
County employee parking lot on Kaohu Street across the street over here.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Kaohu and High.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Right. Thank you. And the reason for that is I would like
that to be considered is because it is as we had many discussions when we had the One
Main Plaza discussion that that is near here and it is a campus type addition to which
would be a complement to the facility we have now. And it could address the immediate
parking and office space needed in this area. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Carroll, for your comments. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. You know, I think we should also include in
this design of new County building just make it perfectly clear that that would include
parking. And as far as, you know, Member Carroll's request I think that you know we
would certainly have that assessed in the site assessment. You know, we need to look at
the old Post Office space, we need to look at the Kaohu Street parking lot. And I know
the original or not the original, but the previous design done by Mr. Hart reconfigured
this building in certain ways and, you know, put out a wing out over this parking lot and
all those weird things So that's why I'm asking for this professional site assessment.
And as far as the needs assessment that was done for One Main Plaza, basically the way
they did that is they called up each department and said what do you want? What do you
need? And I just don't think that that is a proper way to go about a needs assessment to
base millions of dollars of County taxpayer money on expansion for County government
facilities. I think this needs to be done by a professional who knows about, you know,
traffic patterns and office movement and all the various things that go into a proper needs
assessment. I think the last needs assessment was basically just a wish list that each
Department had and it was not comprehensively done so . . . without taking into
consideration where our true growth needs are. So that's why I think we need to put in
the word, you know, "professional" facility needs assessment and site assessment. Thank
you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Anderson. Member Hokama, additional remarks in this
area?
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, I would just maybe offer a suggestion that we just say
planning and design because many of the things that the Members are talking about with
proviso as part of the planning process prior to the design stages and I have full support
of my colleagues' comments. Also, just as I can recall, if we are looking at the current
parking area across of the HGEA Trask building, I think it would be appropriate for
Corporation Counsel to look at the title that when we purchase the property many
decades ago, I believe there was some agreement between the property owner and the
County on possible limitations on the parameters of usage. Because I remember there
was quite a debate with the City and Council at that time and tried to accommodate the
wishes of the property owner and the adjacent property that is still a residence, private
residence, so I would just ask that we make sure we do our due diligence and check all
those details also, Chairman. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any additional remarks in this area, Members? Your Chair is not
going to draw any conclusions other than we have a wide array that has been requested
and so your Chair will attempt to first gather your support on the amount of $500,000
staying where it is. Members, any objections to that-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Objection.
CHAIR KANE: --as the working number for the second round?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Objection.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Objection.
CHAIR KANE: I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Objection. Mr. Chair, I think this could be done for less.
CHAIR KANE: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: If we could reduce it to like half - $250,000. And I think
Mr. Hokama's comments are ones that, you know, take into consideration all the other
comments. That if it's plans and design and the plan and design portion is conceptual
and then you get to the design for construction in the next phase. But you know, if we
could call it plans and design and reduce the amount to 250,000 and see where we're at.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, the request is to consider, well, not in the proviso part
although you've heard the request and there's a ... Member Pontanilla is to revisit an
existing considering the Kaohu annex, the Wells annex, the existing site as part of the
overall County building facility or campus area. Okay, so first is the area or the site
assessment that Member Anderson had originally requested the area of the focus of the
assessment, Members. Or do you want that to go, you know, as an example, municipal
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parking structure area down in town, you know, some place else. So the Chair is trying
to understand the parameters of the proviso based on the dollar amount that is being
requested. So the Chair is attempting to try and keep it where we are in control of it.
Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. I would support Member Tavares' reduction
to 250,000. As I said, I have spoken to some professionals on this and I think that we,
you know, we can cover this under that amount of money. And I would suggest the
language to be - planning and design of County facilities and parking including
professional facility needs assessment and site assessment.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, it's on the table. Does that incorporate Member Pontanilla's
suggestion of using existing infonnation that's on the shelf that you stated earlier? I'm
just asking if you want to incorporate that infonnation as well?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, are you speaking of the Chris Hart design?
CHAIR KANE: That is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, you know, of course. You know, ifit's already been
... ifthere's components within that design that we can use, we can certainly utilize that
and who knows, the design part of this might end up with Chris Hart and Designs and we
could just cut the cost by using some of the background that they've already done.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Your Chair is trying to incorporate everybody's suggestion, Members,
so thank you. Member Johnson, followed by Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: The way I'm understanding this is it's obviously not an
architectural, you know, the building plans. This is just a conceptual design. That's
correct based on various sites that may be selected?
KANE: That is your Chair's understanding of the consideration on the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Because you know we would basically have to agree
on a site before we could go full board with the total, you know, design and I guess
execution of some kind of a design build contract. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Johnson. Member Hokama, additional remarks in this
area followed by Member Mateo.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chainnan, I like the direction this Committee is moving towards and
I am in full support. I would just say since we are going to do this assessment, we are
going to look at what we have already spent good amounts of money on for studies and
stuff, proposals. I would ask the Members that if this is going to move forward and we
are committed to the revitalization of this community of Wailuku, then I would think that
- 38 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council ofthe County ofMaui

April 27, 2006

it's also proper that the municipal parking lot be part of that assessment and consideration
since that is property owned by the County. There's great potential of options for us
regarding that property including others that we currently own. And so, for me,
Mr. Chairman, that is going to be one key component for the private sector to reinvest in
provided parking is available for County requirements, private sector requirements,
residential requirements. So I would just ask the Members if they are willing to look at it
maybe more of a Wailuku-wide thing since I am committed to keeping the County seat in
Wailuku. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, any additional remarks? Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you very much. I'd be able to support
Member Pontanilla's recommendation for the utilization of plans that already exists in
terms of being able to be more cost effective. And having said that, Member Tavares'
recommendation for the reduction, therefore, makes a lot of sense. So I'd be supporting
both recommendations by both Members. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Any additional remarks in this area, Members? And the Chair has one request
to consider as well to incorporate. Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. The design that was created by Chris
Hart didn't include the old Wailuku Post Office so in this design and plans as part of the
Wailuku campus, whoever does the design and planning to include the old Wailuku Post
Office as a possible site.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Any additional remarks? The Chair's remarks ties right
into that because if you recall, Members, tied into Member Hokama's comment regarding
we own the Wailuku parking lot down in the municipal parking lot. We also have a very
long-term lease on the post office and we're paying every year 2 percent more, 2 percent
more so we're paying 6,000 and change every month for the next 24 or 25 years I
believe. So that's why last year this body agreed, as an option, included in the ordinance,
that the old Wailuku Office have some monies put aside for the acquisition of that area
and provided them that opportunity for discussion of acquisition as well as what we're
discussing now - the two annexes on either side of this County building properties. So
all of it ties in and the Chair again is grateful that we're inclusive of the Wailuku area of
these campuses on both sides, as well as the municipal parking structure to incorporate
Member Anderson's intent to have the assessment done for the needs, and that the
$250,000 that will, as far as the scope, will incorporate Member Pontanilla's
consideration of the existing plans that are there to be encompassed in this whole idea.
Members, any additional comments in this area? The request is to reduce by 250,000
with a proviso that you allow staff to try and gather from all of our comments and then as
we come to the third round they'll have it available for our consideration. Any
objections, Members?
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COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you very much. That is good. Okay, Members, we have a lot of
other areas that are there for your consideration and a request for any adjustments.
Member Tavares, comments/questions?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Uh ... Mr. Chair, I was wondering if we could go back to
the West Maui parks? Oh, I'm sorry, no, I'll do that after we finish this part.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I'm trying to get ahead here.
CHAIR KANE: I know. Members, any additional questions or comments or adjustments in this
area of General Fund Countywide - Government Facilities and the funds that have been
put for these requests?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KANE: Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes, thank you. I knew there was a reason why I wanted to
stay here for a while. I would like us to consider the request under the Wi-MAX
Wireless Network Infrastructure of $750,000. I would like us to consider a deletion of
this particular request. I think this is something that could wait a little bit longer until
there is a more cohesive plan that includes everyone that needs this kind of service. I
think that we're moving in the right direction but I would like to see a more detailed plan
for how this would incorporate Civil Defense functions, Police functions, this County
building's functions, and any other County facilities that we have, Fire Department. I
would like to see a more cohesive plan come out for the rendering forth on this Wi-MAX,
which is the Wireless Network Infrastructure.
KANE: Members, we have a request for a deletion of 750,000 specifically to Line
1120 the Wi-MAX Wireless Network Infrastructure. Are there any initial remarks in
this area? Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Just a question. Would this impact the computers that
Planning, uh ... it's not Planning, the Zoning Division is requesting for Field Inspectors?
CHAIR KANE: Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I don't know specifically the answer to that question. I'm
not sure. My guess is that it wouldn't.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Because maybe we can ... I'll make a call and see
if it does because if it does we can also delete those computers until this is ready.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Yes, Member Hokama, additional remarks in this area.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: After re-reading the narrative and, Members, this is on 30-19 of the
Budget narrative, I can be very supportive of this consideration to delete. As Ire-read,
because I was wondering what was making me uncomfortable and in their narrative it
says, should the network not be able to make this a reality. So there's still a question
whether it can happen and should we be committing this kind of funding. I think as one
of the advantages of being a member of our national organization of NACo, we have
tremendous amounts of participation as well as membership of our high technology
industry whether it be Accenture, IBM, Symantec, Dell. And I think maybe we can use
our network and our relationships with our national organization with these service
providers. They may be able to give us even better options at better prices. And so I'm
willing to consider this deletion and see if there's more viable and more . . . less
expensive, let me say it that way, considerations for this body possibly for the next
budget. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Hokama. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and I think as this technology improves, I really think
there will be a more competitive environment too because right now I think we have
maybe only one vendor here on Maui. So just like the Internet all the other things I think
that we should wait on this and I support the deletion.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Any additional remarks? Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chairman. I can support this. As the technology
market becomes flooded with more considerations generally prices go down so I can
wait. So I will support the deletion.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I can agree to the delay in this particular project. The
only concern that I have though is that when this project was dreamed of, it also included
the possibility of partnership with the University of Hawaii system. So I think we need to
get a hold of the University of Hawaii to indicate that this thing going be delayed.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Any additional remarks in this area, Members? The request
is to delete this item. If there are no objections, we'll have it deleted otherwise this is a
vote item that we could take care of as well. Any objections to the deletion of 750,000
for the Wi-MAX Wireless Network Infrastructure?
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COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, we have a deletion of 750,000 and we just got 250,000 so we
just deleted $1 million from this area. Any additional request in this area, Members,
under the various requests?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman?
CHAIR KANE: Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I'm sure we may have additional, you know, healthy discussions on
the morgue consideration so I just ask if we can move on and keep going through the rest
of the round and then eventually, you know, we'll deal with these unresolved ... the
balance of the outstanding requests.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, without objections, the morgue item we will defer on until our
final round. Any objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, hearing none. Thank you very much, Members. Any other areas here
within the Countywide Government Facilities section to be considered for adjustments?
Seeing none. Members, we're moving on to Parks and Recreation. We have three items
on the board - Countywide Americans with Disabilities Act Improvements, $2.8 million.
And you have your reference point, Members, for your Capital Improvement Project
description pages. We have the Countywide cesspools of $1.7 million and the
Countywide Parks Improvements of $300,000. Total request of $4.8 million. The Chair
opens the floor for discussion. Any requests for adjustments in this area? Countywide
Park Improvements, et cetera. Hearing none.
Members, we are moving forward onto Page 24. Staff, are we all fine as far as where
we're at? Okay, thank you. Members, Page 24, we have Other Communications
Network for $300,000. Your Chair has moved that forward and this body agreed on first
round. Anyadjustments? Okay, this becomes the second round number, Members.
Under Highway Fund, we're out of cash, Members, we're into funds, Special Funds.
Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chairman, ifit's appropriate, I would request that we go
back to West Maui Parks on Page 23. I believe your staff has already made the
adjustment, but as you know, we were discussing putting some of the Lahaina Civic
Center Improvements in Park Assessment, the balance of that had to be put in
somewhere. So it would be $460,000 that would need to be adjusted to either cash ...
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most likely cash 'cause they're renovation type things and I'm not sure if the staff already
has noted that.
MS. REVELS: Mr. Chair? Those amounts are currently ...
CHAIR KANE: Yes, Ms. Revels.
MS. REVELS: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Go ahead.
MS. REVELS: Those amounts are currently listed under Bond.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay, they went to Bond. Alright, thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Any request for adjustment in that area, Member Tavares, at this time or
would you like to consider it in the same place or we'll wait till we get there and then
have the discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, we could wait. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Why don't we do that. Thank you very much. Okay, Members, we're
moving on to Page 24, we're going to move out of General Fund Cash CIP and move into
Special Funds, Highway Funds, CIP, Hana Community Plan District. We have 300,000
for district road resurfacing, as well as the approved working number of $700,000 for the
Nahiku Road Improvements for a total of $1 million approved for the first round. Any
request for adjustments? This is a second round figure, Members.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chair? Just a comment.
CHAIR KANE: Member Pontanilla, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I had a conversation with the Public Works Director. I
think there was some concern regarding the waterline that's hanging the middle of the
gulch. When they do the design, they'll be working with the Water Department to bring
back that waterline, either putting it underground or the way it is today, on surface.
Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you very much. Any additional discussion? Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, I'm going to ask Mr. Carroll, ifhe can clarify if this
waterline has anything to do with the Upper Nahiku waterline that has been put forward
for upgrading. For many, many years the people on this waterline are using surface water
and there's many cases of Giardia and such reported at the Hana Health Center. So I'm
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just thinking if we can kill two birds with one stone, if this is the same area. I'm not that
familiar with it.
CHAIR KANE: Member Anderson, if the Chair may request that we contact the Public Works
Director who made himself available for additional comment. If necessary, Member
Carroll, we'll provide you that option to respond if you have the information?
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. It so happens that I do. This waterline is
the waterline that feeds the Lower Nahiku system and that is all ... it is artesian water
that is coming from a sub-tunnel in the ditch right above. And this line that they're
talking about comes down and where the road fell away exposed the waterline. But this
has nothing to do with what Councilmember Anderson brought up about Upper Nahiku
going down the other way. This has nothing to do with that. It's a separate system.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you very much.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. It's sufficient information. We appreciate that, Member
Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Any additional remarks or request for adjustments in this area, Members?
Seeing none.
Members, Highway Fund, Paia-Haiku Community Plan, Road
Improvements. We have $1.1 million in the pot that would include District road
resurfacing, the Baldwin Park Bikeway, the additions that occurred in the first pass. The
Upper Ulumalu Road resurfacing of $250,000, the Ulalena Loop resurfacing of $85,000
which we received some comment earlier, and I'll be recognizing Member Molina in a
moment, as well as moving the Baldwin Park Bikeway to Bond, so minus $800,000
which was part of your Chair's initial proposal for the working number in the first round
of $635,000. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. While keeping in line with the
Committee's request to start reducing, let me start first taking Ulalena Loop out. Based
on discussions this morning with the Public Works Director, according to the details ...
in our Details under road maintenance for Makawao, the 85,000 has already been
allocated for the resurfacing of Ulalena Loop so, therefore, not making it necessary to put
this 85,000 addition in to this ... out of this fund. So, please delete that.
CHAIR KANE: We'll take that first then, Member Molina, if I may. Members, any objections
to the removal of that $85,000?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
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CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you very much. Mr. Molina, you have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. I would like to ask for consideration for the Upper
Ulumalu Road resurfacing to remove that and maybe move it towards the Countywide
Highway Fund and put a proviso in there for 250,000. So basically not making this an
addition at all and just proviso 250,000 out of road improvements under Highway Fund Countywide, if that is appropriate, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. The request has been made, Members. And the Countywide will be
found on ...
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Page 25.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. On Line Number ... starting at 1204, Members, so that would be
the proposed movement. So we would move and proviso. So we would reduce the
amount and incorporate into that one million dollar figure as a proviso. Open for
discussion. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair, I think you want to look at Line 1210 ... 1204 is
basically drainage.
CHAIR KANE: Oh, I'm sorry. Forgive me, I'll look in Countywide.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So we've got 1,180,000 and we've also already got three
provisos in there ... well, not provisos but ... so I guess we put it under Line 1213 or
rather 1212?
CHAIR KANE: It would be in that area of road improvements. Yes, thank you, Member
Anderson. Your Chair erred in citing the wrong line number.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So that's 250.
KANE: Members, for your information the Countywide Road Resurfacing amount for
this year was requested in the Mayor's proposal of $400,000. Member Molina's request
would include provisoing [sic] 250,000 out of that to have a net of $150,000, not
including the road repaving pot that was put there on Line 1216. But again, remember
there's adjustments and that Countywide Road Resurfacing would be increased based on
the numbers from 400 to 1.38 million and out of that pot, Member Molina is asking for a
reduction from the other side and move into proviso this area for that 250,000 for Upper
Ulumalu Road. Member Molina, are you in concurrence with your Chair's comments?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yes, sir. Okay, Members, discussion in this area? Initial
remarks? Member Johnson, followed by Member Anderson.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: If I understand basically you're looking at Countywide road
resurfacing beginning at 400,000. Is that correct?
CHAIR KANE: I'm citing the, Member Anderson ... Member Johnson, I'm sorry, I'm citing
the Mayor's proposed CIP budget amount that's located on your Program, 30-25, the
Countywide Road Resurfacing, which this item is requested to be moved into. Shows
that part of that $1.18 million request is made up of 400,000 in Countywide construction
road resurfacing, road improvements.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and that would be like the sub-category under this.
CHAIR KANE: That is correct.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: My basic feeling is, correct me if I'm wrong, but that pot of
money is when we have shortfalls, when there's a project that .. .(CHANGE TAPE TO
3A) . .. need another 25,000 or 30,000 to complete a project. That's kind of where they
go to, to make up that differential. So I would be really reluctant to take such a big chunk
out of what's been allocated. Now I realize that, I mean, because they don't have specific
amounts in here that there's some flexibility but I know that's kind of a big chunk of
money to come out of the overall pot. That's just my personal opinion.
CHAIR KANE: Member Anderson, I see you so just before I recognize you just so Member
Johnson, just to get ... my additional comment that I made earlier just to reiterate it, on
Line 1216 there was an increase that was approved by this body in the first round of
980,000 so the pot just for resurfacing Countywide was increased to a total of $1.3
million. So I just wanted you to hear that part.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and I missed that part because I was concentrating on
the 400,000. So that being the case though even in proportion if you're looking at, well, I
guess 980,000 plus the 400,000.
CHAIR KANE: One point three.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So I guess I could go along with that, but you know, I would
also be ... if I go along with that I'd also be looking at a reduction I guess in the ... well,
I guess we do have a reduction because 800,000 already came out from the Baldwin Park
Bikeway so, you know, to Bond. But if we're going to start getting lean and mean, I
guess this is one way we could approach it. At this point in time, I don't object to it.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Member Anderson, you have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. I was just going to point out what you just
pointed out, Chair, the 980,000 that we added and I would unless there's some, you
know, reason I would request that we combine that 980,000. I guess it's there so we
know we've added it.
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CHAIR KANE: Exactly.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, but essentially there's no difference between
resurfacing and repaving so eventually that will all be one pot.
CHAIR KANE: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. And could I just ask one question back on Page 24,
Chair?
CHAIR KANE: Is it regarding the request that Member Molina is asking us to consider? If not,
then I would ask you to defer and then we can get to that as soon COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, great.
CHAIR KANE: --as we finish his request.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No, I concur with his request.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, any additional remarks? Member Molina or Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Mr. Molina.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chair. I guess another alternative is to
consider taking that 250 out of the increase in the Countywide road repaving as well
instead of the I guess .... what was it, the 400,000 that was talked about earlier.
CHAIR KANE: I'm sorry, Mr. Molina, if you can restate, please.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Out of the 980,000, 282 on Line 1216, we could consider
taking that 250 out of that area instead of the Countywide Road Resurfacing, which is
eannarked for 400,000.
CHAIR KANE: Member Molina, let me and I apologize. Let me just restate the situation. If
you recall, Members, that Line 1216, the increased Countywide road repaving is simply
pointing out that that was an increase of your Chair's initial proposal in this area. But it
is part of the Countywide Road Resurfacing that has the 400,000 so those two numbers
after everything is said and done are going to be a combined number committed to road
resurfacing Countywide. So it's going to be the $1.38 million, and your recommendation
to bring out the 250 from what we're talking about now and transfer it to the Countywide
would reduce that $1.38 million combined figure. So that's what we're talking about,
yes.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Right, right. And if I could add even something else. There
was also that 1.5 million that was allocated to the Keawe Street . . . inappropriately
allocated and it is my understanding, and I don't know if staff wants to comment that the
money is basically up there for, you know, all districts to consider. I don't know if it was
specifically earmarked initially for the West Side but that's another consideration as well.
CHAIR KANE: Just a general comment from your Chair because that dollar amount was
recognized by the Administration as an error on their part of the $1.5 million that they
plugged it in to the overall budget proposal not recognizing that we're going to get the
$1.5 million from the ... what the requirement was for the donation to the County. That
was already considered as the adjustments to provide a balanced proposal by your Chair
when you receive this on Monday. So, yes, that's a pot of money that ... so it's not
doubled up. The Administration recognize that as monies that shouldn't have been there
but were put there. So I hope that provides clarity that that number has been already
incorporated into your Chair's initial proposal. So that's not something that's floating out
there. That's not an additional pot of money in other words.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you for clarifying that.
CHAIR KANE: It's already been spoken for within your Chair's proposed budget that you
received on Monday morning.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you for clarifying. I thought that money was
still, you know, ...
CHAIR KANE: No.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
CHAIR KANE: It's not floating.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No problem. Shucks.
CHAIR KANE: Members, we're still on that. Member Tavares, you wanted additional
comments on this request for the movement?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I would support Mr. Molina's movement to take it from that
Line 1216 and put it ... and use that as a source of funding so that we're not adding
another thing. But I think that this needs to stay because it's such a big project. It should
stay in the Paia-Haiku area and not be a proviso to the Countywide fund. It's kind of the
opposite of what we did with the Countywide parks but because of its size it's probably
something that needs to be considered to stay in the district.
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CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, you hear the request for consideration? Member Molina, you
hear the request as the maker of the proposal. Do you have any objections to Member
Tavares' request to have it work the other way? Instead of taking it out and provisoing
[sic]?

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No, I'm open to either option so long as the work gets done.
Whether it be left back in as an add or provisoed [sic] out of the Countywide addition so
long as the work gets done, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, so just so we understand what the request is with Member
Molina's concurrence with Member Tavares' request as we get to and we can do it right
now so staff knows what we're doing and with concurrence of this body, the $980,282
figure on Line 1216 on Page 25 will be reduced by 250,000. So there is a 250,000 deduct
to this whole discussion. Okay. So we're just moving the money around and we're
having a deduction. Any objections to that request?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Member Molina, thank you very much for that.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, we're back on in this area of the ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair?
CHAIR KANE: Let me just give us a point, Member Anderson, then I'll recognize you. We are
still in the Highway Fund, Paia-Haiku Community Plan District, Road Improvement area,
Members, of that. So we've made our adjustments. Are there any additional request in
this area? Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No,
Chair.

you finish with that. I want to go backwards,

CHAIR KANE: Okay_ So any additional request for adjustments

this area, Members?

MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KANE: Oh, I'm sorry. Yes, Ms. Fujita, you found the break didn't you?
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: There was a proposal to add the Baldwin Avenue parking lot
resurfacing to this section.
CHAIR KANE: Yes, thank you.
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MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: I checked the State Statute and it would not be ...
CHAIR KANE: A qualifier.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Yeah, it wouldn't qualify for Highway Funds.
CHAIR KANE: Great. So thank you, Mr. Taguchi, for pointing that out so we could have that
question resolved. Okay, Member Hokama in this area.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, I know that currently the Committee's consideration is to
move the Baldwin Park Bikeway to Bond. Maybe if I can ask the Budget Director,
Mr. Ginoza, to just refresh us quick on the Countywide Bikeway Fund, 300,000, you
have sites, potential sites for that?
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Ginoza, are you prepared to respond?
MR. GINOZA: No, I'm not. I need to check with Highways.
CHAIR KANE: Okay.
MR. GINOZA: 'Cause that 300,000 is allocation of Highway Funds to the Bikeway Funds.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: You know, in a budget world you guys just under see as County
money so, again, you know, I support this part. But I just wanted to know if there's a
chance to use some of the Countywide to offset ... help offset this project? That's my
question, and again, I'm just concerned for our bikeway project - 300,000 for
construction management? That's a lot of money. We can move on, Chairman, but
maybe Mr. Ginoza later can touch base with me. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. We're in this area, Member Hokama, there's no objections as I see the
floor to us having this discussion to
things up. You know, we don't have a problem
with moving slower but firming it up. As long as we can achieve that, let's handle it
when we're here. So please feel free to-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Well, my comment,
CHAIR KANE: --make a proposal.
VICIE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --thank you, is, you know, under the Countywide it's very generic.
And I wasn't sure whether or not the department had potential areas that they wanted to
consider to keep moving planning and construction of bike paths. And if they had no
sites under consideration, then I wouid ask the Committee does it make sense for us to
help get this squared away? Use some of that funds or all of the funds into the Baldwin
Park Bikeway Project which is requiring $800,000, Mr. Chair? That's what I'm asking.
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CHAIR KANE: Mr. Ginoza, are you prepared to respond or would you need some time to
respond?
MR. GlNOZA: I need some time, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Chainnan.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Member Anderson, thank you for your patience. Well,
before ... just to keep with the thing, is there any area in the Paia-Haiku Community
Plan District - Road Improvement area for any adjustments? Member Anderson, in this
area you wanted to have a discussion?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KANE: Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And actually Member Hokama pretty much covered it.
I'm trying to recall how we got that 800,000 in there to begin with on the Baldwin Park
Bikeway because it was not in the CIP originally. Does anybody recall?
CHAIR KANE: Staff, if you can just point out where the movement went from and how we got
here because this is part of the Chair's proposal. Just to clarify how it arrived here or is it
going to move from here?
MR. TAGUCHI: The Mayor's proposed budget had the Baldwin Park Bikeway which is a
different project than the Baldwin Avenue I mean, well, it's totally separate. And this
was a project that was proposed with I think County and Federal matching funds and this
entry moves that to the Bond Fund out of Highways funding.
CHAIR KANE: Can you identify the page, please, where it got moved to can, quickly?

800,000,

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: 23-6.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: 23-6.
CHAIR KANE: 26, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: 23-6.
CHAIR KANE: No, no, I'm talking about our exhibit worksheet. I'm just trying to ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Oh, yeah, yeah.
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CHAIR KANE: Sounds like now is a time for us to have some lunch, Members.
MR. TAGUCHI: 1241.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, so you know that movement took place. So you
understand the deletion out of where we're at it got moved to Line 1241 under Bond
Fund, Paia-Haiku Community Plan District, Road Improvements and that was part of
your Chair's initial recommendation.
Member Anderson, you have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Let's go to lunch.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KANE: Yes, Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Before we leave the Bikeway, you know the CIP description
for the Bikeway Fund use of $300,000 it's a continuation of implementation of the master
plan for a bikeways so according to their description, it's to incremental design,
construction of bicycle path along County roadways or greenways in conformance with
the Bikeway Capital Improvement Plan and Bike Plan Hawaii, so some Federal funds
may be available for matching. So I think it's part of a whole program that started some
years back. It's not specific to any project.
CHAIR KANE: Member Anderson, anything additional?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, you know, I had a concern about ... you know, I
know we have this I guess this item in somebody's committee. Mr. Pontanilla's
Committee - the Baldwin Avenue commercial bike situation?
KANE: Yeah, that's not this one.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right, but my concern on that, Mr. Chair, is that, you
know, I'd like to have some kind of proviso that would prevent the commercial operators
from using this bikeway through Baldwin Beach Park. You know, I think they've
already got enough. Maybe too much already of County or public space and I would hate
to see us invest all this money in developing this bikeway and then have it overrun with
commercial users. So, I don't know if we have any right to do that because there is
Federal money involved. But I'm just throwing that out there for consideration.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chair?
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CHAIR KANE: Members, if we can take the opportunity to explore that as far as policy by
ordinance and restricting any in that development that we could perhaps, you know, with
the guidance of Corporation Counsel restrict that to recreational use and not for
commercial use. I mean that seems like we could accomplish that through County
ordinance and through this body's deliberations. Member Anderson, any additional
comments?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: That's great. No, that's great.
CHAIR KANE: Yeah, thank you. Member Pontanilla, thank you for waiting.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I just wanted to make a comment that this
continuation of the bikeway from Kaunoa to the Baby Beach Park.

IS

the

CHAIR KANE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Part of the master plan as far as bikeway from Kahului.
CHAIR KANE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much. Members, any additional adjustments in this area?
Members? Hearing none. Members, are we ready to have a break and then come back
after lunch and we'll pick up where we leave off - it would be the Makawao-PukalaniKula Community Plan District, Highway Funds area, on Page 24. Members, time now is
12: 10. 1:45, Members? Okay, 1:45. The Committee stands in recess .... (gavel) ...
RECESS:

12:10 p.m.

RECONVENE:

1:47 p.m.

CHAIR KANE: ... (gavel) . .. Committee Members, the Committee on Budget and
is
reconvened. Thank you for that break, Members. You enjoyed your lunch? We're going
to continue in our Highway Fund area for the Makawao-Pukalani-Kula Community Plan
District. We have in this area under Road Improvements, $600,000 as the general item.
We have included in this area, Kimo Drive resurfacing, $400,000; Piiholo Road road
resurfacing, $400,000; Omaopio Road speed tables, $26,000; Waiakoa Drive road
resurfacing, $100,000; Alaluana Road resurfacing, $200,000; for a net appropriation
proposed first round pass of $1.726 million. Members, are there any requests for
adjustments in this area? Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chairman. Keeping in mind the need to
make some adjustments for us to I guess come back and staying in line with the I guess
the concerns about it being roughly eight million over from your proposal, Mr. Chairman,
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I propose a reduction in the request for Piiholo Road, $180,000 reduction to $200,000,
excuse me, $200,000 so basically a cut from 400,000.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, we'll take that up first, Members. The request is for delete or a reduction
of $200,000 from the $400,000 line item for Piiholo Road resurfacing. Members, is there
any discussion in this area? Any objections to the deletion?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, hearing no objections, Members, we'll adjust that number down by
$200,000. Thank you, Staff. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. One hundred thousand dollar
reduction for the Alaluana Road resurfacing, and again, for the same reasons and these
two roads did receive prior funding last year as well, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Members, the request for an additional deletion of $100,000
from the Alaluana Road resurfacing request from 200,000. Any discussion or comments
in this area? Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No, not this one.
CHAIR KANE: Oh, I'm sorry. Any discussion on the Alaluana reduction? Okay, so that would
leave 100,000 towards that particular job. Okay, Members, any objections to the
reduction? Hearing no objections, Members, we'll move forward as the working number
with the reduction of$100,000. Member Molina, any other areas in this place?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No, not at this time, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Member Johnson, followed by Member Tavares.
1156 because there are a number of other
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. In the
projects even though there have been some reductions, I would ask unless there's
something that I don't know that's contained within that line, I would ask to reduce that
amount to be consistent with some of the other baseline funds where we're dealing with
300,000 I would ask for the body's consideration to reduce that by 300,000. So it would
be 300,000 then because I think that's mostly what each one of the districts has as there
just overall, you know, road improvements - 300,000.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, you hear the request on the table. Members, any discussion in
this area? Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Mr. Chair, since this is my residency district what I
was going to suggest is that we move Waiakoa resurfacing for 100,000 as a number one
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under road resurfacing, and also the Omaopio speed bumps or speed tables of 26,000 and
reduce the Countywide resurfacing by that 126,000.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Member Johnson, are you willing to yield that we can accommodate
some of those adjustments to that Countywide and then come back to the overall
reduction itself?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, because if I look at the 200 I minus out let's say 126 so
that equates to about the same amount. It's about 326,000 so that's fine because it ends
up being almost what I was proposing in terms ofthe reduction I guess on Line 1156.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Any objections to us considering Member Tavares' request, Member
Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Member Tavares has a proposal, Members, to take Line 3 - Omaopio
Road speed tables and the Waiakoa Drive road resurfacing dollar amounts totaling
$126,000 and have that dollars taken out, kept as a line item, but taken out of the total of
the Line 1156 of $600,000. Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Please go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No, that would be fine.
CHAIR KANE: Oh, okay.
COUNCILMEMBER T A V ARES: And that would, you know, that would reduce it to-CHAIR KANE: 474.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: --474-CHAIR KANE: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: --for other road resurfacing. And you know I appreciate that
we're trying to keep the different districts, you know, more or less balanced in what road
resurfacing we have. Mr. Chairman, I would not mind moving 200,000 from Kimo Drive
resurfacing to out of that 600,000 which is now 474,000 and then leaving the line item as
Kimo Drive resurfacing, reduce it to 200,000. So, basically, splitting it where half would
... half of that 400,000 would come out of 600,000. So there would be a line for Kimo
Drive resurfacing would still say $400,000 but it would be as a, I guess, number three.
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CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members. Working off of the total of $1.726 million, Members, we have
agreed to minus out 300,000 thus far so we're at $1.46 million. Member Tavares is now
asking for us to make the adjustment for the Omaopio Road speed tables and the
Waiakoa Drive road resurfacing to apply towards the 600,000 which would impact that to
have a balance in that 600,000 of 474,000. And then the final recommendation for the
Kimo Drive resurfacing we would take out 200,000 more from that 600,000 figure so that
we would have a net amount. Members, you folks understand what we're trying to
accomplish? Okay, and we'll just take a moment so we have a net figure so we are clear
'cause I know we're moving numbers around. So the net reduction is going to come out
to 345. Six hundred and twenty-six thousand dollars, Members, is your net adjustment in
this area keeping intact all the projects but adjusting the number down to accommodate
these as specific projects to be done. Members, questions? Member Anderson or
comments?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, does that include transferring the 26,000 for the
speed tables and 100,000 for Waiakoa to Countywide road improvements?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No.
MR. TAGUCHI: Chair Kane.
CHAIR KANE: Before I acknowledge you, Mr. Taguchi, go ahead, Member Anderson, finish
your thought.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, that's my thought. I'm lost. So maybe Lance can
help us here.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Mr. Taguchi.
MR. TAGUCHI: Currently what we have and if ... I might have to be corrected, but what
would show up would be on the top line under road improvements it would read 274,000.
KANE: Correct.
MR. TAGUCHI: Under that would have individual road resurfacing line item which would be
Waiakoa Drive, 100,000; Omaopio speed tables, 26,000; Kimo Drive resurfacing,
400,000; Piiholo Road resurfacing, 200,000; and Alaluana Road resurfacing of 100,000
making a total in that category of 1.1 million.
CHAIR KANE: Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: What happened to the other 200 for Piiholo? Is that just a
total reduction?
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CHAIR KANE: That was voted on earlier without objections. That was the reduction that
Mr. Molina asked for and had no objections to reducing it by 200,000 with his
justification that there's also current funding in this year's budget that is available.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, thank you. I'm sorry I missed that.
CHAIR KANE: No. No problem. Any additional questions for clarification on where we're at,
Members? Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chairman.
Mr. Chairman, if you'll indulge me.

Comment if you will,

CHAIR KANE: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I know our district we got an additional appropnatlOn as
compared to years passed and the Director has, on occasion, has stated publicly that our
roads in the Upcountry area are substandard. So I think this is the one opportunity where
there's extra money to help our districts. And this, you know, we all ... we're all
responsible for our roads here, all nine of us. And we're accountable to everybody. And
since I've been on this Council, I've never seen our district increase like this. But it's
been acknowledged by the Director that our roads need to be resurfaced. And I've
noticed in years past that other districts have had more appropriations than the MakawaoPukalani-Kula area. So I just want to make that statement. And quite frankly, Mr. Chair,
I am really stunned at some Members who'd want to reduce the monies in our district
citing because it should be equal with other districts. I mean, there are times when you
have, you know, you have to give more monies to other districts. I have no problems
with if other districts need more help. So if you talk to the residents that live on these
roads, Piiholo, Alaluana, Kimo Drive, and they'll tell you, you know, Up country a lot of
times have been put second and waiting for the scraps, if you will. So now here's this
one opportunity for these roads in these areas to be serviced and I strongly object to a
major reduction like that or using the rationale of, well, we want to keep it like everybody
else's district because there are times when other districts are going to need additional
help, Mr. Chairman. So I think we need to be mindful of the residents that live along
these roads. And I invite any Member to come on up to Piiholo Road, Alaluana, Kimo
Drive, Omaopio, and you'll see what kind of conditions they have to live with. So I just
want to make that comment, Mr. Chairman. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you, Members. We have on the table the adjustment of the request
by Member Tavares for the whole amount to be reduced as was stated by our staff.
That's on the table. Are there any objections or additional discussion for that request?
Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
Yeah, Mr. Chairman, additional consideration for
adjustment. On the speed tables for Omaopio Road we could move that down to the
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Countywide speed hump program 'cause it is 26,000. And if we put that as a, you know,
number one under the Countywide speed hump program.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, and Member Tavares, I'll ask your indulgence in ... we're
taking out like four steps now. So let's try to take care, you know, what we have in front
of us and then if we make that adjustment, then we'll make an additional adjustment
when we get to that area to move it.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, I appreciate it. Any objections, Members, to the request for
adjustments down that would make the ... as Mr. Taguchi, staff has indicated how it
would read the amount on Line D of 1156? Mr. Taguchi, just restate one more time that
particular line amount would represent what?
MR. TAGUCHI: Two hundred and seventy four thousand.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, that line would represent 274. Kimo Drive resurfacing will
stay the same. The Piiholo Road resurfacing will be 200,000. We'll deal with Member
Tavares' 26,000 in a moment. The Waiakoa Road resurfacing will be 100,000, Members.
And the final Alaluana Road resurfacing is going to be $100,000. Okay, so that's the
request, Members, for consideration. Is there any objections to the request that's on the
table? Member Johnson. '" (CHANGE TAPE TO 4A) . ..
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: There's no objection. It's just that the amount that I had
proposed would have actually resulted in a much higher figure at the bottom. So I really
appreciate the suggestions made by the Members from those areas to be willing to reduce
beyond what I had requested. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you very much.
objections, we'll make that adjustment.

Any final comments, Members.?

Without

CHAIR HOKAMA: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you very much. Now to the question of Member Tavares to move
... a consideration to move the 26,000 under Omaopio Road speed tables to be moved
into ... Member Tavares, if you can just again state where would you like to see that go?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: It's in the Countywide speed hump program and it should be
somewhere around Line 1212.
CHAIR KANE: Staff, if you can assist us, please.
MR. TAGUCHI: Chair Kane, I believe the Countywide speed hump program is in Bond Fund.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Oh, okay. We can wait till we get over there.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. So we'll leave it here for now, Members.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Are there any adjustments in this area that we're talking about? Member
Anderson, you have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. I have a problem moving the speed tables to
the speed hump program because the speed hump program does not address speed tables.
There's a different protocol and, and I would just be hesitant to do that because I don't
want these speed tables to be considered in amongst ... I don't know how to say this but
the speed tables have a different protocol than the speed humps as far as when you look
at the requirements to get a speed hump. It doesn't apply to speed tables. It's a whole
different animal. So I would be reluctant to put it in with that because I'm afraid it might
get, I don't know,-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Lost.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --lost in the shuffle, number one. And constrained from
happening because they're going to put, you know, the same kind of restrictions that they
have for speed humps and, you know, there's a lot of people in line for speed humps. So
I just think that this is a real safety issue and we need to give it top priority so, you know,
that's something we can think about when we get to that other place but I'm just laying
out on the table for Members' consideration.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further discussion on this? Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah. I agree with Member Anderson in regards to the
difference between the speed humps as well as the speed tables. Speed humps ... speed
tables are mostly constructed for crosswalks especially in the school district areas. Thank
you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, are there any requests for further adjustment in the Highway
Fund for Makawao-Pukalani-Kula Community Plan District? Hearing none. Thank you,
Members. We've made a significant reduction in this area as well. We're moving on.
We're in the Wailuku-Kahului Community Plan District, Road Improvements, Highway
Funds. The road improvement dollar amount as proposed is $760,000 that include
district road resurfacing and the Kamehameha Avenue traffic signal upgrade at Lono
Avenue. At first round pass had no revision. Are there any adjustments in this area
being requested for second round?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No.
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CHAIR KANE: Okay, seeing none, Members, we're moving.
We're in Kihei-Makena Road Improvements. And this $300,000 is for district road
resurfacing among the other things that are listed in the road improvement category on
Line 1174. Are there any request for adjustments to this first round figure? Okay, thank
you, Members.
We're moving to Page 25, Highway Fund, West Maui. We have road improvements on
1181 for $1.8 million. In there we have the Puukolii Road resurfacing consideration of
$100,000. Members, I apologize, let's back up. The 1.8 million includes district road
resurfacing and the Keawe Street extension. Moving into the Shaw Street resurfacing of
$100,000 which we did receive some comment earlier today so I'll be recognizing
Member Johnson in a moment. And then, Members, the reduction on 1186 due to the
Keawe Street extension to be funded by the donated funds that we've talked about as well
earlier. So we do have at this point an adjusted number of $500,000. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, and I would ask that Shaw Street be taken out because
of the fact that Mr. Arakawa of Public Works did indicate that, as a part of the funding
for the sewer project, they included in that the resurfacing of both the Shaw and Front
Street area.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, the request is to delete 100,000. Any objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. We have an adjusted dollar amount of 400,000. Additional discussion
on the Puukolii Road resurfacing addition, which was a number that was put forward in
the first round? Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I would like to leave it
to keep open the possibility that
there may be a joint arrangement in resurfacing that road. It's not probably enough to do
the whole thing. But I'll worry about that later.
CHAIR KANE: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So I would like Members to just consider leaving it in there
in as much as we're now at 400,000.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chairman. Regarding Puukolii, I don't
know if Member Johnson can clarify the 100,000 for Shaw Street, is that to be applied
towards Puukolii?
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CHAIR KANE: No.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, it's just ...
CHAIR KANE: We've reduced. Yeah. Members, let me be clear. As your Chair, the 100,000
for Shaw Street resurfacing is gone.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
CHAIR KANE: We've reduced that. Okay, the Puukolii Road resurfacing has been requested to
be kept there.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Oh, okay.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. So that is a number that's already listed as part of the revision and the
question is, if there's any adjustment required ... recommended, and Member Johnson
has asked to have it stay as a working number.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Yeah, that's something I can support, Mr. Chairman. I
was just curious because I was wondering if 100,000 was enough. We heard from the
testifiers out in West Maui and this, I believe, there was an issue with regards to land
ownership. I mean accordingly to one testifier says that the County owns part of it and
someone else owns the other part. So I'm just wondering if ... I mean, it's still okay. I
guess we can still go ahead and proceed without any hang ups, if you will, Mr. Chairman.
I don't know if Corporation Counsel wants to ... is prepared to comment on that. But I
can totally support resurfacing this area. It sort of reminds me of what the people up in
Upper Ulumalu are going through as well.
KANE: Okay, thank you. You're asking for comment,
Counsel?

possible, from Corporation

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, if any of those legal issues have been resolved. This is
according to what we heard from the testifiers and I know that this is being initiated by
the Council because it would seem that according to the testifier the Administration or,
you know, maybe didn't take a position on it. I don't know if Corp. Counsel is prepared
to respond to this Puukolii Road issue ... ownership issue.
CHAIR KANE: Ms. Fujita, are you prepared to respond?
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: No. I'm sorry, I'm not, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. We're not prepared to respond at this time.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I can get a response later on.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chair?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Anyway, thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Member Johnson, followed by Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And just for the Members' information, there's ownership of
three different entities. The majority of the road is owned by the County. There's a
center portion that's owned by Obayashi. We're trying to resolve that. And the third
ownership is for the northern portion which is Kaanapali Development Corporation now
formerly Amfac. Those issues are in the process of being worked on. But the proviso
that we had placed in the monies that were to be used for actually resurfacing for 2006,
the proviso stated that the issue with regard to the ownership or the title of that roadway
had to be resolved before the funds could be expended. And that has not yet been
achieved so it is being worked on though.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. I had spoken to the Public Works
Director last night in fact, and he's negotiating with both property owners to resolve or to
have Puukolii Road finally fixed. So, he's presently working on it.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Pontanilla, can the Chair ask you if in that discussion
there were any comments with respect to the funding needs at this point in time?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: No, sir.
leave that 100,000 for now.

I

concur with Member Anderson to

CHAIR KANE: Oh, Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Okay, Members, any additional request in this area for
adjustments? Member Anderson, are you raising your hand, I'm sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No.
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CHAIR KANE: Okay, I'm sorry. Okay, any additional request, Members? Hearing none. The
new number is 400,000 as a working number. Second round. Okay, Members, we're
movmgon.
Highway Fund, Lanai Community Plan District, Road Improvements for road resurfacing
along with the road improvement area on 1191 of $200,000. Any adjustments in this
area? Seeing none, Members. Working number for our second round.
Molokai, Highway Fund, Road Improvements of $475,000. Listed under that would be
District Road resurfacing and Kolapa Street sidewalk improvements. Members, are there
any adjustments to this area? Seeing no request. Members, we're moving forward as a
working number - $475,000.
Under Countywide Drainage we have $1 million. Included in that category we have
Countywide Culvert Inventory and Assessment Study, and in number two on Line 1207,
we have Countywide Highway Baseyard Drainage Grease Trap Program. And at this
time, the Chair would like to recognize Corporation Counsel on an issue regarding the
appropriateness of the placement of this item in this area. Ms. Fujita.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Mr. Chair, as I was researching the issue for the Baldwin Parking
Lot matter and whether or not we could use Highway Funds for that, I took another look
at all of the projects which will be using Highway Funds. And I checked with the
department on this project, the County Highway Baseyard Drainage Grease Trap
Program, and I don't believe that this program would qualify for Highway Funds because
it's not ... it has nothing to do with any road or anything. It's exclusively to improve the
drainage at the baseyard.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, so there needs to be an adjustment if we keep this in. Well,
we will consider keeping this in. It needs to be moved out of this and put somewhere
else. Okay. Mr. Director ... Budget Director as the proposer of this Budget and this is a
proposal that we received March 15 th from your side - the Administration's side. Do you
have a recommendation for replacement of this item?
MR. GINOZA: Yes, Mr. Chair. If it doesn't qualify under the Highway Fund, then it needs to
be moved to the General Fund.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members. Discussion in this area as far as the movement of this item
based on the discussion provided by Ms. Fujita? Member Hokama, discussion.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Ginoza, this is for all our baseyards, the Makawao Baseyard,
Wailuku Baseyard, so it services the departments more than just Public Works' vehicles
get serviced there, right?
MR. GINOZA: I believe it's the Highway Fund vehicles.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: At the baseyard?
MR. GINOZA: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: No, but the maintenance, you know, part of the maintenance they
take care besides Public Works other departments vehicles also right?
MR. GINOZA: I believe so.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And this is part of a settlement agreement or some kind of
compliance requirement, Corporation Counsel, the grease traps?
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Mr. Chair, I'm not sure ifit is. I don't know. Mike may be able to
provide more information on that.
CHAIR KANE: Member Hokama, without objections, we do have the Deputy Director for
Public Works in the room. Would you object to requesting his presence here on the floor
for questions?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Please, Chairman, with no objections by any of the Members. Okay,
Members, any objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much. Good afternoon, Mr. Miyamoto, if you can, please
identify yourself for the record.
MR. MIYAMOTO: Thank you, Mr. Chair. My name is Mike Miyamoto, Deputy Director for
Public Works. It's a requirement of the EPA's Clean Water Act that we go ahead and
construct these ...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Do you. . .
sorry.
sorry for interrupting. Do you have a
deadline that you need to meet regarding this requirement, Mr. Miyamoto?
MR. MIYAMOTO: Mr. Chair, the response that we had was that there's certain thresholds that
trigger when you need to require. So as it's written, there's no specific deadlines. It
didn't say "x" amount of years after hitting the trigger point. So there's no real
immediate trigger point but it does have a situation where the runoff from the pavement
surfaces at the baseyards, if not controlled or filtered through some kind of a petroleum
filtration system, has the potential of reaching the ocean.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. But currently your people are taking the appropriate
precautions that are available to them regarding the environmental concerns?
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MR. MIYAMOTO: Yes. Regarding should there be any kind of an oil spill or we have certainly
the chemicals to go ahead and spread over it to try and absorb any kind of fuel or oil spill.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Out of this requested $1 million, how much was your
department looking at dedicating towards this program, please?
CHAIR KANE: Member Hokama ...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I'm sorry, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: No, no. Just for your information on 30-6 under your Program, this has a
$300,000 design request and a $500,000 construction request for a total of $800,000. The
other 200,000 is being requested to apply towards the Culvert Inventory and Assessment
Study.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Chairman. Mr. Miyamoto, will this 800,000 take care of
all the County baseyards' grease trap programs or is this just for like Central and then
maybe next year you come back for Makawao?
MR. MIYAMOTO: Our original vision was that it would take care of it all but as pointed out the
assessment will have to further determine how much more we really have to do for each
individual baseyard.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. And the design and construction can all take place in the next
fiscal year?
MR. MIYAMOTO: Yes. In checking with our Engineering staff, yes, they feel ... it's basically
a drainage system on how to capture it, how to filter, how to install filtration, and go
ahead and discharge it back.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:
department?

Okay.

Is this going to be contracted out or done within the

MR. MIYAMOTO: No, these services will be contracted out.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. So I assume it's going to impact the servicing maintenance
program of our vehicles, how are you going to then adjust ... if you're doing all the
baseyards next year, how does that impact your operations? And is there adjustments in
other areas of the budget?
MR. MIYAMOTO: The adjustments really shouldn't affect the baseyards too much. We can go
ahead and schedule to avoid certain areas while construction for catchment systems are
created.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, okay. If this is not under the current place, where would your
department recommend we place this consideration?
CHAIR KANE: Member Hokama, the two areas would most likely either be General Fund
facilities, Countywide or Countywide Bond Fund facilities. Those are the options, and if
the Deputy is prepared to respond.
MR. MIYAMOTO: I guess I would like to refer to the Budget Director. I would assume that
since this is some kind of an infrastructure and it's intended for the life of the facility that
I guess the Budget Director might have a better idea of where it would be a better place to
have this.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Ginoza.
MR. GINOZA: I guess it depends on the amount of cash in the General Fund that's available to
do this project. And if it's not, then consideration for the General Fund on, I mean, the
Bond Fund out of General Fund.
CHAIR KANE: That's your priority list - Cash then Bond? I'm sorry, Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: That's a good question.
MR. GINOZA: I would say, yes.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: No. You read my mind, Chairman, so thank you very much.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Member Anderson, you have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. On this Countywide Culvert Inventory and
Assessment Study ... that's to assess current ...
CHAIR KANE:

sorry, Member Anderson.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I'm going to wait till he's done because the question is for
him.
CHAIR KANE: Member Anderson, if we can finish the issue regarding the $800,000 on the ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Oh, I thought you were finished.
CHAIR KANE: No, no, no. We haven't made the determination as far as the movement
because it seems that it doesn't qualify to be here. So we're just trying to determine the
movement of it and then we'll move on to that item.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, any other questions for the Deputy while he's here?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Member Anderson, on this item?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No. It's on the culvert item.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, go ahead. Member Anderson, go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Mr. Miyamoto, on the Culvert Inventory and Assessment
Study, that is only to assess existing culverts for their maintenance or what?
CHAIR KANE: 30-4, yeah, for your Program.
MR. MIYAMOTO: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Yes.
MR. MIYAMOTO: In checking with our Chief Engineer, he's nodding his head, yes, it is.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, so then it doesn't have anything to do with assessing
the need for culverts?
MR. MIYAMOTO: He's shaking his head again, yes. We do have the drainage studies that
we're currently ... presently evaluating the various drainage in the various study areas.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Drainage in the various study areas. Well, let me just get
to my point and that is that we have inadequate drainage culverts on the mauka side of
Piilani Highway. And I'm just wondering if any of this money is going to go towards
furthering, you know, the need to get those culverts done. And since it's on Piilani
Highway, would that be a State financial responsibility or does the County what's the
County's role in that?
CHAIR KANE: Deputy.
MR. MIY AMOTO: Mr. Chair, Piilani Highway is controlled by the State so it is a State
responsibility but we currently have budgeted the South Maui Drainage Master Plan
Study that's currently ongoing. We're just waiting for some base maps to go ahead and
do our analysis.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, that's good news. So can we look to maybe next
Budget Session to address those culverts?
MR. MIYAMOTO: I guess that would depend on the results of the study. Right now, the base
maps have been in process for about six months. It's sort of a combination. We sort of
tagged along with the Planning Department's consultant that was doing the base maps
and so rather than two different people doing the same service, we waited for the
Planning Department to complete the study to develop the base plans. So we haven't
received the base plans as of yet but they say it's coming in very soon.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And is that going to be a State financial responsibility or
will that lie with the County to get those culverts upgraded?
MR. MIYAMOTO: Mr. Chair ... I got distracted.
CHAIR KANE: Deputy.
MR. MIY AMOTO: As far as the Piilani Highway, it is the State but we will share our study
with the State to let them know our concerns also.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Let me ask one more time. To actually construct
them, we need State funds or will the County participate in the finances of actually
constructing them? Because it's a flood problem for makai lands.
MR. MIYAMOTO: Oh, so ... on the roadways the County does control. I guess, initially, we
were thinking it was going to be County funds but we will investigate into the possibility
of having Federal funds.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Federal funds. Alright, thank you, Chair.
KANE: Okay, thank you. Any more questions for the Deputy? Tag and release, thank
you, Deputy. Okay, Members, back to the question. We have the recommendation by
our Budget Director to consider for this round, Members, and the Chair will ask for your
consideration so that we can continue moving that this adjustment be made into the
Countywide - General Funds Cash, and then we'll, again, come back. So we'll make
some final determinations once we see the final second round numbers so we can come
back for what I'll term, and I'll start terming as our final round. Okay, Members.

"--'","JUl-"-J.'\.

COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you very much. We'll make that movement. So this number will
be adjusted to 200,000 and this is simply a movement, not a reduction.
Okay, Members, we're moving into Road Improvements on Line Item 1210. We have
the ... this is for Countywide - $1,180,000. And under that we have Countywide Road
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Resurfacing. We have Countywide Safety Improvements. We have Urban Traffic Signal
Prioritization Study. The breakdowns of those items, Members, you can see are listed on
Line A for reference. We also included in our first pass, we have a request for increase of
this fund for Countywide Old Government Road Resurfacing. Your Chair's initial
recommendation on Line 1216 was to increase the Countywide Road Repaving amount
by $980,282. And on Line 1217, we have Bridge Repair and Maintenance, $100,000, for
a working number of $2,310,282. Are there any requests for adjustment considerations?
Member ... okay, I've got four people.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Just point of information.
CHAIR KANE: Point of information - state your point, Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Chairman. Do you have a sense of what we mean by old
government roads, Mr. Chairman, because I'm sure every area has its concerns, just like
on Lanai, we have old government roads from the Republic days, the Territorial days and
now under the State. So I'm just wondering if old government roads that the County
recognize it's their responsibility or just any old government road?
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. I believe that was forwarded by Member Molina so I'll ask,
Members, without objections, that he provide some comments in this area.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chairman. The intent of this additional
appropriation and I was going to add that if the body would instead like to proviso it
rather than making an add. That could be another consideration. From talking to prior
Public Works Directors, there's an intent to at least do some patching on various
government roads throughout the County. So it's not only ... we tend to find a lot of
government roads over in the district that I am from. But there's also, you know, several
of these old government roads throughout
County. So the emphasis
be to just
provide some temporary patching on, you know, "x" number of government roads
wherever they may be needed. So that was the intent for this consideration, Mr. Chair,
because of ... and I've had discussions with Mr. Arakawa as well. So that is something
that we had thought about as, you know, every now and then you get some big, big
potholes and whatever can be appropriated from this fund could be used for patching.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Molina, and I'm sorry, Member Hokama. I guess the question revolves
around the definition. You know, your intent of the definition of an old government road
whether it's something that is already recognized by the County as something that they're
responsible for or other roads that are not recognized.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I believe the intent was for the County to recognize what they
may have some responsibility towards. So not just any old government road. Maybe we
could proviso this, and you know, put a specific definition as to what is a, you know,
maybe County or old government roads that the County recognizes as, you know, they
have some partial responsibility towards to.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Member Hokama, finish your point.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chairman. I just raised that because on Lanai
on our North Shore, the State of Hawaii at one time had a State Highway 44 sign and
they maintained, it was an old government road, but it was basically unpaved. And they
graded it and maintained it for ... then they took down their Highway 44 sign and have
told even in my dad's days and Ms. Tavares' dad's days that now it's an old government
road and the State doesn't recognize it and maybe the County should take responsibility.
And it's still in a gray area, Chairman and Members, because the State still doesn't
recognize ... they will recognize an old government road but it's not their road. They
say it's our road and the research that I did I cannot find one time that the County ever
exercised ownership control regarding that road and so now it's a road that is ... an old
government road that's not maintained. But my concern is, once we start repairing and
maintaining we're actually starting a sort of control and then the State will say that
you've accepted the responsibility, and does then are we further committed for a bigger
hook. And so I just ask Corporation Counsel if she has any comments she could share to
help the Members with this please.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, just for clarity. We're on the point of information, Member
Hokama, so we're just continuing to get clarification in this area. Ms. Fujita, are you
prepared?
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Mr. Chair, the roads that are being discussed are what we call
roads in limbo. They're roads that they're recognized legally as government roads but
neither the State nor the County recognizes ownership over the roads. And the County's
position has always been that the Council has never formally accepted title to these roads.
And the State has a different position. So... but we have maintained these, some of
these roads in the past. Maintenance of the road doesn't necessarily mean that we're
legally accepting ownership of it. That needs to be done through a specific legislative
act. That's our position anyway. But we have in the past I know maintained some of
these roads for safety reasons.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: This last question is a follow-up to your comment just now. If there
was let's sayan accident, a situation arises, is it reasonable that the County will be, could
be part of a claim because it's an old government road and we are a government entity?
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Yes.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:
responsibility?

They could hold us and try prove, you know, a portion of tort

MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Yes, that's a possibility_
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:
information.

Thank you very much.

Thank you, Chairman, for the point of

CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Again, I know that there's like three people who raised their
hands at the exact same time. So, because Members, without objections, because we're
talking about this old government road resurfacing item this is something that Member
Molina brought forward so 1'd ask that you provide him the opportunity to provide
additional comment in this area. Okay, Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chairman. And thank you, Members, for
allowing me to provide additional clarity to this. Staff has provided me a definition of
old government road from Maui County Code 12.50.030 and it basically states, "old
government road means any roadway, street, highway, way or lane in the County open to
and used by the general public for vehicular transportation, which was opened, laid out or
built by any governmental entity but the ownership of which is no longer claimed . . .
(CHANGE TAPE TO 4B). .. by any governmental entity or private person or entity, and
which is not maintained by any governmental entity or private person or entity". So this
is just part of what's in the Code. I can provide copies of this for the Members if that is
your preference, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Member Molina, just a final question, again, for clarity so we
understand your intent because of your proposal to have this. If you can please help us
understand, are there certain roads you had in mind or are you just opening this up to the
Administration or the Department's discretion to what roads this money can be used for?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Well, basically, Mr. Chair, the nexus has been, you know,
we've gotten a lot of requests for road resurfacing from, you know, old government roads
that are in question as far as ownership.
I could use like Upper Ulumalu Road as an
example, Ulalena Loop, so the thought came to us was, well, let's see if we can set aside
some funding to patch up some of these old roads wherever it may be throughout the
County. And again, as I explained earlier from talking to Mr. Arakawa, as well as prior
Public Works Directors, the intent was to try and provide some limited service to various
government roads throughout the County. So, again, the price I put out there, 50,000, is a
discussion point. This is something if the Committee would like to go for, if not, I just
basically threw that out there for discussion and for consideration, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you, Member Molina. Thank you. Member Johnson or Anderson,
any ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Uh, Anderson here.
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CHAIR KANE:
Johnson.

Oh, both of you.

Thank you.

Member Anderson, followed by Member

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You know, I would support this but with some caveat
because I would hate to have, well, here's a pot for government roads that never gets
serviced. And then someone is coming in and grabbing the whole pot. So I don't know
how we could, you know, fairly distribute this if there's a way to ... I mean, you don't
have any particular roads in mind?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Urn ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Because you know ...
CHAIR KANE: Excuse me. I'm sorry. I'm just trying to maintain the order so I don't want
without acknowledgement of the discussion we need to ... so Member Anderson you
have the floor if your intent ... because the question was posed earlier. If it was meant
for any particular road and the response was no.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Then I guess we don't need to ask the question
again. But you know, while we're on this subject, Sunnyside Road fits into this category
too. So I would just hope that, you know, who's going to make the decision on where
this - it's only 50,000 right? But 50,000 is still a lot of money. And I don't know. There
doesn't ... I'd like to have some kind of mechanism where we could make sure that it's
fairly distributed because there may be, you know, several roads that have potholes that
all want a piece of it.
CHAIR KANE: Are you done, Member Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yes, thank you.
KANE: Thank you. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Because we've had this discussion and it was long before I
even got on the Council about old government roads and there was a whole inventory and
survey done of all of these roads there's so many in Maui County that I don't know what
good $50,000 would do, but what has been mentioned on other roads where the County is
patching and the County appears to be maintaining even though there is no legal
ownership, now we are assuming certain implied ownership because we are maintaining
or re-patching. And I'm a little concerned because once we begin going down that old
government road, so to speak, I think we could be really opening ourselves up to liability
and that is really my concern. With no disrespect to people that live on these old
government roads I think we have to have a different mechanism to deal with this. And
until we can come to some kind of a policy decision about where we stand, I do not want
to go there, Mr. Chair. Thank you.
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CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Member Mateo, any comments in this area?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Yeah, Chairman, thank you very much. I could support
Mr. Molina's request. However, the only concern I would have is on that amount of
money, $50,000 in terms of resurfacing, I think that's going to do very little in terms of
trying to meet the needs of resurfacing the roads because today's cost at once upon a time
in discussions I think it was in the area of $100,000 for about a mile and it was just one
side of the roadway that was for $100,000. So I don't know what kind of impact 50,000
will do. So, if we're going to address the issue, I think we better take a look at the
amount of money that's going to be involved with the resurfacing, Chair. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Any additional comments? Member Molina, I'll just give
everybody else one opportunity for that first round. Any additional comments? Is there
an opportunity for the Chair to make a comment in this area, Member Molina?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Sure.
CHAIR KANE: Do you have any objections for the Chair's opinion?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No, go ahead, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, first there's an adjustment on the number that I gave you
folks for available monies. We made an adjustment and agreed to it that there's minus
250,000 to the Countywide road repaving of 980,000 specifically which kind of caveats
right into this discussion is for the Upper Ulumalu Road and we agreed to that. So that
number is adjusted by 250,000.
As to the old government road resurfacing, at this time, the total amount that's specified
for this area the 400,000 that's on the Countywide Program Budget of 30-25 has an
amount of $400,000 that the department already has the discretion to use on old County
government roads. So I just wanted to pose that as far as if we're in the cutting mode
then I would ask the body to consider that whatever dollar amount can be utilized from
the pot of money that is existing because that's what it's there for. And so I would
request the body to consider to not have this addition because there's money sitting there
that can already by utilized for this particular issue. So, Member Molina, that was the
Chair's-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay.
CHAIR KANE: --individual comments separating myself from facilitating the meeting this
afternoon.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Sure. No problem. Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I appreciate
those comments. And again, I thank the Members for at least considering this matter.
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And the intent was more for patching the roads, you know, big potholes every now and
then and the thought was again to basically create ... set aside "x" amount of dollars to
help the department provide some, you know, additional funding source to address some
of these big potholes, if you will, along our old government roads. You know, we have
quite a good amount of residents that do live along these roads if you go down to the
North Shore area, as one example. You'd be surprised at the amount of people or
residents that are living along these roads. So, and usually we get a lot of calls about
matters like this. So if there's monies already there, then maybe this proviso is not
necessary. And it would be to the discretion of the Director to determine, that is my
understanding, to determine how much monies would be used for patching on whatever
roads that may be deemed in need of repairs. So, anyway, thank you for at least allowing
the discussion, Mr. Chair, and I appreciate the Members hearing this out so at this time
there seems to be no need for adding a proviso so I would go ahead and withdraw this
consideration, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. And so may I be clear in asking, Member Molina, if you're willing to
ask the body to consider removing the $50,000 request as an addition?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yes.
CHAIR KANE: Members, are there any objections to removing the $50,000 in this area?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Member Molina, thank you for the point because there are a
whole lot of old government roads out there. We all know about them. So thank you for
bringing this discussion forward. Okay, Members, so we have a delete of 50,000 and
again, the note that we have already deleted 250,000 as agreed by previous no objection
movement. Are there any other points of discussion in this area for consideration?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: This meaning highways?
here, specifically,
CHAIR KANE: In the road improvement on this district. This is the last
and then ifthere's nothing here, then before we move into Bikeway Fund - Countywide,
the floor ... if there's any other thing in the Highway Fund now is the time to bring it
forward. Member Tavares, any comments or points?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I was just wondering if the staff has been keeping track of
the adds and deletes and where we are with the Highway Fund since this is restricted. Do
we have a balance now?
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Taguchi. I think we do. Mr. Taguchi. Ms. Revels.
MS. REVELS: We currently have a negative in the Highway Fund of$961,676.
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CHAIR KANE: Great. We're reduced by $2 million, Members, approximately.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Could I have the number again, please?
MS. REVELS: 961,676.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. So we're upside down by that much, Members, yeah. Any additional
questions in the Highway Funds, Members, before we move into the Bikeway? Member
Anderson, followed by Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. There's under the Urban Traffic Signal
Prioritization Study, that's 180,000 and since we do have engineer, I mean, Director
Arakawa here, I'm wondering if the long range transportation plan, the County's Long
Range Transportation Plan doesn't already address this. And it just seems like a lot of
money for that and I think that there's already provisions at least, you know,
prioritization already in the Long Range Transportation Plan, I could be wrong. But ...
CHAIR KANE: The request for him to come down and respond?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yes, please, just quickly.
CHAIR KANE: Sure. Members, are there any objections for the request so we can get clarity in
this area?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Hearing none. Director, if you can please. We appreciate, again, you making
yourself available to the Committee. Go ahead, Director.
MR. ARAKAWA: Mr. Chair, regarding the Urban Traffic Signal Prioritization Study, the intent
of that study is basically to look at the next batch of intersections that need to be
signalized. So it would basically be doing analysis on the various intersections and
coming up with a prioritization of which intersections need signalization. And based on
that study, we'll come forward to the Council for funding, appropriate funding to do the
traffic signals. But it's basically not related to the long range plan that you're referring
to.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: There isn't pnontlzation as far in the Long Range
Transportation Plan as far as, you know, ratings, level of service at intersections that
would indicate where we need to put signals?
MR. ARAKAWA: No, not in the Long Range Transportation Plan per se. The Long Range Plan
would integrate more on capacities of the roads, where we would need, for instance, new
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roads, additional laneage [sic]. This is a more specific study just dealing with what
intersections need traffic signals and the prioritization for those intersections. So it's a
much more limited study.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, and it would probably take into account new needs
with all the new developments that's not in the Long Range Transportation Plan.
MR. ARAKAWA: Well, one of the items would have to take into consideration is the ... yeah,
the counts - proposed and projected traffic counts.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you, Chair. I mean, it just seems to me that
these are the kinds of studies that are done in the traffic impact analysis reports says
things are developed. So I'll just leave it at that.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, any further questions for the Director in this area? Hearing none.
Director, thank you very much. Members, we're complete with our second round in the
Highway Fund. We're moving on.
Members, Bikeway Fund Countywide is a $300,000 proposal. This is for second
round. Any objections to the number? Oh, I'm sorry, Member Hokama. Before we
move on, you had additional comments?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: In this Bikeway Fund.
CHAIR KANE: Oh, okay, great. You have the floor.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And I was trying to see if the Director would maybe hesitate 'cause
my question, Members, with no objections, this is a generic, if you look at Page 30-23 in
the Budget narrative, it's kind of generic regarding the State Bikeway Plan ability to
access leverage for Federal ... 80 percent of Federal funding. Is there specific plans as it
regards to this $300,000 request, Mr. Director? Director Arakawa.
MR. ARAKAWA: Councilmember Hokama, this is more of a general bikeway fund. We have
several bikeway projects various stages of either planning design or construction so it
could be used for a number of different projects.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Would it be very disadvantageous for us to consider using possibly
some of these funds to offset the bond? At this time it's a bond consideration for the
Baldwin Park Bikeway because it is a program that is going to be utilizing Federal funds.
It's part of the State Bikeway Plan Implementation Program. So would it be detrimental
if we shifted some of these monies to offset the total cost of our contributions to the
Baldwin Park Bikeway Program?
MR. ARAKAWA: If the funds from here are earmarked for a specific project, then obviously
we would lose the flexibility to use it for other needs that could come up during the year.
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But I mean, that's a Council decision. That's something, you know, we could live with it
if you do that. There are other projects which may have needs during the year so if those
projects need monies, we may then have to come back to the Council for additional
monies for those ... depending on, you know, when they come up during the fiscal year.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Db-huh. And that's why, you know, I'm asking these questions to
you because I would like to have this Committee consider it, but you know, your
responses is helpful to us to make a final determination.
At this point though, there is no specific requests or projects planned out of this kind of
catch all bikeway program pool of money?
MR. ARAKAWA: It is not earmarked to any specific project or projects.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you. Is there a way to reduce the $300,000 needed for
construction management of the Baldwin Park Bikeway? It's an $800,000 request from
the County to match up with a 16 ... 1.6 million from the Federal government but
300,000 from the County is for construction management of a bikeway and I was just
wondering is that kind of high a request for CM? I'm just trying to, you know, tighten up
the numbers if possible and reduce the amount of borrowing if we can.
MR. ARAKAWA: Councilmember Hokama, it's kind of hard to come to that conclusion at least
at this point given that generally construction costs, consultant cost, and even CM cost
have been generally on the high side.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, thank you very much, Mr. Director. Thank you, Chair, for
allowing me my questions.
CHAIR KANE: Member Hokama, there's also that component of that of $100,000 for the land
acquisition component. And I don't know if that 100,000 reduction in this area, although
it's just 100,000 relative to the big picture.
100,000 is a 100,000. Is that something
that maybe the Director can provide additional comment on impacting the 300,000 down
to 200,000 in this Bikeway Fund?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you for that question.
CHAIR KANE: On Page 23-6, Members, is the breakdown for the Baldwin Park Bikeway,
100,000, land acquisition; 400,000, construction; 300,000 construction management. The
question is, if we use the Bikeway Fund Countywide of $300,000 since it's not
earmarked for any specific project for the year, based on the comments of the Director, if
we could utilize $100,000 from that Bikeway Fund Countywide and apply it towards the
Baldwin Parkway ... Park Bikeway? Director.
MR. ARAKAWA: Mr. ... may I refer this question to Joe Krueger from our Engineering
Division? He can give you more details on that project.
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CHAIR KANE: Members, any objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Mr. Krueger, if you can, please identify yourself for the record.
MR. KRUEGER: I am Joe Krueger.
CHAIR KANE: And your position, please, just so we know. Thank you.
MR. KRUEGER: I'm a Project Engineer for Engineering Division.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
MR. KRUEGER: The 100,000 is an estimate to purchase the land between Paia and Baldwin
Park on the makai side of Hana Highway. It's a bike path with landscaping, fencing,
lights. So it would be like 25-feet wide, the right-of-way, from Baldwin Park to Paia
town. And the 300,000 for the Countywide Bikeway, we have a project ongoing now in
construction along the North-South Collector Road near Safeway between Waipuilani
and Lipoa Street that's been put on stop because there's some major revisions going on
mostly at the intersections of Waipuilani, Puahaa [sic], Lipoa Street, and Piikea. Well,
that's all the intersections, but each intersection has some major changes being done so
we put the construction on hold and we will need some funds for a change order. So I
would like all that 300,000.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. So, Members, because the question was asked about the possible
100,000. Mr. Krueger, are you saying that the $300,000 is going to be earmarked for
change orders just for that North-South Collector Road?
MR. KRUEGER: That's a big possibility, yes. We don't have the final cost estimate yet, but it
could be that much.
CHAIR KANE: Members, without objections, the Chair is going to add to the question because
we had received a budget proposal from Administration on March 15 th and maybe the
Director can assist the Engineer, Chief Engineer. If this was anticipated, why was it not
included specifically as an earmark in this area for the change orders an additional cost,
anticipated cost? And I don't know if that' s the Director's response.
MR. KRUEGER: That's why we have the Countywide Bikeway is to utilize it for various
projects ongoing and coming up to cover unforeseen costs.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman?
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Hokama.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah, but the North-South Collector bikeway is a large size project
and I think it's fair to us as well as for us to be able to spring to the various communities
especially the South Maui community how these projects go along. Until you told us this
very afternoon what you just shared with us, I don't think any Member had any clue that
that was the intention of the use of these funds. Our understanding was this was for
upcoming projects that have yet to be presented for consideration. And yet, your
response is it's totally committed for the North-South change orders. I would prefer, you
know, you folks corne straightforward ... forthright and say, we need additional monies
for our North-South project because of this, this, this and that is the request for this
specific thing. Very clear. We understand the need and why you carne in for it. But to
try and hide it under Countywide, to me, that's deceiving. And that's why we have
problems with projects and overruns, Mr. Chair, because we never get the clear picture of
what it's taking to make it happen especially with the change orders. You know,
Countywide is Countywide. You have a specific ongoing project you want this for. You
know, I think we need to be more upfront in our budgeting requests so that we can, you
know, put the right resources at the right places. Because I would have liked to know
that that was the intent of the 300,000. You know, I mean I depended on the Director's
earlier comments that this was possibly available for us to use.
So back to the Baldwin Park, that acquisition is not complete as I understand since you
need this $100,000?
MR. KRUEGER: Correct.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So you have an estimated date when acquisition is going to be
completed and are you required to corne to Council to accept that land acquisition?
MR. KRUEGER: Urn... by appropriating these funds, you are allowing us to purchase the
property.
HOKAMA: Yeah, but you're not telling us what you're buying. We know it's
for real property acquisition but you're telling us we're going to buy 1.2 acres, here's the
metes and bounds, here's the map.
speak for myself. I don't give blank checks like
that, Chairman. I'm sorry, I'm done.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, before we move forward, Members, are there any questions specific for
the Director? I think we brought up Mr. Krueger specific for his additional comments.
Do you need to question Mr. Krueger and that's with the approval of the Director? Okay,
Members, the Director has the discretion to have Mr. Krueger here, not us.
Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, on the North-South Collector Road bikeway issue,
Mr. Krueger, you did say that there were some problems with each of the intersections
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that you mentioned. Can you just briefly describe what the problems are? Why there's a
problem?
MR. KRUEGER: The first intersection with Waipuilani, as we started construction, we
discovered that Maui Electric had installed some underground conduits prior to our
construction and we did not know that they had installed it. So we had to locate it exactly
where it is and discovered that it's pretty close to the surface. So we had to redesign our
bike path as far as grade-wise. Also, the ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Just a second. Can I just stop you on that one? Maui
Electric can go in and ... I mean, isn't this a County right-of-way? And they can go in
and put in underground conduits without contacting the County or your department to see
how it might interfere with our plans?
MR. KRUEGER: Maui Electric has a prior easement through there. You know all those big
power poles that go along that's their easement. So with that, in conjunction with the
subdivision along Waipuilani, they installed an underground conduit.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, we wouldn't be constructing our bikeway on their
easement anyway, would we?
MR. KRUEGER: Well, their easement is within this right-of-way that we're working in. So
we're working with the easement.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I see. Okay.
MR. KRUEGER: Okay, and then also the adjacent subdivision on Waipuilani constructed curb
and gutter, a sidewalk, and a curb ramp at the intersection that we're tying into, which is
fine, but we have to redesign our portion of the bike path that comes at the intersection
which might end up in a lowering cost because we don't have to do the actual tie in.
The second intersection is the subdivision, the Meadowlands, installed curb and gutter up
towards the intersection. Well, to make that intersection
same as Waipuilani we're
going to revise that.
The next intersection is at Liloa and Piikea. That's the one that goes to Safeway. That's
where we're putting in a temporary roundabout. So, the original bike path was designed
without a roundabout so now we're designing the pathway, the bikeway at the
intersection to accommodate the roundabout, a temporary roundabout. And at Lipoa
Street there was some work done with some underground conduits at the traffic signal
that we're trying to revise and accommodate our bike path to meet.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Traffic signal at Lipoa and North-South ...
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MR. KRUEGER: The traffic signal at Lipoa Street had some minor revisions ... at Lipoa and
the North-South Collector Road. You know, right there by Kihei School there's a traffic
signal there. Well, right by at the intersection on the one comer where we're coming into
there was some minor work done. So we have to tie that into our project. Now, we have
a contingency within the construction contract so I don't know exactly how much
funding we will need for this is one of the projects that would tap the Countywide
contingency.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Anderson. Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. I don't know if the Director or
Mr. Krueger had taken a look at the Budget proposal sheet 30-23 in regards to
Countywide Bikeway Program because it doesn't specify any specific projects. It also
specified that some Federal funding may be available at 80 percent. And I don't know if
this $300,000 would leverage us some of it for Federal funding. So maybe if the
department can take a look at this page, probably it would give more clear guidance as far
as the $300,000 that we're talking about.
MR. KRUEGER: The portion of this fund, if it's used for construction where we utilize Federal
funds, it would be 80-20 split. If it's used for .. .(CHANGE TAPE TO 5A).
construction management it would be 100 percent County funds.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: When we look at this sheet though, it doesn't specify no
projects. It's real basic information-MR. KRUEGER: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: --in regards to the Hawaii State Bikeway Plan or Master
Plan.
MR. KRUEGER: Right. It's to cover all the bikeway projects.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Any more questions, Members? Any more questions for Director
Arakawa? Hearing none. Gentlemen, thank you very much for ... oh, I'm sorry,
Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I'm going to have a question for him when we get to Hana.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, we're moving out of the Bikeway Fund discussion, Members,
unless there's any questions in this area? Members, on Page 25, bottom? Hearing none.
We're moving.
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Members, on Page 26, Bond Fund, Hana Community Plan District. Is this the area,
Member Anderson, that you had the question?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Sorry, Chair. It's going to be under sanitation.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Members, let me just give us a starting point. Thank you,
Member Carroll. Under Road Improvements, Line 1226, Members, or 1227, excuse me,
we have for road improvements related improvements, et cetera, 19, excuse me, $1.95
million. Included in that are the Kaholopo' 0 Bridge replacement and the Papahawahawa
Bridge replacements for that working number. Any questions or any requests for
revisions in this area? Member Carroll.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. For Mr. Arakawa, I thought he was ...
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Mr. Arakawa, thank you. We apologize.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: He was too fast for me, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Member Carroll, you have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you, Chair. Mr. Arakawa, on 1228 and 1229, both
bridges - what is the status of that and is this funding in any danger of lapsing either on
the Federal or the County side?
MR. ARAKAWA: Councilmember Carroll, this request before you is to obtain the local match
for the Federal funds to do the bridge replacement. And we recently had the Federal
funds de-obligated, I believe we mentioned that to the Council. It had been earmarked
for these two projects over the past, oh, I don't know how many years but the Federal
government did de-obligate those funds but that does not mean that we are not eligible to
reapply, and that is, in fact, what we intend to do is to reapply for those Federal funds to
do these two projects. And the indication that we have gotten is that the chances are very
good.
COUNCILMEMBER CARROLL: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Mr. Arakawa, if you can, or Director, if you can stay there since I know
we have a question in the very next category and perhaps beyond. Any other questions or
adjustment request in this area, Members, for the two bridge replacements included in
this area? Hearing none.
Members, the next item is Sanitation, the Hana Landfill Land and Acquisition, $40,000.
Member Anderson.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. Mr. Arakawa, excuse me, actually this
$40,000, and correct me if I'm wrong, I'm just reading from 22-14, CIP, it doesn't look
like it's really about acquisition anymore because apparently you were originally going to
try to acquire land by Executive Order from the State but that now has changed. And it
appears that this money is to redo the Environmental Assessment for a special, State
Special Use Permit to the Land Use Commission. Is that correct? Do I have the correct
understanding, Mr. Arakawa?
MR. ARAKAWA: Councilmember Anderson, yes, that's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, so I don't know if you're even aware of this, Milton,
but we, you know, we got some disturbing testimony this morning that cinders being
taken out of this landfill area are possibly ...
CHAIR KANE: Contaminated.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thanks for the word, with Miconia seeds. And that they're
being spread throughout the community by, you know, using these cinders. And you
know, I'd like to have that addressed in the Environmental Assessment and I would like
to know, you know, why the department hasn't done something to mitigate that, sanitize
those cinders, stop the spread of those cinders to contain it or something because, you
know, it makes no sense to allow that to happen while we're spending money to ... you
know, those poor kids are up at the mountain ripping those stuff out every day and here
we're allowing these seeds to be spread. So, could you address that for us, please?
MR. ARAKAWA: Councilmember Anderson, this is the first that I've heard of it. I believe
you're referring to the cinders that we use as cover material for the landfill.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: We were also told that the cinders are also being
distributed, being taken out of that area and used for, I don't know, landscaping or
whatever.
MR. ARAKAWA: I'm not familiar with the other uses
check into that. This is the first I've heard of it.

the cinders.

we can certainly

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, you would have no objection? I think this is really
misnamed. It's not land acquisition at all. It's actually to get this landfill legally
permitted. So the cost here is for the permitting. Right now, there isn't even an operating
permit from the Department of Health for this landfill. So I would like some kind of
assurance. I guess maybe, Chair, we could proviso this that the Environmental
Assessment must address the issue of distributing cinders from this landfill area that may
be contaminated with Miconia seeds.
Would you have any objection to that,
Mr. Arakawa?
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MR. ARAKAWA: Councilmember Anderson, I have no objection to including some sort of
proviso to have us look into that.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Great. Thank you very much.
CHAIR KANE: Any additional questions for the Director in this area? Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: More for the Budget Director so ifthere's anyone that would like to
question Mr. Arakawa, our Public Works Director, Mr. Chairman, I would be happy to
yield the floor.
CHAIR KANE: Members, any questions for Director Arakawa? The Chair has a few questions
if . . . oh, I'm sorry, Member Anderson, go ahead and then followed by Member
Pontanilla. Additional questions, Member Anderson, to the Director?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KANE: On this item

the Hana landfill?

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No, no, no, go ahead then.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. On the Hana landfill land acquisition, Member Pontanilla, questions on
this item?
COUNCILMEMBER PONT ANILLA: Yes, sir. Thank you. Mr. Arakawa, the landfill
presently in Hana, I guess the public goes to the landfill, dump their rubbish, is this the
same area as the cinder pit where people might just come out, back up their truck and
load their truck with cinders? Never been there.
MR. ARAKAWA: My understanding, I probably should get back to you on this, but my
understanding is that the cinders come from another area.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Another area.
MR. ARAKAWA: Yes. We basically obtain the cinders and we use that for cover material at
the landfill.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay, thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any additional questions on the Hana Landfill issue, Members?
Okay, I have just one or two questions. First, Director, is the Hana landfill entrance and
the ingress and egress, does it have some level of monitoring as far as for the entrance
and the exit of the landfill itself? In other words, is it closed off at a certain time? So just
provide some very brief background on how the ingress and egress is monitored, if
anything, or controlled as far as the access.
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MR. ARAKAWA: Mr. Chair, I'm really not that familiar with the operations of the landfill. I
know they have operating hours. How secured it is, urn ... you know, I really can't say.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Okay. Then I have no further questions. But would you object to us ...
do we have ... is this a spare copy, staff, that was provided for me? Okay. Director, if
you don't mind, we'd like to pass on some testimony that's relevant to this discussion for
your information. If you don't mind getting that from us. Okay, so we'll take care of
that. Thank you. Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Chairman. This is for our Budget Director Ginoza. I
would ask ... there's got to be 40,000 in Solid Waste somewhere instead of us bonding
this consultant work, Mr. Director. And I have a hard time with bonding one $40,000
consultant processing for Permits and Special Use Approvals.
MR. GINOZA: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Ginoza.
MR. GINOZA: Mr. Hokama, I agree.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. So, Chairman, I'll do my best and work with your staff
but I'm gonna ask that the Members really consider putting this back into either the Solid
Waste Funds or if need be as a General Fund-Cash consideration. But I have a hard time
with this to be financed by a Bond. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No, I'm just totaling agreeing with him.
CHAIR KANE: Any additional questions for the Director, since I have him here and I don't
want him sitting here unnecessarily?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No,

pau. Thank you.

CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, any questions for the Director? Anything that we can
anticipate him coming back up so we can avoid that, Members, in the near term? Hearing
none. Director, thank you.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, Chairman? The very next one.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Member Anderson, any problems since we have him sitting there if we
can just take that up? I'll take that out of order, Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No, I don't have a problem.
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CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So, Director Arakawa, and thank you for your patience with me,
particularly this afternoon. Hearing Mr. Krueger's comments regarding the Countywide
Bikeway Fund wouldn't you rather have that as one specific line item request and then
have us ... I was looking, there's nothing in the current County Code unless I've missed
it that creates a Bikeway Fund. So I don't know if Corp. Counsel can tell us why it's
called the Bikeway Fund.
CHAIR KANE: The question is to Corp. Counsel at this point?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yeah. And if it's not, you know, Special Funds, then is it really
General Fund placed in an account called Bikeway Fund? That's what I'm trying to
figure out. Is this really General Funds?
CHAIR KANE: No problem. Can the Corporation Counsel have a little bit of time to-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: --get that answer? And Members, why don't we go ahead and take our midafternoon recess. Okay, Members, time now is a little before 3:20. We'll go till 3:35,
Members, 3:35.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, the Committee stands in recess. . .. (gavel) . ..
RECESS:

3:17 p.m.

RECONVENE:

3:45 p.m.

CHAIR KANE: ... (gavel) . .. Thank you, Members, we are reconvened. This is the April 2ih
Budget and Finance Committee meeting for the afternoon session. Thank you for that
recess. Members, we left off at the discussion area for the Baldwin Park Bikeway. This
was a movement that was presented by your Committee Chair as an initial proposal that
was okayed after the first round. We have had some discussion in this area. Are there
any other requests or considerations in this area for the second round? Yes, Member
Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I apologize if! did not hear it, but Mr. Director, could you share with
us what is your schedule on complete ... finalizing the land acquisition portion of this
project, please? First quarter of the budget year? Second quarter? What's your
scheduling, please?
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MR. ARAKAWA: Council Member, gee, I don't have that information. I'm sorry.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Is there some difficulties in finalizing the land acquisition? Is
the actual easement or the metes and bounds still up in the air so that's part of what needs
to be worked out in the finalization of the acquisition?
MR. ARAKAWA: My understanding is that we were just doing a revision to the Environmental
Assessment and whatever permits that will be needed for the additional land area.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And in your professional experience what is a reasonable period of
time that you believe it may take to complete that portion?
MR. ARAKAWA: I prefer to get back to you in writing on that one. I'm not certain.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I can appreciate your comment, Mr. Director, because you want to
be accurate in your response and that I appreciate your straightforward . . . in your
forthrightness. But our Chairman is going to be asking for a decision shortly on this
matter so I can appreciate, you know, your position. I'm in a harder position because I'm
going to need to say yes or no very soon on this one. But thank you. I agree with you, I
prefer, you know, I wouldn't give an answer ifI didn't have accurate information. Thank
you, Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, any other questions in this area? Otherwise, without
objections, this would be our working number for the second round, Members.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. We're moving on to Bond Fund, Wailuku-Kahului Community Plan
District, Government Facilities. I believe there was a recommendation for us to, unless
I'm mistaken and please correct me if I'm wrong, that we would defer this particular
discussion at this time or is it something that the Members would like to discuss as far as
the placement and the substance of this or the merit of this project. Member Hokama,
we're talking about the morgue purchase and renovations for $4 million.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you very much, Mr. Chairman. During the mid-day break I
did have an opportunity to drive to the property and look at the building. It's a very nice
good size building. My understanding from talking to Dr. Shitamoto, who represents the
company on Maui, and he's in discussions with his Chief Executive. Generally, in round
numbers, my understanding, Mr. Chairman, it's a two-story building. It's about 2,000
square feet of storage, additional office space upstairs, and about 5,000 feet downstairs.
In the back of the building there's a beautiful roll up door that could assist the morgue
component. But I was also made aware that, and I'm not sure if it's from Clinical
Laboratories CEO or the Mayor, but that for one year the Dialysis Program will be able
to move there and utilize that office space. And I just share that information that I
received today. And so, what does that mean regarding the use of this building for us for
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a morgue until more than one year later when we finish the renovations? I was
wondering if the Budget Director has information regarding non-morgue use of this
building, such as the Dialysis Program.
MR. GINOZA: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Ginoza.
MR. GINOZA: No, I don't.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Also, my question to the current owners, Mr. Chair, was what did
they believe was the requirements of the morgue and if it was more than sufficient space,
as you noticed in the six-year budget, Members, under Wastewater they're asking for a
new facility for their Central laboratory. Again, I have no idea what the requirements are.
And we do know that Water Department also has their laboratory requirements, so out of
this 9,000 square feet I was wondering if there was a possibility for us ... maybe not all
the departments but doesn't it make sense to see if another department can utilize if there
is access space for another laboratory use that would not be competing or interfering with
the morgue's primary objectives. And so I just share these thoughts with the Members
because I am still willing to look at it. I still think maybe we should look at our own
properties, but you know, to be fair to this consideration, you know, I've made my
contacts and that's why I found out about the Dialysis one-year use of the facility. And
I'm also again will be having further contacts with Clinical Laboratories. Because at one
point, the owner was willing to donate the whole facility ... donate the whole facility to
St. Francis organization as a charitable contribution for their medical programs on this
island. And so I just share this information with the Members that I have been able to
gather and hopefully it will help them also come to a final decision. Thank you,
Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR K.i\NE: Okay, thank you. Any additional comments in this area as the $4 million
morgue purchase and renovation that was moved to this position? Are there any requests
for adjustments? Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Not an adjustment, but I did have based on some of the
questions that were asked earlier about exploring other possibilities for the County. I did
visit with Chief Phillips. I had originally put in a call to Keku Akana but today was his
last day. He's retiring or tomorrow is his last day. So anyway, Chief Phillips was
gracious enough to share information with me and about some of the analysis that his
department did. And because I've met with Chief Phillips and Keku and Dr. Manoukian,
and we had kicked this whole idea around because of the experience of one of my very
good friend's in the loss of her husband, I learned a great deal. And I think that Chief
Phillips has explored many of the possibilities - other potential site locations. His, and I
can't speak for him, but I can only tell you my understanding from my side of the
conversation what I heard and that was that he believes it is really fitting at this time to
move forward with this. To do new construction would cause not only time delays but it
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would also create some potential hardships. Even on the families who lose love ones. I
think that this facility, while it may not be perfect, to build new construction the cost
would be substantially more.
So I'm very humbly asking for the support of the Members in moving forward with this.
If there is some type of proviso with respect to let's say potential use for the dialysis,
which I am not aware of, I would say that whatever plan or whatever moves forward that
there be some caveat that this return back for Council review or some type of approval.
Because I would not want to expend County funds for something where there's not a
rational nexus or that it might hamper the ability for the County to actually utilize that
facility to its fullest potential. If there's revenues involved and we have the space, that
may be why this is being discussed but the Chief did not speak about that and I'm just
very supportive of also his desire to move this forward.
I think, if you remember, Members, back when Dr. Manoukian spoke, I think that is
really compelling and that is one of the reasons why I'm very passionate about this and
with all due respect to my friend from Lahaina who wrote the letter about we're
providing affordable housing for dead people, you know, that's not the way I see this.
We're providing a very dignified way of actually having loved ones deal with those who
have passed away. And many of these individuals, Chief Phillips said that there were
over a hundred people who are visitors that pass away each year and they end up in our
County morgue. And this is not the kind of thing that I think when you're away from
your loved ones to ... it's traumatic enough to lose someone. That's why I'm asking for
the support. And Mr. Chair, if the Members want to vote on this now, I would certainly
encourage that. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, are there any additional comments by the Members for
this proposal to stay or are there any adjustment requirements? Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAL.~

HOKAMA: Chairman, just a question for Mr. Ginoza as our Budget Director.
My understanding is that there's no appraisal yet. So how was this amount derived this
$4 million?

MR. GINOZA I believe it was from the Chief.
appraisal.

yes, I don't believe there was any

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And negotiations have not started as I understand it from
representatives of Clinical Laboratories.
MR. GINOZA: That is correct,
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So there is no appraisal and there is no negotiations, Mr. Chairman.
So shouldn't we put monies so that we can get this appraisal and start negotiations?
Shouldn't that be a request and the amount should be then adjusted to take care of that
first and then come back with a possible acquisition purchase consideration, Mr. Ginoza?
- 89 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maul

April 27, 2006

MR. GINOZA: I guess the urgency ... I'm sorry, I guess the opportunity's here to, as I
understand it, there's an opportunity to purchase this facility and it's more of an
opportunity and urgency that I would think that, you know, would need to be included in
the budget so that, you know, the negotiation can proceed more ... I shouldn't say freely
but with more accuracy in terms of the commitment of the County to move forward to
acquire that facility.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And I appreciate your comment. My point is, how do we justify the
$4 million amount? I mean, is it too much? Is it too little? How do we ... I mean, I'm
having a hard time on how you folks are arriving at recommended appropriation amounts.
MR. GINOZA: I believe it's an estimate that the Chief came up with. But you know, and I
understand that any real property would have to be approved by the Council in any event
so the, you know, the entire transaction at that time would be presented to the Council for
approval. So ... but in respect to your question on the four million, I mean, that is just
based on the Chiefs estimate.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, thank you. I'm happy to have any other Member share
their questions or comments. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Any additional remarks in this area? Member Anderson,
followed by Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. Could we get somebody to check online for
the real property tax assessment on this property?
CHAIR KANE: Okay. We can see if we have that information. Do we have a tax map key
number available to us?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I'll check the CIP, but ...
CHAIR KANE: Although, Members, the Chair recalls that this specific property was never
proposed to us. It was basically extracted out from outside information brought in and
then, if you will, was squeezed out of the discussion, which I think we're kind of finding
out that's what we have to do to get additional information. Plus, if you'll note on Page
30-18, where the morgue purchase and renovation is, land acquisition for three million
and then the construction, I guess, the renovation component of one million and there
they do not discuss a specific property. But again, it's general so ... Member Anderson,
if we can get that tax map key, we'll definitely direct staff to get that information for us.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You know what, Chair, I'm going to have my staff do it.
She's a sharp one on the computer. All we need really is the address and we can get that
in the phone book.
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CHAIR KANE: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So I'll have her do that.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any additional questions in this area? Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Mr. Chairman. My question sort of
dovetailed your comments. So for consideration like this, you know, we've been
inundated with so many documents. Have we been given any specific ... apparently
there's no appraisal done, on any breakdown specifically ... more specifics on the
project? I know there's a picture of it that we were provided with. I think, if I recall. I
thought I saw a picture of it. But if I could ask Mr. Ginoza a question on this. Is the
current property owner looking at doing something with this if the County doesn't, you
know, proceed with this proposed purchase?
MR. GINOZA: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Ginoza.
MR. GINOZA: I apologize, but basically this is really information coming from the Police
Department and I wasn't really involved in terms of the details of the transaction.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Are you aware of who the contact person is for the property in
question?
MR. GINOZA: No, I don't.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Chair. I don't know ifit's possible to
extract that kind of information. I mean, you know, who exactly are we going to be
dealing with in terms of negotiations for this? Okay, thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Pontanilla. I'm just trying to recognize Members who
haven't spoken yet, Members. Thank you. Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. I would go with the recommendation
with regards to getting the appraisal first. That way at least we can get some cost that is
more reflective for the purchase. If we went ahead and say, are we going to bond $4
million without the appraisal and then the thing comes out to $6 million, so for me I
would agree that we should get the appraisal first before we move forward.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Additional remarks in this area, Members? Mr., excuse me,
Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you very much. I guess this is more of an
emotional issue for ... (CHANGE TAPE TO 5B) . .. kind of gut wrenching when you hear
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the conditions of existing services or the lack thereof. But I think after we take a look at
the actual amount of monies we're going to be dealing with and we're dealing at this
particular point with unknown factors because assessments wasn't done and we weren't
privy to negotiations and we don't know anything in terms of a second user of the same
building, whether it's part of an agreement or whatever arrangements had been made, so I
think I'd be able to support getting an assessment done first so we have a little more
detailed information and more specific information. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Additional remarks, Members? Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Chief Phillips has offered to make himself available to
answer any of the questions that are being posed right now.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Did he indicate when he's going to be available?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I have his number and he stated that he would be able to
come either this evening after 7:30. I could call him now. But he has a class that he has
to teach at 6:30, I believe.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. We'll take a moment to put some thought to that. In the
meantime, additional comments in this area? Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Mr. Chairman, I believe that . . . I agree with
Mr. Pontanilla that we need an appraisal. I think if we have the assessed value that could
give us an idea. And it's one of these things where if you don't put enough in the Bond
authorization, then we gotta do something. If we put too much in the Bond authorization,
then we're tipping our hand as to what we're willing to pay. So, you know, it's kind of
between a rock and a hard place. But I think that once we have passed something that
says we want to do an appraisal of this property it shows our interest. And I wouldn't
want to be a buyer who would try to cut the County off when it's the Police that needs
this building. Thank you.
CHAIR
The Chair has been passed
$1,786,400 on this property.

. . . what looks like the taxable value at

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I'm sorry, say again?
CHAIR KANE: $1,786,400. Okay, Members, we're communicating some different views. I
hear everything from keep the funding here to and have further discussion with our Chief
who is the department that's forwarding this request through the Mayor's office, to
without it being said, a focus on just an appraisal, and then there's, you know, things in
between that. So, Members, do you want to continue discussion here now or would you
prefer to defer this, provide opportunity for the department to come forward and provide
some additional information to help us through this decision? The Chair would
recommend that we consider that before we do the final grind out on this one, Members.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chair?
CHAIR KANE: Yes, Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I would like to defer on this particular request for the
purchase of the building at the industrial area in Wailuku. And part of my request is that
they were made mention that, you know, the possibility of utilizing our own facility at the
Maui Police Department headquarters. Maybe we can hear from the Police Chief in
regards to his concerns if we did have a morgue located at that location. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Any additional remarks in this area, Members? The request from your
Chair is to consider deferring this discussion until we have an opportunity. Are there any
objections to-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: --having Member Johnson contact Chief and have him join us this evening at on
or about 7:30? Members, are there any objections to that request?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Member Johnson, so we will ask ... the body will ask that you make that
contact for us.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Great. And if it's between 7:30 and 8:00 would that be
sufficient?
CHAIR KANE: The Chair believes it will be sufficient.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you. I will call
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Members, before we move away from this I think it's
appropriate that we ask Corp. Counsel to put us in the context of jurisdictional authority
for the responsibilities of a morgue. Okay, just so we understand where we're at, if it is
in fact something that through HRS or through, you know, statute that the County is the
one who's supposed to provide and maintain and, you know, all that, we need to know
that. Just again, so we can understand our context in this discussion. Okay. So,
Members, without objections I'll ask Corporation Counsel to take some time and when
we come back, hopefully we can get some additional information to help us with that.
Okay.
Members, we are moving on to the next item which is Drainage on Line 1249 and 1250.
The amount there for the lao Stream Improvements is $500,000. That is located on your
Program 25-5 for any reference or additional information needed. The $500,000 figure
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has been moved forward in the first round. Are there any request for adjustments in this
area for the second round?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair?
CHAIR KANE: Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I don't really want any adjustments, but you know, this is a
$36 million project. Sixty-five percent of it is funded by the Federal government. The
design is going to be by the Army Corps of Engineers and it's specifically for the
Millyard property areas. When we discussed this previously, we were told that ... well, I
don't know, I just want to put a word of caution in because this is for design and I just
want to make sure that the Army Corps understands that there may be an increased
stream flow due to the possible acquisition that we're considering. And you know I'm
not so sure that the problem there wasn't really created by the Army Corps concreting
most of the upstream area of lao Stream. And we were reassured, I believe, that they
were not going to be using concrete, urn . . . at least in the streambed. So I was hoping
that Mr. Arakawa was still going to be here to discuss this but since he's not, I just want
to put those comments on the record.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you very much. Any additional comments in this area,
Members? Are there any objections to this moving forward as a second round working
number?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you very much, Members. Road Improvements Line 1256, the
Market Street Improvements has been specifically lined for the $2 million as proposed.
Any request for adjustments to this working number?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No.
CHAIR KANE: Members, second round number moving forward - $2 million.
Sewer under
Bond Fund for the Kahului-Wailuku Community Plan District. We have WailukuKahului Wastewater Reclamation Facility Tsunami Protection - $500,000 is the requested
number moving forward. It passed through first round. Any request for adjustment on
this number? Hearing none. Members, this is the working number, $500,000, second
round.
Bond Fund - Kihei-Makena Community Plan District. Members, let the Chair back up
and I apologize. On the Sanitation, the Hana Landfill Land Acquisition we never
finished or closed that loop for the second round. And based on the discussion, the Chair
did not get a final determination on whether or not we're going to move forward with the
$40,000 figure as a working number for the second round. So, without objection, I'd like
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to go back to that so we can make a determination on where we're at for second round on
this item. Member Hokama, followed by Member Anderson.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, I remember asking the Budget Director, Mr. Ginoza, a
few questions. I'm in support of the request but I'm not in support of this being funded
through a bond financing. And the Budget Director agreed with that assessment. And so
I would ask that I'm happy to continue to support this but I'd like to either throw it back
into Solid Waste Fund first and then see how ... well, we already know we're over $6
million of Interfund Transfers.
CHAIR KANE: Yes.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: But I think there's areas that we may want to look in the next round
as possible considerations of a reduction so I would recommend that's where we put it for
this point in time, Mr. Chairman. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Members, there's been a request for a movement, not a reduction or an
increase. Any objections to the movement for this second round?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, it has been moved. Okay, staff, you folks have ... Member,
uh, excuse me, Mr. Taguchi.
MR. TAGUCHI: Chair Kane, so we will be moving that to the Solid Waste Fund - Landfill
Disposal Program?
CHAIR KANE: Identify the number, please, on the worksheet ... on the Exhibit please?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Line 1234.
MR. TAGUCHI: My schedule is a little different but around 894,

that area ... 876.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: 876, Mr. Chairman, I believe would be the more appropriate area.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, this will be moved back into Operations under the Landfill
Disposal Programs - Solid Waste Fund, 40,000 would be moved into this area. That is
the request.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, hearing no objections. Second round we're having that
movement occur. Thank you very much. We'll move down and before we start, Member
Anderson, to acknowledge your request regarding the lao Stream Improvements, the
Director is available. Without objections, Members, if we can bring him down so that we
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can provide additional information in this area. Okay, Members. Mr. Arakawa, again,
thank you for your presence, Director.
Member Anderson, please, you have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. Mr. Arakawa, if you have the CIP Budget,
25-5. This is a in the long run here going to be a $36 million project. And I just want
some assurances ... will you be interacting with Army Corps of Engineers on this and
I'm assuming that this first phase is going to require an Environmental Assessment? Is
that correct?
MR. ARAKAWA: Councilmember Anderson, I believe we'll have to do an Environmental
Assessment or an Environmental Impact Statement to do the work. And it will involve a
lot of coordination with the Corps of Engineers.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So do they have the final say on the design?
MR. ARAKAWA: I'm not sure exactly who has the final say but they have indicated that they
are working on this project as a ... in partnership with the County. So, you know,
whatever the final design would be we will have a significant amount of input.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So that gives us assurance that we're not going to let them
concrete this streambed?
MR. ARAKAWA: The initial design that they have at least contemplated is not going to be like
a concrete streambed. It's going to be something more environmentally natural, I guess.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so, you know, I hate to state the obvious, but you have
a lot of responsibilities so just, you know, to let them know that the stream flow is going
to increase in this stream. So, you know, their studies have to be based on that not the
current streamflow. Okay. Thank you very much.
KANE: Any additional questions regarding the lao Stream Improvements for the
Director? Hearing none. Director, thank you again for your presence. Okay, Members,
thank you for allowing us to close those loopholes. We're moving onto the Bond Fund,
Kihei-Makena Community Plan District, Sanitation, Kihei Recycling and Redemption
Center, $755,000. There have been no revisions through the first round. Any request for
adjustments? Seeing none, Members.
We're moving into Bond Fund - West Maui. Okay, we have none there, Members.
Sorry.
Under Parks and Recreation on Page 27, we have three items listed - the Retrofit Lahaina
Civic Center as an Emergency Shelter requested for first round working number; the
Lahaina Civic Center Improvement, $460,000 working number; as well as the Lahaina
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Aquatic Pool Filter Replacement, $75,000; for a total net appropriation of $1,035,000.
Are there any request for adjustments in the Lahaina Parks and Recreation Bond?
Member Johnson, followed by Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: One of the things I was going to suggest because we have no
idea whether the State Legislature will actually release any money for this particular
project because I think they're primarily focused on the Department of Education
facilities and things that are under State control. I would consider and I don't know how
we would accomplish it 'cause I know every year we do this, we put stuff in bond but we
don't actually authorize it. It's listed as an item but it's not ... how do you say it, you
know, it's not funded. I'm sure I'm using the wrong terminology but we've done this
before where we just list the item and don't float the bond.
CHAIR KANE: The Administration would have to come back to get Bond authorization.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Exactly. And the only reason I'm doing that is because, first
of all, I don't want to all of a sudden have the money there and then have the State say,
oh, they've already got the money so we're not going to give them anything. This is
dependent on what happens coming out of those bills and whether or not there will be any
authorization for funds for County facilities such as Lahaina Civic Center. But because
right now we only have one legally authorized shelter which is Lahainaluna Gymnasium,
I believe, and this is one that's on our list but it's not really retrofitted properly. I think
it's really important to see if we can list it. So that would be my suggestion, however we
could accomplish that.
CHAIR KANE: So you're requesting that we live it here?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I would say because, and excuse me, there's some ... I just
don't know the terminology but I know we put it in but we don't put it in if you .. .
CHAIR KANE: We'll put it under Bond and they have to-HOKAMA: Appropriated but not authorized.
CHAIR KANE: --come back for Bond authorization.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Right. Appropriated but not authorized. Thank you very
much, Mr. Hokama. I knew there was a term.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, so that's your recommendation for the Bond?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Member Tavares.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES:
discussion is now?

Yeah, Mr. Chairman,

IS

it just about this item ... the

CHAIR KANE: Because it's a half a million dollar request I prefer that we just limit to that for
now as far as initial remarks. If you have a proposal, please.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: If you could refresh my memory. When we had Civil
Defense in here did he present any kind of plan for Countywide Emergency Shelter
Retrofits?
CHAIR KANE: Your Chair does not recall specific projects that were recommended. But we
can have staff double check and also ask Mr. Ginoza to provide us any additional
information under CIP.
MR. GINOZA: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Ginoza.
MR. GINOZA: I don't believe he presented a plan.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Ms. Johnson, if she has some information about ifthere is a
plan where is it, and where does this one fit in the scheme of things with all of the areas
in Maui County that I know need retrofitting for shelters?
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. Just the other evening we did have our surviving
disaster in West Maui and there was extensive discussion about this particular subject.
There is not a comprehensive plan on the part of the Civil Defense because obviously
Mr. Iinuma, he's relatively new to the whole process, but also what he's encouraged by is
the fact that the State is at least considering some type of assistance. But he urged the
communities to also consider some of the churches or other public facilities for use as
long as they are not tsunami inundation zones. Where
getting this figure from and
where I'm coming up with this is, years ago Project Impact took place in West Maui. We
specifically investigated and we took initial measures to move a trailer which is full with
emergency supplies which is right next to the Fire Station in Lahaina as a part of Project
Impact. And the initial analysis that was done and that was, of course, years ago, but the
figure that we came up with on the analysis then and subsequent, I guess, evaluations by
both Parks and I believe some outside consultants, were that at a minimum it would take
half a million dollars in order to retrofit that particular facility and that is all that I'm
aware of on the part of Civil Defense.
CHAIR KANE: Member Tavares.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Mr. Chair, you know, I'm hesitant about putting this
in the budget at this time because I do think we should have an overall plan. And I know
there is a facilities assessment study that was done in conjunction with the General Plan
Update and they were looking at the disaster preparedness things. I think they're
incorporating some of that study that was done a few years back. But at this time, I
would want us to wait until we had a more comprehensive view of shelters throughout
Maui County, have it prioritized, and then let's look at putting money towards retrofitting
whatever needs to be retrofit. That's my only thing. I mean, we keep talking about we
want to see plans for things, and you know, we haven't seen anything about this and it
wasn't, I couldn't remember it being mentioned by Civil Defense either.
CHAIR KANE: Member Tavares, are you proposing that this be deleted?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes, I am.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, we have a request. Any additional comments before we ask
for any objections to the request? Member Pontanilla followed by Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. Like I mentioned last night that at
our last HSAC Meeting, Mr. Russ Saito, he's the Controller for the State of Hawaii,
indicated that he was working with our Legislators in regards to having some funding or
bills go through the Legislator . . . or Legislature in regards to retrofitting emergency
shelters throughout the State. And I think what he talked about was to have a plan that is
consistent but with County control. He also mentioned that the Fire Department
represented the County of Maui. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Any additional comments? Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, I believe I shared some earlier comments in a previous
meeting about the State of Hawaii and the Governor's Office receiving $80 million for
Homeland Security, which is a different pool of Federal funds from Homeland Defense.
And part of the . . . my understanding of the use of these funds is available to the
Counties and the State is, I believe, for such uses as retrofits. And I was just wondering
if the Budget Director had an opportunity to maybe contact the Governor's office
regarding the $80 million that the State has received and are we able to tap that pool of
funds to take into consideration to fund this type of request.
MR. GINOZA: Mr. Chai?
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Ginoza.
MR. GINOZA: No, I have not yet.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I would just suggest, Mr. Chairman, that, you know, if the State has
received and more than likely it's going to await requests from counties such as ours on
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how to maybe draw from that 80 million ... (inaudible). .. I hope you would look at that
Federal pot first so that we can put our local resources to other needs that just has the
local resources, the only funding source available. So I just ask the Members to consider
that. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Members, the request is to remove. We've heard all the
comments. Members, the Chair is going to ask, are there objections to the removal
otherwise we are in a position to take a vote on this. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I just would like to comment that this item - the retrofitting
of the Lahaina Civic Center, I've had in the budget now three times. And there has been
money in the past allocated for this particular item. The community, you've heard the
testimony in support of having an emergency shelter. Lahaina is very unique in as much
as we have one way in and one way out. And when we get cut off, we have no where
else to go. We may be on our own for several days following any kind of a tsunami or
anything else. We're different perhaps than any other part of the community. And in
doing some of the preliminary I guess analysis, this was the figure that was I guess an
approximation of what would be needed to do minimal retrofitting and securing at least
putting bars on the shelter. I know that Parks does have some information because there
was money set aside earlier. There was not enough money, unfortunately, because the
amount that had been previously allocated was limited. I will respect the will of the
majority but I would remiss ... I would be remiss if I did not look out for the health and
safety of the people of West Maui and because we're extremely vulnerable and we have
one road, Lahainaluna, and at the top of it is where the gymnasium is, which is our only
shelter. When we have a disaster, I don't want to have people asking us as the stewards,
you know, of the County's finances and also responsible for public health and safety what did you do? I don't want to commingle this with larger issues. My issue is
basically because of the isolation of West Maui and because of our vulnerability. And
because of nothing having been done by the State about our roadway, this is why I'm
requesting it. So, I've given you an option. If that is not satisfactory, I totally
understand, but I don't have to agree with it. Thank you.
KANE: Any additional comments

this area? Member Anderson.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I support Jo Anne's request. I do think that we should ...
what's the word, appropriate and not fund.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Authorize ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Autho ... no, appropriate and not authorize. That way it
sends a signal to the State that, you know, we're serious about needing this but we're not
putting any dollar figure on it and hopefully they'll step up to the plate and it still gives us
the option to revisit.
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CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members. There has been a request to erase this amount from 500 to
zero. Additional remarks? Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you, Chairman. Now all of our gyms, to my
understanding, to some degree can accommodate our citizens in the event of some type of
natural disaster. I believe they are. I think this bears some interesting discussion,
Mr. Chair. One consideration is possibly deferring this and maybe at a later time get
some input from the Parks and Recreation Department. Because, you know, what's good
for Lahaina I think we have to consider for all of our other sites as well. I mean what
about South Maui, you know? Should we consider retrofitting that area, you know, at the
Aquatic Center or the Community Center? Recently when I went out to South Maui,
well, this was several months ago, in talking to the seniors out there that was one of their
concerns with regards to civil defense issues. I mean, what's the plan in terms of what do
you do with the Kihei Community Center? So maybe we should consider a study on all
of our centers as well for possible retrofitting. But as Member Pontanilla mentioned
earlier, the State is looking at, you know, this issue as well for retrofitting I guess not
only Lahaina but other areas as welL So, I don't know, Chair, I just throw it out at you.
Maybe we can corne back to this matter before a vote is taken.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: That's my thoughts. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Molina. I'm sorry for interrupting your final thought
there. Members, the Chair will retain the consistency of the action of this body. There
has been a request for deletion of this item. There has ... there apparently is no ... there
are objections to that being although it hasn't been formally stated but there's been a
couple of Members that want to keep it, therefore, the Chair will ask for a motion to have
this item deleted. Is there a motion?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Second.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, it's been moved and seconded, Members Tavares and Pontanilla, to
delete the retrofit Lahaina Civic Center as an emergency shelter request. We are in
discussion. Ms. Tavares, you have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, Mr. Chairman, I'll reiterate that I think we should
have an overall County Plan and go about this in a very logical, well thought out way in
determining what needs to be done, how much needs to be done and where it should be
done. And I don't see that yet. And perhaps, you know, all of us should be working with
Civil Defense to try to get something out here for our consideration as a Council so that
we can systematically ... (CHANGE TAPE TO 6A) ... trying to do it, you know,
because we all feel a need. And like Mr. Molina, I mean, we can talk about every area in
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a coastal area. I mean, what if it's an earthquake? You know, coastal area I'm pretty
safe in my own house Upcountry but if there's an earthquake or something in Haleakala,
I might have to leave there. So, you know, we need to have that comprehensive look at
what our disaster preparedness plan is and where people are going to go. So, this is the
reason that I think we should, you know, delay this until we have it. I'm not saying I
don't support it. It's just that this particular point in time I don't believe that we are
ready to embark on this kind of venture. That's my comments for now, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. As the seconder of the motion, any comments Member
Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. I think retrofitting all of our so-called
emergency shelters need to be done. But presently, for myself, I don't know how many
of those shelters we have here on Maui as well as in the different locations. If we're
going to do it, we do it Countywide. And if there is a State Plan to cover some of the
costs, even better yet. But, yeah, we need to get some information from the Civil
Defense as well as the Fire Department. Like I said, I understand they were involved in
the planning process for a State Comprehensive Plan. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, thank you, Chair. I think we all care about what
happens with Lahaina as well as the other coastal areas - Hana, Paia, and of course, the
tidal waves in Central Maui, Kahului years ago. So, as the Chair of the Committee of the
Whole, we've had discussions on disaster preparedness so I would be very open if any
member would like to initiate an item specifically to talk about the emergency shelters in
there then we can get the Administration involved and discuss a plan as Member Tavares
has stated earlier and go from there. So I'll throw that out as one option as well,
Mr. Chairman. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you, Member Molina.
Mateo, followed by Member Hokama.

Any additional discussion?

Member

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you very much. You know, I know for a fact
that Civil Defense is currently working on their preparedness plans. But when you have a
request that has been asked for for the last three years and for us to continue to wait for
Civil Defense to actually get the plan done I don't know what is better. You know,
provide and support the retrofit now or wait until Civil Defense actually comes up with
their plan. You know, both might take forever to get done. At this particular point,
Chairman, I will be supporting Ms. Johnson's request. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. So you're voting no and you're opposing the motion?
COUNCILMEMBERMATEO: Yes.
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CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, I just ... before I state my point, I just want to share
some information that in the Fiscal Year 2003, the Council did support Ms. Johnson. We
did put funds in for the retrofit of the Lahaina Civic Center and I refer to the CIP Report
that Mr. Ginoza sent to Council dated January 31 st of this year, and under the Remarks,
under Lahaina Civic Center Emergency Shelter Retrofit, the comments are transfer to the
Lahaina Civic Center Air Conditioning Project. Parks Department is in charge of project.
The Council supported, Ms. Johnson. We put money in an earlier budget. The
Administration and the Department chose to change it and put it into air conditioning. So
the battle is not with us. The battle is with the Administration. I think we've made our
position clear. We supported it. We put monies toward it. The question needs to be why
wasn't it used for the purpose of the appropriation? Obviously, the Department and the
Administration felt air conditioning was more important than a retrofit. That's my
conclusion. I think Ms. Johnson needs to have a good understanding of why the
Administration chose to do it that way and not come back with another request to replace
the funds they chose to transfer. But I'm ready to make a decision, Chairman. Thank
you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Hokama. Additional discussion in this area? Members,
we have a motion on the floor. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I did ask about the very thing that Councilmember Hokama
just brought up because I and I cannot recall the entire circumstance but I believe it was
part of a contractual obligation for Maui Invitational. And I do not recall if it came
before us but somehow I'm thinking that it did and I would have to dig up the minutes to
find out what happened. But anyway, I did understand that there was money transferred.
And I guess my frustration was that at that point in time there was not enough money to
be able to go on with the full retrofit. I will try and get more information from Parks but
again going along with what Councilmember Mateo was saying I guess my frustration is
that when you ask and you ask and the community asks and asks repeatedly, we always
seem to be in our various districts and based on our own commitments to our own
community_ I've gone through this with my own community in Project Impact. Project
Impact was a Countywide program that every single community had an opportunity to
participate in to some extent. And it was up to the citizens of that community as to what
they actually did with their recommendations. The recommendations that came out of
Project Impact from my community were that this was the ultimate outcome that they
wanted. I feel sometimes really frustrated that because we have a community that's
willing to ask or we have a community that's willing to do, whether it's building our fire
station or getting money for Kiawe Street, we try to do it. And yet, we're lumped in, you
know, because other people don't take those same initiatives. So I have done my work. I
have participated. My community has done the work. They have participated. Is it fair
to make them wait because other people have not perhaps taken that kind of initiative,
and that's my only concern. Why should we wait because other people don't have that
same kind of attitude. I will continue to lobby for funds whether it's with the State or
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whatever, you know, if this money is taken away. But I will continue to do that. Thank
you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Johnson. Additional discussion on the motion on the
floor? Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, you know, life and safety is a critical component of one
of the core requirements through police and fire. I don't want to interrupt your schedule
but I would ask if you would allow me a short recess. I would hope to be able to maybe
come up with another option for the Committee to consider please. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, there's a request for a recess. Is there a time frame?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Five minutes, Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, five minutes, Members. You know what, we'll go 'till 4:50, Members,
4:50. The Committee stands in recess .... (gavel) . ..
RECESS:

4:42 p.m.

RECONVENE:

4:53 p.m.

CHAIR KANE: ... (gavel) . .. Members, thank you very much for that brief recess requested by
Member Hokama. Member Hokama, you have the floor.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman for allowing the very short recess. I
believe we may have another option available but I will be happy to relinquish the floor
to Ms. Tavares since there is a motion that you've accepted currently on the floor. Thank
you.
KANE: Thank you. Member Tavares, you're recognized.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes, thank you, Mr. Chair, and you know discussion with
Ms. Johnson and with Mr. Hokama I think there is another way to approach this and I
would ask for the consideration of the withdrawal of my motion to delete the entire
$500,000.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Member Tavares, your withdrawal is accepted by the Chair. Member
Johnson, would you like to be recognized.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. I would make a motion that Line 1276 for just the
retrofit of Lahaina Civic Center as an emergency shelter be amended to 75,000 and the
title be changed to Planning for Lahaina Civic Center as an Emergency Shelter, so it
would be converted to planning monies.
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CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, and urn ... thank you, Member Johnson. The Chair will
suggest that a motion is not in order-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR KANE: --at this time because it's an add. If there's consensus or without objections, we
can go ahead and put it as a working number for the second round unless there are any
objections to the recommendation that Member Johnson is putting forward. Are there
any objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. So we'll go ahead and put it forward as a working number, Member
Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And also maybe planning and design. Maybe that's more
appropriate.
CHAIR KANE: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Anyway, that's ... thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, so as far as an adjustment in this area we will reduce the
number by $425,000 and reflect a $75,000 line. And we'll make an adjustment to the
title, and when we come back around in the third round, we'll have our final confirmation
of the language that we have available. Okay, Members. Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes, Mr. Chair, I would also like you to ... the Committee
to consider moving this out of Parks into Governmental Facilities because the retrofit is
not for a Parks function.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, is there a specific line that we are working on that you would have that
suggestion?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I think it will depend whether we're going to do this in cash
or in bond. So whichever ... I would suggest doing it in cash, Mr. Chair, so the cash part
would be ... I can look for it and staff would probably find it faster than I will.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, Countywide ...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: 1092, Mr. Chairman, as a suggestion.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Thank you very much, Members. Parks and Recreation ...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: We would need to create a new category, Mr. Chairman.
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CHAIR KANE: Yeah. On our ... on your Chair's copy, and I'm sorry, Member Hokama, we
have on Exhibit 1, as of 4/26 the General Fund Countywide area under Government
Facilities, I have it under No. 1111 as the starting point and we've created several areas in
there. Members, would there be any objections to having us or having staff move it to
this area of General Fund, Countywide, Government Facilities?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair?
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Why wouldn't we put it in the community plan district
where it's appropriate under 1087?
CHAIR KANE: Member Anderson, your comments are welcome. We're just responding to the
suggestion that's been put forward by Member Tavares. Would you like that to be
considered as well?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, I think that's more appropriate. It's the same
General Fund. It's just that this is not really a Countywide thing. I mean like, you know,
everything else under here is a Countywide function under Countywide. I think that we
should try to keep things in the district of which they belong so that we somehow have an
idea of where we're spending money by district.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, you've heard the recommendation. There would need to be a
creation of a Government Facilities area and it looks like it would be starting under the
General Fund - West Maui Community Plan District. There's a current Parks and
Recreation so it looks like it would fall above that.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, so that would be a newly created area, and then under that we
would have this item replaced to that area. Members, any discussion on Member
Anderson's request for consideration?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chair, I just want to make a comment. In regards to
providing retrofit for emergency shelters I kind of agree with Member Tavares because in
the end, I don't think it's only going to be one district that's going to be involved but all
districts. So, I would support the Countywide so that at least we got all the districts
covered.
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CHAIR KANE: Okay. And the Chair is going to request that we go back just a moment to
Member Johnson's request that the $75,000 agreement that we had without objections
was for a plan for Countywide retrofits not just the Lahaina retrofits. So, again, we're
trying to be based on what we all agree to do. And I'm just getting clarification and if we
can, Member Johnson, can you help us understand again what was your intention?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: My intention is for the Lahaina Civic Center specifically.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. So the 75,000, Members, that we all agreed to, okay, for the add or the
reduction from that ... we removed the 500,000, but we add the 75,000 was specific to
Member Johnson's community plan area of Lahaina, and therefore, Member Anderson is
posing that we consider it under her ... under that specific community plan. Are there
any objections to that, Members?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, we'll go ahead and take that forward. Thank you very much.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair?
CHAIR KANE: Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: We can move to another Lahaina thing?
CHAIR KANE: Yes, we're in the Parks and Recreation area.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I keep jumping because I got this note and I better not forget
to do this. But out of the Lahaina Civic Center Improvements we switched some of it to
Park Assessment. The balance is $460,000 and I'm recommending that that be put here
in Cash and not in Bond because they are repair and maintenance type of activities for the
balance. And that would also apply to the Lahaina Aquatic Center filter replacement,
75,000, that should come out of Bond and into Cash.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, you've heard the request.
Items 1277, 1278, the Lahaina
Civic Center Improvements of 460,000 and the Lahaina Aquatic Pool Filter Replacement
of 75,000 be moved out of Bond and into the ... do you have a specific line that you'd
like to have it put to, Ms. Tavares?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Urn ... it would be, I think it would be around 1090 ... after
the Boys and Girls Club.
CHAIR KANE: Yes. So General Fund, West Maui Community Plan District, Parks and
Recreation under the Boys and Girls Club, Lahaina Unit - $2.5 million. So we would
have an additional revision and the movement would be to this area, Members? Are there
any objections to the proposal to move?
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COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, we've made that additional movement. So we do have a
minus of 425,000 and then the balance moved to the various areas in this area. Are there
any other requests in this area although we have a zero balance here? So if there's any
request for addition now is your time to put it here. Unless there's objections we can, if
there's an objection, we're going to move out of this and come back to that as a final
round. Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair, would we be able to discuss the Boys and Girls
Club appropriation moving from Cash to Bond - 2.5 million?
CHAIR KANE: The Chair has no objections to that. If the Members are willing to take that,
you know, technically we're out of order from the order but since we went there and
we're looking at that, if Members have no objections and it helps us to again firm
numbers up and make some movement that you folks are okay with, the Chair has no
objections to having that consideration put on the floor now. It's a big one of 2.5 million
so it will help us get better definition of where we're at. Members, any objections?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: The consideration, Member Tavares, if you can again, please restate.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes, it is right now on Line 1089 on Page 23, the Boys and
Girls Club ofMaui, Lahaina Unit, $2.5 million.
CHAIR KANE: And the movement would be to, Member Tavares?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: The movement would be to Bond Fund -CHAIR KANE: Parks and Recreation.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: -- Parks and Rec. West Maui.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: 1276.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, thank you. 1276.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, Bond Fund West Maui Community Plan District, under
Parks and Recreation, we've removed all of those and so in place we would put here the
Boys and Girls Club, Lahaina Unit - $2.5 million Bond. Is there any objections to that
movement?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
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CHAIR KANE: Okay. Any additional requests, Members? Okay, we're moving on Drainage,
Lahaina Watershed Flood Control, $1.9 million. First round number, any request for
adjustment? Hearing none. Okay, that's our second round working number.
Road Improvements, the line item under this area, the $1 million is specifically for Lower
Honoapiilani Road Improvements. Any adjustments to this request? Hearing none.
Members, under Sanitation, we have Lahaina Recycling Drop Box and Redemption
Center, 75,000; Olowalu Convenience Center Resurfacing, 150,000; a total of 225,000 as
the working number first round. Objections to it being second round or are there any
requests for adjustments in this area? Hearing none. We're moving, Members. Thank
you.
Sewer, the Lahaina Wastewater Reclamation Facility modifications, Stage lA, $2.5
million as a working number. Any requests for adjustments? Moving forward.
Bond Fund, Lanai Community Plan District, Sanitation, this is the Lanai Landfill storm
water system reconstruction - 500,000. The request was made to increase due to
engineering estimate update of 500,000 which was approved as a first round working
number - net appropriation of one million. Any additional discussion or request for
adjustment? Hearing none.
Molokai, Bond Fund, General, excuse me, Government Facilities, there is a component
here talking about relocating Molokai baseyard for 1,247,000 as a net appropriation. This
is something that was in the first round agreed to. Is there discussion in this area?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Question.
CHAIR KANE: Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you.
I can ask, is that for land acquisition? 'Cause
if it is, it should say land acquisition I think would be clearer because it seems like a
definite number. It's not rounded off to anything. It's 1,247,000.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: It's land acquisition.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: It is land acquisition?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: It's land acquisition, Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. Ifwe could just add that to the title.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, so the request was from who, Members?
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COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Joe.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Member Pontanilla, if you can, please, provide us with the information
for the second round adjustment, please?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah. The $1.247 million represents the purchase of
land of 2.3 acres for the movement of the Public Works facility from their present
location in Kaunakakai, which is on State land and moving to a new location that is now
being proposed. State had indicated that we need to move by the Year 2009.
CHAIR KANE: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: And Chair, I'd like to make another adjustment.
CHAIR KANE: In this area?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Sanitation.
CHAIR KANE: No, we're not going to move on until we get this finalized, Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Fine.
CHAIR KANE: Is there a title change that you'd like to request, Member Pontanilla, in this case
include the land acquisition component?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, include the land acquisition component.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, staff, you need assistance to have the language ... we're okay? Okay,
Members, any objections? This is a second round working number. Are there any
requests for discussion or adjustments on the $1.247 million? Hearing none. Okay,
Members, this is a working number moving for second round.
Under Drainage, we have the Kaunakakai Drainage Improvement System, $2 million.
First round accepted number. Second round, any adjustments? Hearing none.
Members, Sanitation
the Molokai Integrated Solid Waste Facility Intersection
Improvements 1,500,000 was moved forward on the first round. Are there any requests
for adjustments? Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chair, after some consultation with Member Mateo, as
well as the Public Works Director, we're going to remove the $1.5 million to support the
purchase of the Molokai ... proposed Molokai baseyard as well as support the increase
for the Lanai Landfill.
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CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, the request has been to delete Line Number 1320 found on
Page 29-11 of your Program Budget for additional referencelinformation. Question has
been posed. Is there discussion in this area? Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you very much and I'll be supporting the
recommendation because if you take a look at both projects, Chairman, the project we
just discussed prior is the priority in order for us to meet a scheduled deadline and we still
will have the opportunity to deal with this particular item at a later date. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, any further comments in this area?
Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
.. .(laughter) . ..

Yes, thank you very much.

I'm sorry, Member

That's my comment.

CHAIR KANE: Any further comments, Members, in this area? Okay, Members, any objections
to the deletion of $1.5 million?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you very much. We have zeroed out the Sanitation area for the
Molokai, Bond Fund, Community Plan District. Members, we're moving on.
Page 28, keep the momentum going, Members, thank you. Water Supply - $400,000.
Pano and Puili Place Waterline Improvement - 400,000. Any request for adjustments?
Seeing none.
Drainage... Countywide Drainage
Bond Fund - Countywide - $500,000.
Improvements, second round number. We're moving forward.
Road Improvements, $800,000, including Countywide Bridge Repair and Maintenance
Countywide Speed Hump Program. Staff, I don't know this is the area where we had
some discussion regarding some adjustment of numbers. I don't know if this is the area.
If you can bring that to our attention at the point that we're suppose to, I'd appreciate
that.
MS. REVELS: We've already ... (inaudible) . ..
CHAIR KANE: It's already taken cared of? Okay. So we'll move on, Members.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Chair?
CHAIR KANE: Forgive the sidebar with our staff. Member Tavares.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Regarding the Speed Hump Program, I would ask that we
kind of discuss whether this should be Bond or Cash.
CHAIR KANE: No. This is the time. Definitely.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. Got it.
CHAIR KANE: You have the floor, Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: I would think it would be Cash because it's not one specific
thing. It's little $12,000 speed humps all over the County. So, I think it's more
appropriate perhaps to look at putting it in Cash.
CHAIR KANE: Members. The request is for movement. Are there any objections to the
movement of this to Countywide - Cash?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, we have that movement acknowledged, staff. Are we okay?
Do you have any comments? Mr. Taguchi? No, okay. We're ready to move, Members.
Sanitation Countywide Equipment, we have provided for the listing that's referenced
on your Program Budget 30-29 of $1.475 million. Is this the area for the Equipment
budget? Not? No. Okay. Thank you very much. Members, we have the $1.475 million.
Are there any requests for adjustments? Seeing none. Thank you. We're moving.
Sewer - Countywide Environment Protection Agency or EPA Consent Decree
Wastewater Reclamation Facility Renovation Projects, $1.9 million; EPA Consent
Decree Compliance Projects, $1 million; total $2.9 million. Members, this is our second
round working number.
Water Supply - Acquisition of Watershed and/or Surface Water Intakes
the
second item is the Countywide Pump
(withholding the bond) of $7 million. And
Replacements of $1 million. Total $8 million working number first round. Any request
for adjustments? Seeing none. Members, we're moving forward.
Under Other, we have add Fire Pumper Truck for $550,000. This was a recommendation
by your Chair in the initial proposal, Members. Discussion in this area or are there any
requests for adjustments? Member Tavares, in this area?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: This was the one that was in '06 and now we're going to put
it in '07?
CHAIR KANE: Yeah. And let me give you background. Thank you for that. Again, Members,
the three '06 Budget items the Fire for $1.2 million, specifically. This is one of the two
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trucks along with the boat ... rescue boat of $150,000, we have it some where else. This
is where we moved this one into Bond and we deleted or deferred the Equipment of the
other truck. Member Tavares, any request for information? What was just handed out,
Members, will take place in a few minutes. Okay, but we're just making sure you have it
in front of you when we get there. Okay, so no objections, Members? The add Fire
Pumper Truck under Other $550,000 - Bond Fund - Countywide. Okay, we're moving
forward. Oh, I'm sorry, Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, I'm sorry. I'm a little slow on the draw, Chair. I
would like consideration of the Members on Item 1353, that is Countywide - CIP Pump
Replacements - $1 million. I'd like to put a proviso in for a Booster Pump for Ulumalu.
And you know, the County's act in laying the waterline ... (CHANGE TAPE TO 6B) ...
really to benefit the Maui Ranch Estates people caused the people on Ulumalu Road to
have less water pressure and actually below fire standards. And originally there was
supposed to be a booster pump in the project and they ran out of money so they didn't put
in the booster pump which now leaves these people on Ulumalu Road with inadequate
water pressures. So, since these are funds to replace pumps, I'd like a proviso to address
the fact that Ulumalu never got their booster pump.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, the request is on the floor for consideration. Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chairman. Just as an FYI, if I recall when
Director Tengan was here, the proposal for the Kaupakalua Well Storage Tank on Page
30 would address some of the water pressure concerns of the Upper Ulumalu Road
residents. I recall and I don't know if that's the full cure for the problem but I just
thought I would throw that out. I recall him saying that so I don't know. At the behest of
the Committee they want Mr. Tengan to come and confirm that but that's what I recall.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Is that ... Item ... Line Item 1461?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I believe that's Page 30, Line Item 1432.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: 1432.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Kaupakalua Well Storage Tank.
CHAIR KANE: Members, any objections that we make a note to contact the Water Director for
just again some follow-up in this area, Member Anderson, to clarify your issue?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah. I want to see what he's got here on this. These are
restricted funds for this. You know, during our break for dinner, Mr. Chair, I'll further
research this. I want to go back and see what they did with the prior appropriation from
'03. 'Cause, you know, just because something gets appropriated as we all know, it can
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sit there forever and not happen. So I'm concerned that these people are without
adequate fire pressure. And if a booster pump would solve the problem, then, you know,
I think the County is obligated to do it. And you know, down the road if the Kaupakalua
Well gets installed and when it gets installed and it solves the problem, then they can take
out the booster pump and use it somewhere else.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. So is it okay to assume that we're going to defer on this?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah.
CHAIR KANE: And come back on this?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right.
CHAIR KANE: If you can please make a note, so that you can remind the Committee when we
do our final pass-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Got it.
CHAIR KANE: --in this area. Thank you very much. Members, the Chair is going to ask very
quickly to go back to make sure and let me check with staff on the request by Member
Tavares for the Countywide Speed Hump Program to move to Cash. Members, was it
clear as to the amount because on the ... it was for $500,000 not 800,000 is that correct?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes, 500,000 was what I understood.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, so everything is clear that the movement of that money is not
the whole 800,000 that is listed, but 500,000 which is the specific dollar amount found on
Page 30-27. Okay, thank you, Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, we're moving. On this we are into Lapsed Bonds proceeds,
Wailuku-Kahului Community Plan, Kamehameha Avenue Traffic signal at Hina Avenue,
$110,000. Moving as a second ... okay, I'm sorry, Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair, I'm a little astounded that the Lapsed Bond
proceeds is $110,000 when it's usually much more than that. Could we get that figure
double checked somewhere or has it been checked already? Does that mean we didn't
float bonds?
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Ginoza, are you prepared to respond, sir?
MR. GINOZA: Excuse me, Mr. Chair, I was asked to look at that and I've asked Finance to try
to look at that for us.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Ginoza, just so we know. We can expect a response by tomorrow for that?
MR. GINOZA: I will check with them because I was working with Finance.
CHAIR KANE: Whether you or not you have answer we won't know that, but as long as you
provide us with the response and bring that to our attention and we'll make a note to ask
for that. Staff? Mr. Taguchi.
MR. TAGUCHI: Chair Kane, this is on a different note, but in the Countywide Equipment
Bond, are you going to consider the request for the Waiehu Golf Course equipment
moving to Bond.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. That's where we are. Where is that item? Under the next item - Park
Assessment? I'm sorry.
MR. TAGUCHI: No, it was under Bond, Countywide, Equipment, Other, I believe.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Staff, thank you for bringing that to our attention. You buggas, you
supposed to let me know earlier.... {laughter} . .. I'm only teasing. Members, the reason
you have that handout on your desk that was just given to you or distributed was the
April 27, 2006, regarding the Waiehu Golf Course equipment needed request. Members,
there's some revised information to provide you type of equipment, the original purchase
date, and the life span, the expected life span of the vehicles or maybe Mr. Ginoza can
provide comments as to such as giving us the age of the vehicles. Or I think the question
was what is the life expectancy of the equipment so that we can determine which ones
would be bonded consideration and which one would be cash consideration.
MR. GINOZA: I requested the Department to provide the estimated useful life.
KANE: Okay, Mr. Ginoza, I don't think that's what we have
front of us. So,
Members, without objections, Members, the Chair will ask that we defer this until our
final round and that, Mr. Ginoza, if you can, please, provide a revised response to the
question ofthe life expectancy of the equipment not how old the equipment is.
MR. GINOZA: My apologies. I'm looking at that now. That's correct. I will.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, we'll move on and we'll get back to this item and hopefully
we can get something preferably in writing but if not, if Mr. Ginoza can provide us with
that information, specific information and Mr. Ginoza, also a recommendation on your
side from as far as the Bond versus Cash proceed recommendation.
MR. GINOZA: Yes.
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CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members. Member Tavares, again, on your request the $110,000 Lapsed
Bond we'll have a response tomorrow on that item.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: It just seem weird to me.
CHAIR KANE: Members, I know we're almost at the end so hang in there because we do have,
Member Anderson, I believe you had a question regarding the Countywide Pump
Replacements and your request for a proviso. Director Tengan is here in the Chamber
and if you would like, I think Members, we can again tighten our budget proposal. With
him here we can get that information. Member Anderson, would you like him to come
forward?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Sure, as long as he's here.
CHAIR KANE: Yeah. Members, without objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Director Tengan, please, if you're able to come forward we
ask you to identify yourself and the question will be coming from Member Anderson.
MR. TENGAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. George Tengan, Director, Department of Water Supply.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Tengan, for coming up. I know when we
spoke about this during some time the past, the recent past, you made mention that this
project would restore the pressure, the pre-existing pressure for the folks on Ulumalu
Road. Is that a correct understanding?
MR. TENGAN: Mr. Chair, if Member Anderson is referring to item or Line Number 1353, no,
that's not the item that would be addressing the pressure problems that Maui Ranch
Estates and the Ulumalu area.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: 1353?
MR. TENGAN: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No, no, no. I'm referencing the CIP Project - Kaupakalua
Well Storage Tank. It's in the ...
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MR. TENGAN: Right. Mr. Chair, it's my understanding that with this new tank: at the
Kaupakalua Well site we would be addressing pressure problems in the Ulumalu area
with that project.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so, when do you anticipate this being completed
'cause I see there was an appropriation for design in '03, so I'm assuming you're ready to
go?
MR. TENGAN: It's my understanding that we'll be ready to bid.
complete and we'll be ready to bid shortly.

I believe the design is

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: As soon as we fund you you'll be ready to bid?
MR. TENGAN: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And so then how much longer before this happens, before
it's functioning?
MR. TENGAN: Before the tank: is completed?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yes, please.
MR. TENGAN: Normally, our tank: projects would go about a year. So about a year following
notice to proceed the tank should be completed. Ifwe bid it out let's say in June or July,
we would probably be giving the notice to proceed by the end of this calendar year. So a
year from then, you know, the tank: should be completed. So by the end of '07.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And are you giving us full assurance that this will increase
the pressure?
MR. TENGAN: I will not make any promises.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So you don't know for sure, Mr. Tengan, that this would
actually increase the water pressure for the folks on Ulumalu Road?
MR. TENGAN: It's my ... engineering-wise, as calculated by the engineers, I've been told that
this would be addressing the pressure problems at Ulumalu.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
assessment done for this?

Okay.

And assuming there was no environmental

MR. TENGAN: I don't know that one is required. I'm sure that one was done for the reservoir
itself.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Originally?
MR. TENGAN: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Tengan.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any other questions in this area for the Director, Members?
Seeing none. Director Tengan, thank you. We appreciate your presence this evening, sir.
Okay, Members, thank you. We've hammered that one down. Member Anderson, in this
case there's no request for you on the Countywide Pump Replacement $1 million
proviso. No request there? I'm just trying to close that loose end, Member Anderson.
You had a request to proviso for the pump and then Member Molina brought up the
Kaupakalua Storage Tank. So we're ready to move forward from that request?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yes, please.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Okay, Members, we're moving on to Page 29, Park
Assessment Funds, Kihei-Makena Community Plan District, $630,000, and we have the
list, Kalama Park Pedestrian Path, Kihei Aquatic Center Shade, Kamaole Point
Improvement. That number moved forward first round. Second round adjustments in
this area, Members? Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Where's that bid list? I think ... did we not detennine that
we could put the skate park-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Skate park.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --in there?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes.
CHAIR KANE: And
just ask Mr. Taguchi to provide us because we're working off of ...
Members, so we don't have it in typed. That's going to happen after this round. So,
Mr. Taguchi, if you can provide us with the additional number that has been moved to
this area by ... with no objections?
MR. TAGUCHI: Chair Kane, under Park Assessment Funds, Kihei-Makena Community Plan
District, we have included Kalama Skate Park for $100,000.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you very much.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Member Anderson.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: That's fine. Thank you very much.
CHAIR KANE: Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: We're moving so fast here. I just have one question on Line
1358, the Fire Pumper Truck, which one was that for? Was that the Lahaina one or is
that a different one?
CHAIR KANE: This is the Fire Pumper Truck for Lahaina, Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR KANE: The other truck was deferred. We're not going to be ordering another truck and
that would be considered at a future date.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR KANE: And that was through discussions with the department.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, and the only thing that I would just add in parentheses
is if staff could put "Lahaina" so I will remember it.
CHAIR KANE: Oh, okay.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you, Members. In this area we have the added of 100 so the new
number is 730,000 under Park Assessment Funds for Kihei-Makena. Any request for
adjustments, Members? Hearing none.
Park Assessment Funds, West Maui, we have Lahaina Aquatic Center Filter
Replacement. We put here not qualified, needs to be deleted. The Lahaina Civic Center
Improvement (Restrooms stay). We've minused out. So, Members, these are just the
adjustments. Napili Park Playground, we have the 1.225 million as the starting point and
then the Skate Park Street Course of $100,000. We have a net appropriation of 790,000.
Are there any adjustments in this area to note, Mr. Taguchi?
MR. TAGUCHI: No, Chair Kane.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. So this is the working number, Members, 790 at the first round. Are
there any request for adjustment?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair?
CHAIR KANE: Member Anderson.
- 119-

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Mani

April 27, 2006

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Just to clarify. The Lahaina Civic Center Restrooms are
going to cost 690?
CHAIR KANE: 690 ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Six hundred ninety thousand is what's left when you look
at the 100,000. You know, the total is 790, so that means ... wait a minute. What about
... what about ... oh, the park. I'll figure that out. Thanks .... (laughter) . ..
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any request for adjustment in this area, Members? Hang in there,
Members. We're almost there. Thank you.
Okay, we're moving, Members. Wastewater Funds, West Maui, replacement . . .
Number One, Replacement for the Pump Station, 350,000; no adjustments for second
round. Wastewater Funds, Molokai, 80,000. Plan Update for Kaunakakai Wastewater
Facility, 80,000, no change. Wastewater Funds, Countywide, for 575,000, including the
Central Operations and Maintenance Facilities, as well as Countywide Injection Well
Rehabilitation. That number is moving forward. Next item, Members, State ... this is
the SRF Fund,-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Chairman?
CHAIR KANE: --State Revolving Loan. I'm sorry, Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Just one quick one on Line 1393, please, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Proceed.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: One second. Members, this is where I got some of my comments
when we had talked about the earlier regarding the morgue and whether or not there was
sufficient space.
If you look at the narrative on 30-30, they're looking at
construction/renovation of a structure to house a central lab. And that's why I thought if
we had opportunities at the proposed site in the Wailuku Millyard . . . Millyard, that
possibly there was some opportunities for us. And I just wanted to share to the Members
that that is I was . . . part of information I was sharing that this department . . . this
division is also looking at getting laboratory space. So I just wanted to share that,
Mr. Chairman. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: No, thank you for bringing that forward. Okay, Members, moving forward.
SRF, Makawao-Pukalani-Kula, this is the movement ... the again, one of the 2006 items
that was incorporated into this budget. Kamo1e Weir Water Treatment Facility Clearwell
Replacement, $10 million. SRF, $10 million working number, second round.
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Kahului, SRF, Sewer, $2.5 million, including Environment ... the EPA Consent Decree
Sewer Rehab, Wailuku-Kahului Reclamation Facility Electrical and Solids Upgrade.
Any adjustments? Seeing none. Members, moving.
SRF, Kihe-Makena, $5 million for EPA Consent Decree Sewer Rehab. Page 30, SRF,
Sewer, $8,550,000, for two projects, EPA Consent Decree Sewer Rehab for West Maui
and the Lahaina Wastewater Pump Station #1 Replacement. Adjustments? Moving on.
SRF, Countywide, Members, $3 million under Sewer, including Central Operations and
Maintenance Facilities, as well as Countywide Pump Station Renovations; working
number, second round.
Water Supply Funds (Restricted), Paia-Haiku Community Plan, $2.5 million. The body
has a deletion of Hamakuapoko Wells, Improvements for Central Maui Service Area, of
750,000.
The Kaupakalua Well Storage Tank remains.
Delete Treatment for
Hamakuapoko Wells, Nitrates, Design, 250,000 deleted. Increase funds for the
Kaupakalua Well Storage Tank of $250,000. And we have a comment here, increase
road repairs for Upper Ulumalu Road and I believe we've taken cared of that so that you
can delete, Members, that consideration on 1435 line. So we have that balance of $1. 75
million, Members. Are there any requests for adjustments? Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Thank you, Mr. Chainnan, just a follow-up. I recall
Corporation Counsel stated that ... if you could just help me jog my memory, that it
would be inappropriate to use these funds for road repairs along the waterline on Upper
Ulumalu Road. The funds are restricted.
CHAIR KANE: Ms. Fujita, are you prepared to respond?
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Yes, Mr. Chair. I did follow up and the funds ... the Restricted
Funds are made up of water ... I think it's development fees go into this fund and it can
only be used for expansion of service. So new, basically, new facilities, new projects.
Cannot be used for repair and maintenance.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay, thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. And Member Molina, we have resolved, yeah, the 250 so Upper
Ulumalu Road we've taken cared ofthat already in our previous discussions.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Mr. Chair, this additional 250 we're looking at for, you
know, to do a more thorough job. The 250 that we had requested, well, pUblic ... it was
sort of we were looking at the road repairs being shared by both the Water Department
and Public Works or Water would have done the repairs over the waterline area and the
rest of the road done by Public Works. So now this ... right now this leaves the question
of what now? At least for me, at least we have a partial road repair for Upper Ulumalu
Road so I'm going to think about this one and decide where we go from here with regard
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... since this 250,000 from this particular fund cannot be used for Upper Ulumalu Road
repair. So I'll be thinking ofthis matter prior to final decision making. So, thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Molina.
Members?

Any requests for adjustments in this area,

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Just a clarification.
CHAIR KANE: Yes, Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Why are we, someone remind me, why we are increasing
the funds for the Well Storage Tank?
CHAIR KANE: That request was made by Member Molina. Member Molina, can you respond?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yes, thank you, Chairman. The nexus for this was to increase
the fund by 250,000 for additional repairs to Ulumalu Road in the area where the County
waterline was put in.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No, Member Molina, I'm asking about the 250 funds
increasing for Kaupakalua Well Storage Tank.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yes, that's the reason because the ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Oh, I see.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah, to use basically those funds instead of for Kaupakalua
Water Storage Tank, to proviso it and use it for Upper Ulumalu Road along the area
where the Water Department had work done.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So that means we're going to delete that 250 now?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:
Corporation Counsel.

Yeah, because of the restriction

was told to us by

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And we've already got the 250 ... we've already got the
road ...
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Right. The total cost estimation we were given was 500,000
so we got 250,000 that Public Works will do and the additional thought was to get
another 250 to be taken out of Water because of the work done on the waterline along
that road.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, let's find some unrestricted funds, then.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah.
CHAIR KANE: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Members, so the request in this area because Corporation Counsel indicated
that it cannot be coming from here then we no longer need to increase funds for the
Kaupakalua Well Storage tank. Members, without objections, can we have this $250,000
deleted for the increased funds? Any objections, Members?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. We'll have that adjusted, staff. Thank you. We're moving
on. Thank you for that, Member Anderson.
Water Supply Funds, Restricted, Makawao-Pukalani-Kula, $2 million in the community
plan district would include the Lower Kula Road from Ka to Kimo and Waokele Street
waterline improvements, and the Omaopio 2 Million Gallon Tank Replacement. We've
also incorporated the Piliwale/Omaopio Road Water Tank Replacement, 250,000 for
GAC filters for treatment plant and construction, as well as GAC filters construction,
$750,000 for a total of $3.1 million. Are there any requests for adjustments in this area?
Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I guess mine is not a request for adjustment. But I have a
question because these were listed as replacements. If I understood what was said with
the restricted funds, they can be only utilized for expansion of new service. So I just
want to make sure like if the filters for the treatment plant and construction, if that's all
new and associated with new development because I'm just not sure.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, we'll ask. Member, can I ask for who made this request yesterday or in
the first round? Members, was it one of the Members who made the request for this area
and if so, we just need to verify the GAC filter numbers 4 and 5, this is for brand new?
And I guess we need to ask Corporation Counsel the same question that Member Johnson
pointed out in this area. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You know I didn't hear what Ms. Johnson said because I
was conferring with Mr. Molina at the time. But I guess what her concern is that
restricted funds have to be used for expansion. Is that correct?
CHAIR KANE: Yes. That's the gist of it, yes. Replace water tank on Piliwale/Omaopio Road
is a replacement, not a new source. So again, just to try and get comment from
Corporation Counsel, Members. But because Corporation Counsel had to leave the room
for a moment, can we defer on this item and we'll make a note that we'll come back to
this area. Members, any objections?
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COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. We'll come back to that area.
Restricted Funds, Wailuku-Kahului, $2.7 million includes
Replacement. Okay, and then again, there's another question.

the Kahului Tank

The Papohaku Waterline Replacement - Koni, Mamo, Momi and Nika Lane. Question
because it's replacement for restricted.
The Vineyard Street Waterline Improvement and the South Waikapu, Exploratory Well,
Design and Land, $2.7 million. Members, does this deserve the question from the
Corporation Counsel on the two?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: First two.
CHAIR KANE: Again, we're just going off of her comments earlier so we're just trying to get
consistent application of this as far as the appropriateness of these projects in this area.
So, we'll ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair?
CHAIR KANE: Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: While we're waiting, could I ask, you know, during our
discussion previously I had requested that the Water Department supply us with a
breakdown of their restricted and unrestricted funds, the total amount in each of those
categories, and I don't think we ever got a response. Does anyone recall seeing a
response?
CHAIR KANE: Okay, we'll have stafftake a look,-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: --Member Anderson, and have a response. Ms. Fujita, there's been a question
posed regarding because of your comments regarding the increase for road repairs for
Upper Ulumalu Road not qualifying for Restricted Water Supply Funds, the question has
now been asked for the funds that are being requested in Restricted Water Supply Funds
in the Makawao-Pukalani-Kula where we have on Line Number 1441, a replacement
request, as well as for line ... oh, and Number 2, the Omaopio 2 Million Gallon Tank
Replacement. I think on that one, Members, it was explained that there's one tank one
place and they're building a completely new tank but if we can get comment. We have
the Director here. Perhaps he can provide us that information.
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Ms. Fujita, are you prepared to respond or you need assistance in conferring with the
Director?
MS. FUJITA: Yeah. I think I ... what I was told was that if it ... if the project expanded
service somehow so maybe it's increasing capacity, I don't know. I'd have to ask the
Director exactly what the project was accomplishing.
CHAIR KANE: Members, we have the Director here. We'll bring him forward. Got less than a
page to go so we're okay.
MR. TENGAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Good evening, Director. You've heard the questions?
MR. TENGAN: Yes, I have.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
MR. TENGAN: Many of these instances where we do replace waterlines or replace tanks ...
CHAIR KANE: I'm sorry, Director, if you can hang on for a moment. Members, the Director is
responding to the question so I could ask please if you can direct your attention to the
response being provided to the question. Director, sorry for interrupting you. Thank you.
Go ahead.
MR. TENGAN: In some of these instances where we do go and replace older facilities,
especially in the case of pipelines where the pipelines are of inadequate size to provide
fire protection, we would use the restricted funds to upgrade the size of the lines so that
adequate fire protection can be provided to the areas. In the case of the tanks, I'm not
sure exactly why we .. .(CHANGE TAPE TO 7A). .. take the funds in this case. So I
would have to get back to you.
KANE: Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Mr. Tengan, are you speaking in regards to the Omaopio
two million gallon tank?
MR. TENGAN: Yes. That's something that I would have to get back to the Committee as to the
justification in the use of the Restricted Funds.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, if it's increasing the size of the existing tank, then
doesn't that increase the service also?
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MR. TENGAN: Yes, but I'm not sure that the Omaopio tank is of a size smaller than two
million gallons. I think it's a two million gallon tank. That's why I said that I need to go
back and confirm and get back to the Committee.
CHAIR KANE: Member Anderson, so we can provide the Director that opportunity and then he
can provide us information tomorrow. And then as to the question I think-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: That would be great.
CHAIR KANE: --you had earlier I think on the balances - do you have that copy, Member
Anderson? There was a response that was provided dated April 20th I think.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, I found that. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Great. Thank you very much.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You know ...
CHAIR KANE: Additional questions? Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: On the CIP page for the two million gallon Omaopio tank,
it says install a new two million gallon tank by existing two million gallon tank 'cause the
old one is old. . .. (chuckles) . .. But I also have a note that it will increase the size so
maybe in our discussion it was determined that ... it does say install a new two million
gallon tank (or more). So I don't know ifthatjogs the Director's memory.
CHAIR KANE: Director, you want to again get back to us tomorrow with some confirmed
information?
MR. TENGAN: Yes, Mr. Chair. I would appreciate that opportunity.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you.
information back.

Member Anderson, without objection, we'll get that

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Sure. And while he's here, Chair, if we could also address
the other three items that we have here. The water tank on Piliwale/Omaopio Road.
Now, there's not one there and by putting the tank in ... I mean it's been gone for quite
some time. So it's not like you're really replacing an existing tank. You're upgrading I
believe ... by putting the tank in you're upgrading the service to the people on that road.
So unless Mr. Tengan feels otherwise and would like to say so.
MR. TENGAN: Not at this point in time, Mr. Chair. I'll go and get the information for all of
these projects that appear to be replacement projects.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And then, Mr. Chair, if I may?
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CHAIR KANE: Proceed.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Mr. Tengan, we put in money for a GAC filter treatment
plant for the Up country system and in doing that would that increase the service in any
way to the people Up country if you have that filtration system in there?
MR. TENGAN: Mr. Chair, no, it wouldn't increase our capacity. What it would do is to change
the chemical balance going into the treatment plant so that we can better deal with the
Safe Drinking Water Act requirements. My understanding is that when you have a lot of
organics in the water that you're treating or eventually the water that you end up treating
is somewhat acidic; and therefore, if we can take the organics out before it gets into the
system, it would better ... put us in a better position to deal with these issues.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah. Thank you. Thank you for that, Mr. Tengan, but
what I'm trying to get at is if once this filtration system is in, would that allow us to
process the water quicker and serve more people faster?
MR. TENGAN: No. It wouldn't.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Shoots!
MR. TENGAN: It doesn't impact our capacity.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, I tried my best, folks. I guess we'll have to look for
other funds.
MR. TENGAN: It's as though as putting a filter on your cigarette... .(laughter) . ..
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, we need to keep going. I want to stay focused, okay. We're
almost at the end so we need to keep moving. Are there anymore questions for the
Director? He will provide us answers on the replacement questions.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. And Member Johnson, any additional questions?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. The only question I had and this is just one in ...
where Eric had said that he would get back to me and I've submitted information on
Mr. Hans Michel's wall and the repair on some of the intake improvements that need to
be I guess made to that area. So if you could get back to us one way or the other as to
whether or not it's just a money issue. If you are ready to proceed with that?
MR. TENGAN: Mr. Chair, I believe I signed that trans ... that information coming up to the
Committee. It's making it's way through the-- 127 -
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Oh, okay.
MR. TENGAN: --Mayor's Office and I believe through the Budget Director.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Great.
MR. TENGAN: So you should have it by tomorrow.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you very much.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, any additional questions for the Water Director,
Mr. Tengan? Hearing none. Director Tengan, thank you very much.
MR. TENGAN: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you for making yourself available to the Committee.
Members, we're moving into Restricted West Maui Community Plan District, Water
Supply Funds, $960,000, Mahinahina Treatment Plant improvements and the treatment
for Honokahua Well A Design. Adjustments? Moving on.
Restricted Molokai Funds, Water Supply, Kaunakakai . . . 510,000, Members.
Kaunakakai-Kawela System Well No.2, Design Development and Kawela Tank
enlargement. Moving forward.
Page 31, Restricted Countywide Funds, the Land Appraisal and Acquisition which is
moved by the Mayor and then we have your Groundwater Exploration Drilling Program.
We received testimony from Dr. Thomas yesterday. So that's what that money is talking
about, Members, for a total of 400,000, second round. No objections, Members?
Water Supply Funds (Unrestricted), Kahului-Wailuku Community Plan District, 100,000,
Kahului Tank replacement, no adjustments. Water Supply Funds (Unrestricted), West
Maui, 100,000, Lahaina Water Treatment Plant improvements, PVDF Retrofit, no
adjustments.
Water Supply Funds (Unrestricted), Countywide Archaeological
Monitoring, and this is for $1.21 million. Includes Countywide Archaeological
monitoring, Countywide Pipe and Facility improvements, Flow Meter installation and
replacement, increase in size of mainlines, et cetera. Members, any adjustment in these
areas? We have the adjustment for the Lanai Water System Acquisition Appraisal that
was moved forward for an additional $75,000, Members. Any request for adjustments in
these areas? Member Johnson, followed by Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah. I just had a question because of the conversation that
we had about these ... the GAC filters and the filter construction. Is this an area where
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that might be moved to under Countywide if we couldn't do it the other way because
these are unrestricted? I'm just posing the question.
CHAIR KANE: If we can pose that question and leave it open ended, and then when we get the
response from the department, if we are forced into that position, then I think we'll be
better prepared to respond. Member Johnson, ifthat's okay with that?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Fine.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Members, any additional request? Member Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Request for an addition of 250,000
for Upper Ulumalu Road and could I get comment from Corporation Counsel.
CHAIR KANE: Unrestricted Funds in the Countywide?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: For Countywide.
CHAIR KANE: Ms. Fujita, are you prepared to respond as far as the use as was earlier stated in
the Restricted Funds regarding the road, excuse me, and just so we're clear ... road
repairs out of Unrestricted Funds put in this area ... so put it in here. Would there be a
problem with that from an application standpoint?
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Mr. Chair, I don't believe that there would be a problem with road
resurfacing for waterline replacements. I think that's normally done. But I guess the
question is whether or not this falls within the scope of the Water Department's program.
I can't remember ... is this the one where there was some damage done to the road?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: There were some manhole covers exposed and alleged damage
because of the waterline that was put in.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Oh, okay. That's right. So I guess that's the key question, yeah.
It's alleged damage by Water Department. So I guess that's, that's really the question
whether or not it really is Department of Water Supply's responsibility to make those
repairs.
it is their responsibility, then I would think that we could use Unrestricted
Funds for that.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Molina, we have the Director-COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Sure.
CHAIR KANE: --to provide some additional comment. Without objections, Members,
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: --if he can provide status on the situation and the Water Department's role?
Mr. Tengan, are you prepared to respond?
MR. TENGAN: Yes. Thank you, Mr. Chair. Ifwe were at the point where we were closing up
the contract and we had not released the contractor from his contractual obligations and
the road needed attention, then I would say that it would be an appropriate use of the
funds. However, the project was completed a couple years ago. The contractor met all of
his contractual obligations. We feel that we met our, you know, our obligations to restore
the road to its original condition or better. And so as far as, you know, if you ask me for
a recommendation, my recommendation would be that we not use Water funds for this
purpose, yeah. With all due respect, as Director, I feel that the Water Department has
met its obligations and going beyond that I have submitted a proposal to the Water
Resources Committee to deal with this and our proposal is going really beyond our
obligations. However, you know, because we were there, we did a pipeline job, the
manhole covers which were part of the job seems to be creating problems for the
residents there, I felt that we could at least address that one more time and once we do
that then we should be free of any obligations or liabilities with regard to that road.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members. Member Molina, you have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. Just to ... so just to set the record straight. So even if
the Council did appropriate you the monies, it's at your discretion so you would not use
the monies for some type of repairs? I don't know if it would cost 250,000 to do this
portion. But so in other words you would be reluctant to use the funds then?
MR. TENGAN: Mr. Chair, in our proposal to address the situation there I did suggest that the
only permanent solution to that roadway problem is by repaving the whole road. But as
you know, that road is a dirt road and throughout the years maintenance has been a
problem. At one time the County was doing maintenance on the road but when it was
found out that it wasn't a County road, the County stopped doing any maintenance on the
road. And just by us going to that area and putting a pipeline in that road, it seems to me
it gave the residents there someone that they could point their fingers to as to who should
be responsible for keeping up, or you know, maintaining the road, or resolving the issues
that were previously faced ... facing the residents there.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Okay. Mr. Chair, ...
CHAIR KANE: I see you, Member Anderson, okay. I'll get to you but Mr. Molina has the
floor.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: I'll finish up real quick, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: No, don't feel rushed, Member Molina.
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COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Yeah. I'm still in favor of giving the department the tools and
I think with both Water and Public Works then I think they can address some resurfacing
on this road. So basically, I think the Council, if we provide the department the tools,
then the Administration will be held accountable if they want to, you know, improve this
road or not. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: I guess the question comes to if it's gonna be . . . the money will be
appropriated in this Umestricted Fund I think is what Corporation Counsel is trying to that's the question. Is it here that we place that money if we're gonna commit monies to
what you're trying to achieve?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Right.
CHAIR KANE: Yeah. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: And ... go ahead, I'm sorry. Go ahead.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: With all due respect to the Director, you know, for those
Members who are not in the Water Resource Committee, we have addressed this issue
several times in our Committee, and the letter that Mr. Tengan is referencing came since
we've been in Budget so many Members may not be aware of it. But they're basically
offering to the residents on Ulumalu Road to put a concrete collar around the manhole
covers that are protruding and to deliver I don't know - something like five tons of
gravel up there for the residents to patch and put in, and then I also believe that your
department has offered to compact the gravel once it's ... the residents spread it. Is that
correct, Mr. Tengan?
MR. TENGAN: No. Mr. Chair, our proposal was that as Member Anderson stated, was to place
... put a concrete collar around the manhole covers and we would lay some asphalt going
across the width of the road providing a six-foot apron going across the road similar to a
speed hump. Because the big complaint when it ... when all this started was that our
manhole covers were tearing up some tires ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, Mr. Tengan, my question was the compact ...
CHAIR KANE: Excuse me, Member Anderson, I'm sorry. Ifwe can just let ...
MR. TENGAN: Oh, we didn't ...
CHAIR KANE: Excuse me, folks, okay. We need to maintain order in this meeting so I'm
gonna allow the Director just to finish his comments and then, Member Anderson, I'll let
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you proceed but please I ask for mutual respect. Don't interrupt each other. Let each
other finish, please. Mr. Director, you have the floor.
MR. TENGAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Yes, in summary, our proposal was to put that ... put in
place the concrete collar, lay across the road some asphalt similar to ... similar to a speed
hump at the locations of where the manhole covers are situated. I believe there's two or
three locations that we need to address.
CHAIR KANE: Director, I'm going to intelject because we just got called by the camera guys
and they ran out of tape. So I have to call a recess so that we can get this thing continued.
So we're gonna call a brief recess subject to the call of the Chair... .(gavel). ..
RECESS:

6:04 p.m.

RECONVENE:

6:04 p.m.

CHAIR KANE: ... (gavel) . .. Okay. Thank you, Members. We are reconvened and we
apologize to the public for that brief interruption. I think we're back on and ready to go.
Director, the Chair apologizes for the interruption. If you can conclude your remarks,
please.
MR. TENGAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. If I may start all over?
CHAIR KANE: Please do.
MR. TENGAN: We have agreed to or we have proposed to do the concrete collar around the
manhole covers, do a six-foot apron going across the width of the road with asphalt
similar to a speed hump. That should address the concerns about the exposed manhole
covers cutting up tires. And in addition to that we have proposed to provide the residents
with, you know, about five yards of either base cost material or with coal mix so that to
make it available to the residents to maintain the road as they had done in the past. So
basically, that's our proposal to the residents in trying to resolve this concern here.
CHAIR KANE: Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair. Mr. Tengan, and the one other thing
that you didn't add in the letter was that by the residents accepting this from your
department that the department would be relieved of anymore claims against the
residents.
MR. TENGAN: That's correct.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, you know, I did present this to some of the residents
that are kind of organizing this protest, if you will, and they find it unacceptable. And as
a matter of fact, just to kind of go back in the story here, if the County did not own the
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road or detennine that they did not own the road, then the residents want to know why
they went in and tore up the road without getting the residents' pennission. Nobody
signed a right of entry or a release for the department to go in and tear their road up. So,
and I know this was before your tenure, Mr. Director, but their feeling is and they also
feel that since the road was tom up and was not compacted when it was repaired after the
installation of the waterline by the contractor, that's why they feel they're having all this
problem because it was, you know, a sound, compacted road before it was tom up.
So the other issue here is the fact that Mr. Molina over two years ago wrote a letter to
Corporation Counsel asking for clarification in regards to the liability of the County for
this very issue going in and tearing up a road that they claimed was not theirs without
pennission of the homeowners along the road. Since I took Chainnanship of this
Committee, I've re-sent that letter to Corporation Counsel at least once, and I think
maybe twice, trying to urge a response, and to this date we have not received a response
from our own counsel on this issue.
So I think the Council here is trying to resolve the residents' problem because we're not
getting, you know, any response or help from the Administration on this. As I said, I
took this to the members of the Ulumalu Road Neighborhood Association or whatever
you want to call 'em and several of the people, you know, I haven't talked to all of 'em,
and it's ... this has all happened since we've been in Budget. So they are discussing this
among themselves but at the several people that I've discussed, they said if this is the best
the County can offer, then they can come in, tear the road up, and take out the waterline
because we never gave them pennission to put it in. It doesn't do us any good. In fact, it
has diminished our water pressure. So, you know, if we can't get advice from our own
legal counsel on this, Mr. Chair, then I don't think we can draw any conclusions as to
who has responsibility here. And if the Council wants to see a resolution to this on behalf
of the residents, then you know, maybe we should do this through another department
and not the Water Department.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, any additional comments in this area or questions for the
Director? Again, we've received comments from Corporation Counsel that we could
technically place funds here for that. But again, it comes down to a policy question for us
on what you folks would like to do in the context of our budget, Members. Okay. The
other areas is not something that can be resolved here at the eleventh and a half hour, and
no disrespect to any of the comments. They're all relevant and very important. But as
far as what we're able to do for this issue now, Members, we're gonna have to, you
know, make a decision at some point. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I think because of the nature of the funds and also because
there was a contractor involved that had actually been released because it was believed
that they did discharge their duties properly. I think this was not intentional. There were
things that are outside of, you know, this venue. But I say for budget, I would prefer that
the funds come out of then claims and settlements because this is something that
Mr. Tengan's department, while they may have been the ones that initiated it, they I
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believe thought that the contractor had done the proper job and the proper engineering.
So I'm just suggesting that as an area. I know that we sometimes move money in and out
of claims and settlements, not saying that this is a claim or settlement, but maybe
removing a part of the money that was ordinarily going into that fund and then setting a
separate line some way, you know, somewhere else in the budget. But I just think we
need to resolve this, too, and I appreciate Mr. Tengan at least trying to address it even
though it may not be perfect. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Members, anymore questions for the Director? Seeing
none. Mr. Tengan, thank you very much. We appreciate your presence here this
evening. Members, are there any requests for adjustments in this final area under
Unrestricted Countywide Funds? Hearing none.
Members, there's request by staff to make some comments regarding the balancing of the
department's Unrestricted Fund area. Mr. Taguchi.
MR. TAGUCHI: Chair Kane, just wanted to make a note for the Members that the Water
Supply Funds have to be balanced. Currently, if the projects that the Corporation
Counsel would be looking in ... I mean the Water Director would be looking into cannot
be utilized ... cannot utilize Restricted Funds and must be done with Unrestricted Funds,
these projects would either have to be dropped or we would have to increase water
revenues unrestricted or we would have to try and cut some unrestricted expenditures in
the Water Department. There's one note that we added a $75,000 appropriation in Water
Supply Funds Unrestricted - Countywide CIP. Because this would once again throw that
out of balance I would suggest that we just proviso that 75,000 be used for that and the
department would make the adjustments against the other items within the Water Supply
Funds Unrestricted
Countywide. And finally, we have one adjustment for a
Groundwater Exploration Drilling Program under Water Supply Funds Restricted and I
was wondering if the Corporation Counsel could give us some insight as to whether or
not that would be allowable with Water Supply Funds Restricted at this point.
CHAIR KANE: Ms. Fujita, are you prepared to respond to that final point of the staffs
discussion. It's found on
1468, the final page, the Groundwater Exploration Drilling
you are prepared to
Program under Countywide Restricted Funds of $200,000.
respond? If not, then we can defer and then come back to you.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA:
Restricted Funding?

The question's whether or not this item

IS

appropriate for

CHAIR KANE: Mr. Taguchi, that is ... yes, that is the question.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Okay. I'd have to check with the department on that item.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. So we'll ... we'll take care of that during our break, Members, okay.
And then we'll make the adjustment accordingly and bring that back as a final round.
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The other, Members, before, and I know we're right at the end so hang in there, there has
been a request by . . . from staff. Because of the way the Water Supply Funds
Unrestricted Countywide dollar amount is presented at the top, that means everything
underneath provides the flexibility for the department to work with. So the request for
the Number 9 Item, Lanai Water System Acquisition Appraisal, is being recommended
for your consideration to absorb into the total fund, not to add to the fund, but to absorb it
within the fund. Are there any objections for that consideration? So the number would
still be $1,210,000 but would include the Lanai Water System Acquisition Appraisal or
we could adjust it to minus that amount out and then line item the Lanai Water System
Acquisition Appraisal funds. Any comments or questions in this area?
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. There's the two options. Would you like it to be line items or included
as part of the pot? Members, follow me on that? Okay. Is there ... is there a preference
and I'll yield to the Member from Lanai.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman, my preference is a line item proviso and I can stay with
the original budget recommendation from the Mayor's submittal.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members. We would leave it itemized like that and we would reduce the
total amount of the Countywide Water Supply Funds Unrestricted by that amount so that
we would have a net appropriation of $1,210,000. That is the recommendation on the
floor for consideration. Are there any objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, and we also ... looks like we have a response for you from
the Corporation Counsel. Ms. Fujita.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Mr. Chair, had an opportunity to talk to Director of Water Supply
and the Groundwater Exploration Drilling Program would be an appropriate
appropriation for Restricted Water Funds.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Members, so the request is for it to remain where it is and
move forward with that appropriation. Okay, Members, any objections to that being our
working numbers?
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Any updated comments from Mr. Taguchi? You have any comments at
this time?
MR. TAGUCHI: No comments.

- 135 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council ofthe County of Maui

April 27, 2006

CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, we're at the end. So now Chair will request from staff, is
there .. .(CHANGE TAPE TO 7B) . .. with an amount because the body doesn't tend to
meet after dinner. Do you need any additional time other than what the Chair would ask,
Members, is that we break until 8:00. Okay, then we'll come back at 8:00. Staff, you
need anything more than that? Mr. Taguchi.
MR. TAGUCHI: We'll try our best to make it by that time.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, we'll work for 8:00. Are there any recommendations or do
you want to go a little later to provide the staff more time or yourselves more time?
'Cause I know some of you may have to travel. Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER T A VARES: Yeah, I'm just concerned that the staff has little time to eat
and take care of their personal needs and then rush back and get, you know, get our stuff
or eat right there, which is what I've kind of seen them do some times. So I don't mind
coming back at 8:30.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I will try and contact Chief Phillips because I told him to be
sure at 8:00, you know between 7:30 and 8:00. So if that's the will of the body, it's up to
the body. But of course I would prefer to come back at 8:00 because I usually don't get
to bed before two in the morning.
CHAIR KANE: The Chair recognizes your circumstances, Member Johnson, but again you
know where we're at, that's where we're at right now. We need the additional time to
continue with our process and we're right at the end, we have a day more including
tonight and all of tomorrow to make our decisions final.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, and the only reason I was thinking is that if the Chief
gave us the information, the staff could still be working while we're asking our questions
'cause it will probably take a little while for us to ask questions. You know, I had some
other things too irrespective of what they're doing that I just want to make clear
my
own mind how to proceed so that's the only reason I was suggesting it.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, I think ... that's why I gave the staff the opportunity without
pressure, Members. So, staff, we're going to provide us a time of 8:30, okay, so that you
can take your break. Members,-COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: --the Committee will stand in recess until 8:30. We are in recess .... (gavel) . ..
RECESS:

6:20 p.m.
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RECONVENE:

8:53 p.m.

CHAIR KANE: " .(gavel) . . , Okay, Members, we are reconvened for the April 27, 2006,
Budget and Finance Committee meeting. Members, you should have with you your latest
Exhibit as of 4127/06 and it should read 8:24 p.m. on that front page. Before we get into
where we're going, I'd like to get into the discussion regarding the morgue. We have our
Chief of Police here, Chief Tom Phillips, to provide us with our opportunity to ask
questions. Members, the Chair will, however, provide you with some remarks. Before
we get into that we have been informed that because there are some ongoing negotiations
regarding a property and considerations, at some point if the questions become too ...
how shall I say, too close for compromising our ability to work in the favor of the
County, we are prepared to, if necessary, go into executive session. We're posted to do
as such to specifically limit our discussions to anything that may compromise our ability
to work through this. So I just bring that to the front so Members are aware. And so your
questions, the Chair is going to do his best to make sure that we're not delving too far
into something that can compromise our abilities to have the full discussion. Members,
Chief of Police, Tom Phillips. Good evening, Chief.
MR. PHILLIPS: Good evening.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you for being here. Members, let's open the floor for specific question
to the Chief and I believe, Member Hokama, you had some questions that you'd like to
pose and then we'll go ahead and recognize other Members for questions to the Chief.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Chief, thank you for making time this
evening. I know you have your own department requirements that you just came from a
department function and requirement, as well as your own personal family needs, so
thank you very much for making the time.
MR. PHILLIPS: Thank you for having me. I appreciate the time.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chief, one of the things that is a consideration
this upcoming
Budget year is a project called morgue purchase and renovations and the proposal that is
public shows a request for $3 million for land acquisition and $1 million for construction.
And I was able to drive by the Millyard, take a look at the Clinical Laboratories facility
which I believe is the prospective site that the Department is looking at. Is that correct?
MR. PHILLIPS: Well, you know, I really don't like to talk about that ... any particular
building. I can talk about the need for the facility. I can talk about the old facility but I
think the discussions about that particular location is maybe something at this point that
shouldn't be pUblic.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Well, let me then, if the Chairman will allow, maybe instead of
asking questions, the Chief being not wanting to divulge confidential information that
may be privy to part of our negotiated discussion, Mr. Chair, if you'll allow maybe the
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Chief to share some of his thoughts first so that we can kind of understand the parameters
that we can discuss in an open session at this time, Chief.
CHAIR KANE: Members, any objections?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you, Chief. Please, if you can provide us with some remarks in
this area.
MR. PHILLIPS: Okay, I guess, first of all, just to share with you why I believe there is a need
for this. We've outgrown the facility that we're in some time ago actually and we had no
particular plan on a replacement or move. We have had discussions with the hospital in
the past about trying to expand that facility and to upgrade it and do some things there
that would, you know, would improve that facility for our community and that, you
know, that hasn't happened. We did see an opportunity this year what we felt was to be
able to purchase a facility and renovate it. It's not that we're going to purchase land and
then construct a new facility on it but an opportunity presented itself and so that's when
we started discussions, you know, with the Mayor's Administration about the possibility
of seeking funding for this project.
And we had discussions . . . part of this came about with discussions with
Councilmember Johnson earlier in the year on some personal experience, negative
experience that a family had had at our current morgue. And just to give you an idea.
There's space for four bodies at this morgue. We've had this year alone 182, well, I'm
sorry, in 2005, 182 autopsies, upwards of200 death cases. And that's kind of the average
it seems like and it's growing. So the number of police case, number of autopsies has
outgrown that facility. There are times that we store bodies in there for anywhere from
four days to several months. And of course, once you do that, it's taken up those four
spaces that we have. There may be a week or weekends where we have 4, 6, 10 bodies in
that one little facility and it's, you know, it's not a good situation for the community. It's
not a good situation for the hospital for the location that we're at. And when we try and
bring the families of accident victims, other fatalities, other death cases, we'll try and
bring them to the morgue to pay their last respects. It can be traumatic and long lasting
for the people who sometimes that we can't allow to go in there. And sometimes just to
go in there and see their loved one with all these other bodies in the room and stuff, it's
not a good situation.
So, you know, we saw an opportunity this year and had some brief discussions and that's
kind of where we're at. I kind of didn't want to identify a particular site. I'm not sure
how that got out and got out to the public but I don't think that helps us to have that out.
I would ask . . . I guess the fundamental question is and the easiest question is, is this
what the Council wants? If you want a new morgue or not? I mean, if you feel we don't
need it, then it's easy. We're gone. But I think rather than visit a potential new facility,
I'd like to see you guys visit the one we have. Go down and visit our morgue and take a
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walk through it. It will ... it, you know, I think it will be an eye opener for you to see
that.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chainnan, if I may, please?
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. And I've seen the morgue and I understand what you're
saying. What is kind of surprising for me, Chief, being here for a number of years is it
was never brought up before the concern and so it's kind of, for me, surprising that it just
kind oflike popped up.
MR. PHILLIPS: Well, again, it's not a new concern. You know, when I was an Assistant Chief
back in 1995, the morgue was a concern. We knew it wasn't big enough back then. And
as I said, we tried over the years to ...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Bring it forward?
MR. PHILLIPS: Well, not on a County budget though. We tried over the years to work with the
hospital and see if there's something we could do there and see if we could renovate or
get larger space and that just hasn't worked. So, and again, it wasn't ... it wasn't
something that's been in our six-year plan. It's never really been up there as a priority
because we need to build police stations, and you know, the other capital improvements
have always taken priority over it. I think certainly one of the things that was an eye
opener this year was our meeting with Councilmember Johnson and the issues that came
up with her friends and some of the other issues, by the way, have been made aware to us
by Burt Freeland and by our own physician, coroner's physician. And you know, our
detectives that have to go there and stay there for autopsies and stuff, these are things
that's not new issues. And I think it came up this year kind of suddenly just because we
saw an opportunity. We know that we've overgrown our own Wailuku station and I
think additionally it wouldn't just be a morgue. So we're looking. We did see this
opportunity as a, you know, not only to have a professional facility for the morgue but
also maybe to move our lab there which would make more sense-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes.
MR. PHILLIPS: --and move some other functions there and then give us some more room at the
police station. So, you know, we've looked over the years at adding on to our own
building in Wailuku and we know that we can't put on another floor. It's not structurally
built so that we can add a floor to it and we can't add out toward Kaahumanu Avenue.
We tried that, researched that. We actually put that in our six-year plan and found out
that we can't build any further out toward the road. So there's really no room for
expansion at that facility. So, you know, this just kind of came up as an opportunity so
that's why it's kind of sprung on you so to speak. But I think there's a need and it might
tum out to be a good opportunity for the County if we can proceed with it.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Sure. And you know, I think you know that the Council has always
tried when made aware to plan and be able to, you know, prepare financially to take care
the needs of the department's that you're well aware of. Maybe what will help us to
understand this request is, you are the official coroner of the County of Maui, so can you
tell us some maybe quick information? Do we pay the hospital rent and does that come
out of your Administrative portion of your budget, Chief? Or comes under ... what's the
relationship with the hospital and ...
MR. PHILLIPS: We don't pay the hospital rent for the space but we do contract a company to
do the body removals to go to whatever location and pick up the bodies and bring them to
the morgue. If it's an accident scene, sometimes it's right at the hospital but wherever
that is, we have a budget for that. And we have a certain budget to perform the autopsies
and we contract a physician to do the autopsy, a forensic physician to do the autopsies.
And I don't believe ... we're not paying any rent at the hospital.
The State law is a little bit vague but it does say that the State Department of Health
Laboratory facilities will be made available for these autopsies. Well, there's no State
Laboratory on Maui. I don't know ifthere's any in Honolulu. I don't know ifthere's any
anywhere in the State that any agency is using for this but I would guess that's why we're
allowed to be at the hospital and they haven't kicked us out yet because of that part of the
State law that allows us to use State facilities. Although it doesn't say and maybe the
attorneys can look at it and explain a little better but it doesn't say that the State will run
the morgue or give us the space for the morgue or anything like that. It just says the State
will make those State Department of Health Laboratories available to us.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay.
MR. PHILLIPS: But the short answer is, no, we're not paying rent at the hospital but we do
have budget for the agencies that we need to contract to handle those duties, the autopsies
and the body removals, the preparation and all of those things, the equipment that go with
it.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: In the unfortunate circumstances that a body is unclaimed, are you as
the coroner responsible for the proper disposition and your budget absorbs those
expenses, Chief?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes, you know, it would be up to us to attempt to find the next of kin so that
we can release the body. And I think that's why we end up holding the body sometimes
for several months. So anywhere from a few days to several months that we end up
sometimes holding the bodies until we can release it.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And listen to my question and if you're uncomfortable and it's
something that executive session will be proper, please, please inform us ... inform me.
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Can you share with us at this juncture how the budget proposal amount became to be
proposed to this Committee?
CHAIR KANE: Ms. Fujita.
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Mr. Chair, at this time, I request that the Committee go into
executive session to talk about the negotiations over the property . . . the specific
property.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Well, thank you very much for your counsel, Corporation
Counsel. Chairman, I'm happy to let any other Member in open session to ask their
questions. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, thank you. Members, any additional questions, Members, for the Chief
at this point? Yes, Member Molina, questions.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you, Chairman. And good evening, Chief.
MR. PHILLIPS: Good evening.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Chief, are you able to tell us in open session if you're aware of
any other offers that have been made for the subject property?
MR. PHILLIPS: I'm not aware of any.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA: Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Members, any further questions for the Chief at this point?
Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Good evening, Chief.
MR. PHILLIPS: Good evening.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: As far as the structure at your Wailuku present site, at
the present site in Wailuku, you mentioned that structurally it couldn't handle a second
floor?
MR. PHILLIPS: At our Police Station?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah.
MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah, we have a ... it couldn't handle a third floor.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Oh, third floor.
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MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Oh, okay.
MR. PHILLIPS: We looked into that several years ago the possibility of adding upwards on the
building.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I thought the lower section was only the first floor.
MR. PHILLIPS: There is a section out over the motor pool and radio shack that potentially we
could add on. I'm not sure. I think it would be very costly but the building, the main part
of the building we've been informed that we wouldn't be able to put another floor on
that. It wouldn't be structurally sound.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE:
Johnson.

Any further questions, Members?

Member Mateo, followed by Member

COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Yeah, thank you, Chairman. Chief, good evening.
MR. PHILLIPS: Good evening.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: The facility itself is it expected just to be used as a morgue or is
it going to be co-shared with other entities to provide other services?
MR. PHILLIPS: We were hoping if we get the place that we're looking at that we would be able
to move our own crime lab into that facility and also our three evidence technicians into
that building. There's a lot of other potential use for our department but those would be
the main uses. If you're asking about other agencies, we didn't have any plans for any at
this point.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay, so the total use is essentially for the morgue as well as
Police services?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: That's the only utilization of the building?
MR. PHILLIPS: That we know of at this point, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Johnson.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, thank you so much also, Chief Phillips, for being here.
MR. PHILLIPS: You're welcome.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: It was mentioned, I think, during our deliberations that
because we are also undertaking the Kihei station for Police that that might provide an
opportunity or some potential site to have the morgue in Kihei as a part of that building.
Do you have any comments about that?
MR. PHILLIPS: I don't think it would be appropriate to move it to Kihei. Number one, it would
be very costly. The majority of the cases would be in the Central area. The hospital is in
the Central area, the funeral homes are in the Central area and it would cause some
problems. For all of that it would probably inconvenience to families that have to go
drive all the way out to Kihei to identify a body or pay last respects to a body. All those
kinds of issues. I'm not sure also that it would be appropriate to have the morgue at a
police facility. I guess if it were a public ... maybe a complex that had other functions
and stuff and it was large enough, maybe. But a police facility is much different than our
needs at the morgue. I would prefer to keep it separate if at all possible.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you very much.
MR. PHILLIPS: I think it would be a lot more costly as well to, you know, to have to design and
build it that way. I think it may be a lot cheaper to simply renovate a location.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you very much.
CHAIR KANE: Any additional questions, Members? Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you. Good evening, Chief.
MR. PHILLIPS: Good evening.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: There's a $1 million requested for construction. Were you
involved or do you know, were there any ... is this a ballpark figure or were there any
actual, you know, design figures put together on what it would take to actually
reconfigure the building for your use?
MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah, I think that cost is a renovation cost. I guess it's just called construction.
But we're not looking to build a new facility, simply renovate one. And it's, you know,
we have ... it's not an exact science. It's like when you're planning a police facility
there's formula you can use to try and determine by size and by your needs how much it
will cost and that's kind of the best we could do at figuring that out. So, yeah, I guess
you could say it's more of a ballpark than an actual. You know we don't have a, we
haven't had a consultant or anybody design something for us.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But I mean, is it ballpark enough to ... it sounds like such
a morbid question but I guess I need to ask it. How many bodies would this construction
figure allow? I know you have to have refrigeration units and all that so ...
MR. PHILLIPS: Yeah, we did have discussions on that. I'm sorry, I have to ask Captain
Hudson ...
CHAIR KANE: Take your time to consult, Chief.
MR. PHILLIPS: Okay, the ... basically 16. We'd want to have space for 16 cubicles to be able
to store 16 bodies. Part of the renovation cost would be for the generator that we would
need to run the refrigeration. Part of it would be, of course, to renovate the lab where we
would do the autopsies and recover evidence. You know, we would hope to make a more
presentable area that we could bring the family to make identifications and also pay last
respects and stuff like that. So it is ballpark but we do have specific things in mind that
we want to make in that building.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay, thank you. Sixteen is a great improvement.
CHAIR KANE: Any additional question, Members? Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chief, let's say you were able to ... we were able to help you secure
the building today. With your anticipated needs for retrofitting I guess would be the right
word to get the facility you're considering into an operational state, what kind of a length
or schedule are we looking at? Six months, ten months before it become operational and
actually run the morgue and your coroner's and medical examiner's requirements there?
MR. PHILLIPS: Again, let me consult with Captain Hudson.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Sure, Chief, thank you.
MR. PHILLIPS: Probably about a year. Just knowing how County projects run and contracts
and everything else that we need to do to prep it and design it and everything
the
neighborhood of a year.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And my last question in this open area is, under the current situation,
Chief, are you placed in a situation where you may not be able to fulfill the requirements
of statute, State statute or anything because of the facility? Are you being placed in some
kind of ... well, not confonning with the requirements that ... you know the law better
than we do regarding coroner standards and requirements and reporting and what not. So
the current situation with the facility you have places you whereby you may not be able
to meet your requirements, Chief?
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MR. PHILLIPS: No, I think, you know, we can meet our requirements. We're meeting the
requirements. There are delays at times. There are times when we can't get autopsies
done, you know, timely enough because of facilities and the availability of staff and
things like that. But we do meet the minimum requirements. I think . . . I guess the
question would be is what we're doing meeting the requirements of the community and
what they expect of us. In that regard, I probably would have to say, no. But as far as the
law for me being the coroner and ordering, you know, investigations of the deaths that we
do, we're meeting that requirement.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Chief. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Any final questions, Members? Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I know that we've spoken about this before but one of the
other concerns and this was in the situation that my friend was in. One of the comments
that was made at, I guess, one of our meetings was that because we have a chain of
evidence, if there was somebody, another body that was in the morgue where that area
had to be secured in order to have you make your case so that there would be no evidence
tampering and the body was actually evidence. If I recall correctly, sometimes that is a
problem for you because of the morgue situation that you have currently. It's very
difficult to have total site control and that, while it may not have happened yet, could that
actually compromise a case?
MR. PHILLIPS: Absolutely. It's always a concern. Of course, the chain of evidence and the
custody of evidence is always a concern, especially when there's overcrowding and a
number of different bodies in the morgue. And there were times when we haven't been
allowed, I mean, haven't be able to allow family members to come in and see their loved
one or pay last respects because of that very issue that there may be a body from a case or
evidence from a case that, you know, could be compromised just by someone coming in
the facility. So that is an issue for us.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Thank you very much, Chief
MR. PHILLIPS: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Johnson. Any additional questions, Members? Hearing
none. Chief and Captain, thank you very much for your presence this evening. We
appreciate your time.
MR. PHILLIPS: Okay.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, the Chair's recommendation will be, unless you need to
go into executive session to make your decision, the Chair is as much as possible
recommending that we don't, but again, Members, the Chair is open. If you need to go
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into executive session to continue this discussion in detail, the floor is open for that
request.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Chairman?
CHAIR KANE: Member Hokama.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I would like to have it considered and happy for you to ... if you
want to tighten up the parameters and set a time limit for executive session for just
ballpark, you know, so that we know we need to move on with the rest of the budget
deliberations, I'm happy. But I would ask you and the Members to consider executive
session just so we can maybe firm up the numbers and get a good sense of the request. It
would help me make my decision, Chairman, but I know, I know we're going to need to
have a decision by the entire Committee. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, there's been a request .. . (CHANGE TAPE TO 8A) . .. for
executive session. Member Hokama, if you can pose that in a form of a motion.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I would move that the Budget and Finance Committee go to
executive session for the specific purpose of discussing the morgue appropriation request.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Second.
CHAIR KANE: It's been moved and seconded, Members Hokama and Johnson. Discussion?
Hearing none. Members, all in favor signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KANE: Opposed? Okay, let the record show it's unanimous, Members.
VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, Johnson, Mateo, Molina,
Pontanilla, Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama, and Chair Kane.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

RECESS Open Session to CONVENE Executive Session.
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CHAIR KANE: We're going to recess this meeting and just so you know and the Chair was
remiss. The executive session is with reference to the agenda item BF-1, specifically on
the issue that Member Hokama is stated in that motion that it is pursuant to Hawaii
Revised Statutes, Section 92-5(a)(3) and (4) specifically, to discuss the potential
negotiations of acquisition of public property, as well as to the questions to the powers,
duties, privileges, immunities, and liabilities of the County, the Council, and the
Committee as far as with consultation to our legal counsel.
Members, with that, the Committee will stand in recess. We'll reconvene in executive
session and once we complete that we'll immediately come back out into open session.
This Committee is in recess. . .. (gavel) . ..
RECESS:

9:24 p.m.

(THE BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING ENTERED INTO EXECUTIVE
SESSION AT 9:24 P.M. AND ENDED AT 10:25 P.M.)
RECONVENE:

10:25 p.m.

CHAIR KANE: '" (gavel) . .. Okay, Members, we are reconvened. At this point, Members, are
there any additional questions for our Chief in open session? Seeing that there are no
further questions ... Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, Mr. Chair, because we are discussing this I'm assuming
that at this point in time we would like to move forward with something, you know, so
that we can firm up the, you know, what we're going to do on the morgue.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. So before we do that, and I'll recognize you, Members, without
objections, are there any questions for the Chief at this time and then we can release him
from being with us. Hearing none. Chief, thank you very much. We appreciate your
presence here this evening.
MR. PHILLIPS: Thank you all very much.
CHAIR KANE: Member Johnson, you have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, Mr. Chair, I would make a motion that we change the
language to call it New County Morgue and that we include an amount of $200,000 for
that purpose.
CHAIR KANE: Is there a second?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Second.
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CHAIR KANE: Okay, it's been moved and seconded by Members Johnson and Tavares to
change the title of the morgue purchase and renovations to the New County Morgue and
adjust the amount of $4 million to $200,000.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Right.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, we are in discussion. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. This amount would allow us to do, you know, an
analysis, appraisal, whatever is necessary to at least continue forward with this project.
And I think it's really important that we do this. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Any further discussion in this area, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: What line was it on?
CHAIR KANE: Yeah, so Members, give me your Chair just a second if we can have the line
'cause I know we made some movement with it and I think the latest is that we moved it
into Bond.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: 1270.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. 1270, Members, I believe is our point. Yes. And we have it under
1270, Morgue Purchase and Renovations, $4 million. Members, our adjustment will be
the title, New County Morgue, and $200,000. So we will have a $3.8 million reduction.
Further discussion? Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair, yes, thank you. I appreciate that the Chief had
come down and talked with us about the conditions that they're presently working with
and the dire need for a new facility not just for the police to do the work that they need to
do but also for the families who have to come into the morgue to do identifications under
some very stressful situations. So I think that it is time for us. I know we have one to
five years to kind of look for something or whatever but this gives us the opportunity to
at least have some funds to begin that process of searching for a site, doing appraisals,
conceptual plans, et cetera, et cetera. So I think that this shows that we, as a body, do
support our Police Department. We know that he is the official coroner for the County of
Maui and that we should be supporting his role as that position. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Member Tavares. Any additional discussion on the motion on the
floor, Members? Seeing none. Members, all in favor signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: Aye.
CHAIR KANE: Opposed? Let the record show it's unanimous.
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VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Carroll, Johnson, Mateo, Molina,
Pontanilla, Tavares, Vice-Chair Hokama, and Chair Kane.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

ABSENT:

None.

EXC.:

None.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

APPROVE reduction and change in title.

CHAIR KANE: Members, time now is 10:30. The Chair will request a recess and then that way
your Chair can consult with staff and then we can apprise you of our next step in the
discussion. Member Tavares, before we recess.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, before you recess, after recess would you be able to
either you or your staff tell us which funds are in balance and which funds are out of
balance?
CHAIR KANE: Yes. And so the Chair is going to consult with them and then we'll provide you
with the status of our position.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Because I feel like we're getting close but I don't think we're
quite there.
CHAIR KAJ\TE: Yes, we're almost there.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: We're almost there. So time now is 10:30. Members, we've been going for a
little over an hour and a half now. Why don't we go ahead and recess for 15 minutes,
okay, and then we'll return at 10:45. Committee stands in recess .. .(gavel) . ..
RECESS:

10:30 p.m.

RECONVENE:

10:49 p.m.

CHAIR KANE: ... (gavel). .. Thank you, Members, the Committee is reconvened. Members,
thank you for that time to provide your Chair time to consult with staff and to reconcile
numbers up and through the best we could do on the second round. At this time, I'd like
to ask Mr. Taguchi to provide us with where we're at with some numbers and Members,
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if there are particular numbers that you need to get, if they're not announced, then please
ask to be recognized and we can get those numbers for you. Mr. Taguchi.
MR. TAGUCHI: Thank you, Chair Kane. Revised numbers to this point, currently we have
revenues of 478,715,598 that's 478,715,598. Operations/expenditures of 365,250,021.
Once again, that's
So that's 365,250,021.
CIP expenditures of 112,723,282.
112,723,282. Currently, we sit with revenues over expenditures of 724,295.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Once more, please.
CHAIR KANE: Once more, please.
MR. TAGUCHI: $724,295 revenues over expenditures. Regarding the various Fund balances,
currently Golf Fund requires a $355,879 transfer from the General Fund. So in other
words, that means that the Golf Fund is short 355,879.
CHAIR KANE: Before we go any further, Members, we started at I believe 540 so that's a
reduction of the existing. Thank you. Go ahead.
MR. TAGUCHI: Okay, I'll start from where we started from so Solid Waste Fund we have
reduced the transfer by 89,948 so the current Solid Waste, the transfer from the General
Fund to the Solid Waste Fund is $6,349,702. So that's 6,349,702.
The Highway Fund, currently is out of balance by $1,461,000.
Highway Fund has appropriations over revenues of$I,461,000.

In other words, the

In regards to General Obligation Bonds, General Obligation Bonds total 33,202,000. So
that's $33,202,000 increase of $3,757,000.
Just to also let you know that current SRF Loans is $29 million.
CHAIR KANE: Members, just as an added note, Mayor was 19, plus we added the Clearwell for
10 so 29. So we're pretty even with where the Mayor was in his original proposal plus
the 10 million Clearwell project
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Chair?
CHAIR KANE: Yes, Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Refresh my memory.
supplemental request that we originally ...

Wasn't the Clearwell a budget

CHAIR KANE: Yes. So that was one of the three that got added from '06. So that would again,
adjust the Mayor's proposed budget and we considered it in '07. So that added an
additiona115.7 million total for our consideration.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Mr. Taguchi, any additional numbers before we open it up for questions
from the body?
MR. TAGUCHI: No. That's it.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members, any questions just to get additional bearing for your
information. Member Anderson, followed by Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Staff did not check the water funds?
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Taguchi.
MR. TAGUCHI: The water fund balance is currently 300,000 out of balance. But we have to
check on that a little bit more.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Is that restricted or unrestricted or both or what?
MR. TAGUCHI: Well, we believe it's ... well, we have to check on this because the balances
in the water restricted funds there are balances available in water restricted. I don't
believe the Administration utilized all the balances in water restricted. I believe there's
quite a bit of funds in that amount. What we are more concerned with is the unrestricted
balances. The unrestricted balances will be coming from your water bills, which is the
function of rate and consumption. So we're going to check on that. I don't believe we're
that far out of balance regarding the unrestricted funds but we'll do a double check.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Member Tavares. Questions in this . . . you need any more
information to sleep on?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah, take a nap on. No, I just wondering you were going
to make any recommendations before we decide, I mean, before you tell us what we were
going to do for the rest of the night.
CHAIR KANE: No, I just wanted to make sure if you needed any additional numbers,
Members? If not, your Chair will recommend we are in good shape regarding time. I
think we can go home this evening, you can get a good night, as much as a good nap as
we possibly can, and I think we have, we're in the realm of completing our discussion
tomorrow. The Chair will make this note, however, we still have not achieved where we
opened up. We still got a little more to go, Members, and so there's going to be some
bump and grind tomorrow, and so the Chair will put this to you for this evening. If there
are intentions of adding anything come tomorrow through the ... you, you will be put in
- 151 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council ofthe County ofMaui

April 27, 2006

a position and your Chair will recommend to the body to accept this that you will have to
reduce somewhere else. And that everything in the third and final round will be put to a
vote. Okay, Members, to be fair for all of us it will be put to a vote. And your Chair
doesn't have any other recommendations on these specific items but generally speaking
tomorrow is our day to wrap it up. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I'm assuming also that the communications and different
things that I had that most of them, you know, we're going to return to on the third pass
that I'll be able to address those tomorrow also?
CHAIR KANE: Absolutely.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay, because I did get a response to from Water
Department on Mr. Michel's situation. So I'll be distributing that tomorrow.
CHAIR KANE: Great.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I just didn't have time to make the copies yet. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Again, the Chair reminds you if there are places where we asked you to make
note of things so that way you can, when we get there please, you know, make note so we
can cover it otherwise once we reconcile at the very end it's going to be very difficult to
start adding things because then again we'll have to take something out. So that will be
very difficult. Member Tavares, I'm sorry, any additional comments?
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yeah. Regarding the Bond Fund at $33 million is this a
reasonable amount for the Bond Fund or do we need to work on that some more?
CHAIR KANE: I will say generally speaking based on the original comments by Member
Hokama as far as where we were at when we started on your Chair's initial proposal
we're a little bit above that and based on Member Hokama's comments of well within the
comfort level we still are within I believe a comfort level that's manageable but anything
we can do to make adjustments down will always be a benefit as well. So, we're not to
the point where we gotta stay here tonight and bump and grind a little more.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Would you like an adjustment now that's easy for the Bond?
CHAIR KANE: If the body is willing to take a look at it. We can put it on the table and then the
Members we can ...
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Yes, during dinner, Members, I was looking at the Boys and
Girls Club of Lahaina and the description of their project, which his totally in Bond, right
now. And in their description of their project they are adding 3,000 square feet or more
to their facility. And if we base that I think on a $150 a square foot for construction, that
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would be between 450,000 to 500,000 that could be charged to Park Assessment in West
Maui thereby relieving the Bond Fund ofI would suggest 500,000.
CHAIR KANE: Okay, Members. Member Johnson, this is your district. Any comments?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes. And I will check that with the Administration because I
know that there are some other things because we're trying to work towards a regional
park. I don't know what that's going to entail because we've got I think Napili Park and
some other things. So, I just will take a look at what we've got left. I know we've got a
fair amount in that, you know, Park Assessment, but I'll just check and see with Parks
where we're going with that. Just to make sure that it's something that's doable. I don't
have a problem, you know, with using park monies but because that really is a
community facility for Boys and Girls Club I would just like to look and see how we did
the Boys and Girls Club in Central. And if we also did that with Park Assessment, you
know, then I guess ...
CHAIR KANE: Can I make this suggestion, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes.
CHAIR KANE: Member Tavares, you put on the table if we can corne back since I think
Member Johnson will ask for time to gather information, but we'll corne back tomorrow
and that is an item that please make a mark that we're going to corne back to that for that
adjustment.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Members, any other questions? Member Anderson, I'm sorry, did you have
your hand up? Okay, any other questions or comments, Members? Members? Okay.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS.
ACTION:

DEFER pending further discussion.

CHAIR KANE: Time now is a hair pass 11 :00 p.m. Members, without objections, your Chair
will ask for the adjournment of this April 27, 2006, Budget and Finance Committee.
Committee is adjourned. Thank you. . .. (gavel) . ..

ADJOURN:

11:01 p.m.
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